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_NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Senate Transportation and Communications Committee will
hold a public hearing on Thursday, June 11, 1987 at 2:00 p.m. in
Room 408 of the State House Annex, Trenton, New Jersey..

_ The purpose of the hearing is to receive testimony
concerning the following three bills sponsored by Senator ‘Rand
and dealing with the toll road authorltxes'

S-3081

S-3082

5-3083

Requires New Jersey Transportatlon Trust Fund

Authority and/or certain State officials to enter 1nto-~‘
contract negotiations with the three toll road

gauthorities.

Adds Commissioner of Transportation as ex officio

~voting member of the toll road authorities.

Creates commission to'study role of toll road
authorities in State's transportatlon system,
approprlates $15,000. _

Anyone wishing to testify should contact Peter R.
‘Manoogian, Committee Aide, at (609) 984-7381.







SENATE No 3081

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
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II\TRODUCED MARCH 9, 1987
By Senators RAND, WEISS, COWAX and McMANIMON
Referred to Committec on Transportation énd Communications

Ax Act concerning certain contracts of the New Jersey Trans-
Fwl e .
portation Trust Fund Authority, and revising varicus portions

of the statutory law.

Bz 1T ENacTED by the Senate and Generadl Assembly of the State
of New Jersey:

1.-(New section) The State Treasurer, the Commissioner of the

Department of Transportation, or the New Jersey Ty ansportation =

Trust Fund Authority ereated pursuant to section 4 of P. L. 1984
c. 73 (C. 27:1B—4), or any two or more of these as the case max be, |
shall, not later than the 90th day after the effective date of this
'act, enter into negotiations with each of the following toll road
authorities: the New Jersey Highway Authority, established pur-
stant to seetion 4 of P. L. 1932, ¢. 16 (C. 27:12B—4), the Yew . efse}'
Fxnresswar Authority, established pursuant to section 4 of P. L.
1962, ¢. 10 (C. 27:12C~%), and the New Jersey Turnpike Authority,
estallished pursuent te section 3 of P. L. 1948, c. 454 (C. 27:23-8).

- Thes~ negotiations shall bhe for the purpose of modifying the

cortracts which specify the terms and conditions under \a’}!i(?:h

pot
Trust Furd. or to another State fund for the purpose of transfer

payments are to he made to the New Jersey Travspoitation
or credit to that tranél)ortatidzl trust fund, as the case may he, hy
each of the toll road authorities, and to change the amount of the
anrual payment due from each toll road autbority, to the following
amounts: the New Jersex Highwav Authority, from £10.000.000.00
‘to $20,000,000.’00: the New Jerse}' Expressway Authority; from
£2,500,060C.00 to $5,000,000.00; and the New Jersevy Turnpike Au-
EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thusl in ﬂ:c;-.above bil

i« mat enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.
Maiter printed in-italies thrs is new matter,
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“thority, from $12 000, 00000 to $24, 000 000.00. These nevotlatlons, .

shall be. eéntered mto in good faith bv all of the parties to the
ontracts, for the purpose of working out a mutually satisfactory

 means of changing the annual payments to the amounts specified

in this seetion, while plotectmo' the interests of all of the partics

‘to the contraets, and the interests of the holders of bonds, notes

or other obligations of the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fu“d
Authority and the three toll road authorities.
2. Section 6 of P. L. 1984, ¢. 73 (C. 27:1B-6) is amended to read

as follows:

6. In addition to all other powers &mnted to the authority in the
act, the authority shall have power: '

a. To sue and be sued; » .

b. To have an official seal and alter the same at its pIeaéure:

e. To make and alter hylaws for its orgaunization and internal

management and rules and regulations for the conduet of its affairs.

and business;
~d. To maintain an office at a place or places \\'1th1n the %tate as
it may determine; A ' '
‘e. To acquire, hold, use ard dispose of its income, revenues, fu"da
and moneys; ' '

f. To acquire, own, lease as lessee or lessor, hold, use, sell, trans-

fer, and dispose of real or pei"sdnal propérty for its purposes:

g. To borrow money and to issue its bonds, notes er other obli-
gations and to secure the same by its revenues or other funds and
otherwise to provide for and secure the pa}meht thereof and to
providé for the rights of the holders thereof and to provide for
the refunding thereof, all as .pi'ox"ided in the act;

h. To issue subordinated indebtedness and to enter into bank

loan agreements, lines of credit, letters of eredit and other seeurity

agreements as provided for in the act; -

. In its own name or in the name of the State, to apply for and
receive and accept appropriations or grants of property, money,
services or reimbursements for money previously spent and other
assistance offered or made aﬁailable to it by or from any person,
government agency, public authority or any public and private
entity whatever for any lawful corporate purpoée of the authbrity,
including, without limitation, grants, appropriations or reimburse-
ments from the State or federal governnient with respect to their

respective shares under federal aid highway laws of the costs of

‘planning, aecquisition, engineering, construction, reconstruction,

repair, resurfacing and rehabilitation of publiec highways or the

_costs of planning, acquisition, engineering, construction, recon-
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struction, repair and rehabilitation of public transportation proj-
ects. and other transportation projects in the State ard the au-

‘thority’s operating expenses and to ‘apply and negotiate for the
same upon-such terms and conditions as may be Tequired by any

person, government ageucy, authority or entity or as the authority
may determine to he necessarr, convenient or desirable:.

j- Subject to any asreements with the holders of bonds, notes or
other ‘obligaf_id.ns, to invest moneys of the authority not required
for immediate use, including proceeds from the sale of any bonds,
notes or other obligations, in obligations, securities and other in-

vestments as the authority shall deem prudent;

k. Subject to any agreements with holders of Londs, notes or
other obligations, to purchase bor:ds, notes or other obligations of
the au’rhd}'if_\' out of any funds or monreys of the anthority available
therefor, and to hold, cancel or resell the bonds, notes or other
obligations; ‘

L. For its sole purpose as established in section 5 of this act, to
appoint . emplov'an executive du’ector and such additional offi-
cers, who need not be members of the authority and sueh other
personnel and staff as it may require, at an annual expense not .
to exceed $100,000.00, all without regard to the provisions of Title

'11, Civil Service, of the Revised Stafutes ;

m. To do and perform any acts and things authorized by the act
under. through, or hy means of its officers, azents or emp‘.o,\'ees or
by contract wiih any person, firm or corporation or any public
body; "

‘n. To procure insurance against any losses in counection with its
property, operations, assets or obligations in amounts and from -
insurers as it deems desirable; ' '

0. To make and enter into, modify or otherwise revice any and
all contracts and agreements which the authority determines are
necessary, incidental, convenient or desirable to the performance
of its duties and the execution of its powers under the act: and

D. To do any and all things necessary, convenient or desirable
to carr}' out its purposes and exercise the powers given and granted
in the act. "

3. Section 8 ofP L.1984, c. 73 (C. 27:1B-8) is amen ded to read
as follows:

8. The authority shall have the power to enter into, modify or
oihe/ wise revise contracts (or take an assignmerit of the nn] tz and
interests in contracts entered into by the treasurer or commis-

sioner) with each toll road authority or other State agency to .
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1‘12‘0}'ide for ;pzxxmonts to it by each toll road authority or other .

 Sigte azeney from avail able 1evex‘ue.; of tlo amount or amounts

that may be set forth in, or determined in accordance with, the
con*mc pI‘O\ ided however, that no such contract =ha‘1 contain
apeclﬁc provisions which direct such toll road authority or other
State ageney to increase t'olle Subject as aforesaid, each contract,

or assignment, way contain eondmons and coveuants as shall be

' agreed to by the authority and by the affected toll road authority

or other State agency, including provisions permitling increases

in the amount of State payment made by each toll road ‘authority.

_anaually, and, in the case of an assignment, as agreed to by the

treasurer or commissioner, including but not limited to conditions
and covenants necessary and desirable to facilitate the issuance
and sale of bonds, notes and other obligations of the authority. The
authority may receive and ﬁse (and contract for the use of) the
amiounts paid to it pursuant to the contracts for any one or more
of its corporate purposes or powers.-

4. Sectlon 9 of P. L 1984, c. 73 (C. 27:1B-9) is amex’ded to read
as foIIOWS' '

9. a. The authority <hall have the power and is hereby authorize:
after November 15, 1984 and from time to time thereafter to issue
its bonds, notes or other obligations in prineipal amounts as in the
opinion of the authority shall be necessary to provide for any of .
its corpbrate'purpose's, including the payment, fundirg or refund-

ing of the principal of, or interest or redemaption preniiums on, any

bonds, notes or other dbligaﬁons issued by it,‘whethe'r the honds,
rotes, obligations or interest to be funded or refunded have or have
not become due; and to provide for the security thereof and for-
the establishment or increase of reserves to seetire or to pay the

- bonds, notes or other obligations or interest thereon and all other

reserves and all costs or expenses of the authority incident to and
necessary or convenient to carry out its corporate purposes and.

_ powers; and in addition to its bonds, notes and other obligations,

the authority shall bave the power to issue subordinated indebt-

' ednew, which shall be subordinate in lien to the lien of any or all

of its bonds or notes. No resolution or other action of the authority
providing for the issuance of bonds, refunding bonds or other
obligations shall be adopted or 6therv.~'ise made effective by the
authority \i‘ithoﬁt the prior approval in writing of the Governor and
either the State Treasurer or the Comptroller of the Treasury.

b. -Except.as may be otherwise expressly provided in the act or

- by the authority, every issue of bonds-or notes shall be gereral
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—-obligations payable out.of any revenues or funds of the authority,

‘subject onlyfo any agreements with the holders of particular bonds

or notes pledging any particular revenues or funds. The authority

~ may provide the security and payment provisions for-its bonds or

notes as it may determine, including (without limiting the gener-

ality of ‘tlie foregoiug) bonds or notes as to which the principal

‘and irterest are payable from and secured by all or any portion

of tlie revenues of and payments to the authority, and other moneys |
or funds as the authority shall determine. In addition, the a',_u-v
thority may, in anticipation of the issuance of the bonds or the
receipt of appropriations, grants, 'reimhurseménts or other funds;

including witheout limitation grants from the federa! government

for federal aid highways or publie transportation systems, issue

‘notes, the prineipa! of or interest on whicl, or both, shall be payalle

out o the proceeds of notes, honds or other ohligations of the
authority or appropriatious, grants, reimbursements or other funds
or revennes of the authority. The authority may also enter into

bank loan dgreements, lines of credit and other security agreements.

.and obtain fc-r or ou its behalf letters of eredit in each case for the

purpose of securing its bonds, notes or other obligations or to
provide direct payment of any costs v.'hich' the authority is au-
thorized to pay by this act and to secure repayment of anv hor-
roivings urder the loan agreement, line of c'redit, letter of evedit
or other security agreement hy its bonds, notes or other obliza-
tions or the proceeds thereof or by any or all of the revenues of

and payments to the authority or by any appropriation. grant or

reimhursement to be received by the authority and cther moreyvs

or funds as the authority shall determine.
¢. Wlhether or not the bonds and notes are of the form and char-

acter as to he negotiable instruments under the terms of Title 124,
Commercial Transactions, New Jersev Statutes, the Londs and
notes are hereby made negotiable instruments within the meaniny
of and for all the purposes of said Title 12A.

~d. Bonds or notes of tlie authority shall be autliorized by areso-
lution or resolutions of the authority and may be issued in one or
mere series and shall bear the date, or dates. mature at the time
or timeg, hear interest at the rate or rates of interest pei' annun, -
be in the denomination or denominations. be in the form. carry the
conversion or registration privileges. have the rank or priovity,
he executed:-in the manner, be pavahle from the sources. ir. the
medium of pavuent, at the place or places within: or without the

State, and be subject to the terims of redemption (with or without
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GS rrenumn) as the resolution or resolutxons may provide. Bonds ot
69 totes may Le further seeured by a trust indenture et ween the
.70, authority and a corporate trustee within or without the State, Al
71 otler obligations of the authority shall be autiiorized by resolution
72 containing terms and conditions as the authori'y shall determine.
13 e. Bonda. notes cr 6ther oblizations of the authority may be sold
% at public or pll\' te sale ot a price or prices and in a manuer as the
75 authoriiy shall ct>t‘ern1i1‘xe. Every bond shall nmturﬂ and ho paid
76 mnot later than 17 vears f'rom the date Hwerrof' GX cep\ tl:at no hond,
77 note or other ohhfratwn shall mature ard be paid later than 17
78 vears trom the effective date of this aet, nor shall any refunding
79 of such ob]igétiovs mature or be paid later than that date..
R0 \0t0>. the initial series of honds and bonds issued for lpumdln.,
81 purposes of the aunthority may be sold at public or private sale at
2 a price or prices and in a manner as the auth_o_rity shall determina,
83 Except as noted above, all bonds of the authority shail be sold
84 at such price or prices and in such manner as the authority shall
S5 determine, after notice of sale, puhlished at least three times in at
86 least three ‘newspapers nub‘1 hed in th~ State of Noew J ersey, and
ST at least oree in a pl’b“catlon carryving nmmclpc.l boand netices and
.88 devoted primarily to finaneial news, 1"u1-11~1*ed in _\ew Jersey ov
89 the City of New York, the first notice to he at least five daj\'slp_;_-ior
90 to the da" o‘" bidding. The notice of sale mav contain a provision
to the effect that any or all bids made in pursuance thereof mav he
92 rejected. Tn the event of such rejection or of failure to receive any
93 accentable bid. the authority, at any time within 60 days from the
94 date of such advertised sale, may sell such bonds at private s:ﬂ.e_'
93 upon terms rdt‘ less favorable to the State than the terms offered
96 ‘D\' any re]ected hid- The authority may sell all or part of the bonds
97 of any series as 15~ued to any State fund or to the federal govern-
98 ment or anwy agency thereot at private sale, without advertisement.
99 f. Bonds orn otes may be issued and other ollizations incurred
‘100 under tlie provisicns of the act w rithout obta‘mnn the consent of
101 any department, division, commission, board, bureau or ageney of
10‘5 the State, other than the approval as réquired by subsection a. of
103 this section, and without any other proceedings or the happering
104, of any other conditions or other things than those procecdings,
7105 conditions or things which are specifically required by the act.
106 g. Bonds, notes and other'oblrigations of the authority issued
107 or incurred urder the provisions of the act shall not he in anyv way
108 a debt or hahntv of the State or of any political ~ubd1\ ision thercof

109 other than the authontv and shall not ereate or constitute any in-
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‘debtedness. liability or obligation of the State or of any political V
subdivigion or be or constitute a pledge of the faith and credit of
the State or of any political subdivision but all bonds, nctes -and
olligations, unless funded or refunded by bonds, notes or other
ohligations of the authority, shall be payable solely from reverues
or-funds.pledged or availahle for their payment as authorized in
tlie act. Each bond, note or other obligation shall eontain on its
fuce a statement to the effect that the authority is obligated to
piay . the principal thereef or the interest thereon osnly from rev-
enues or funds of the authority and that neither the State nor any
political subdivisions thereof is ohlizated to pay the principal or
interest and that neither the faith and eredit nor the taxing power
of the State or any political subdivisions thereof is p]e(lged to the
pavment of the principal of or the interest on the honds. notes or
other obligations. For the purposes of this subsection. political
subdivision does not include the authority.,

h. All expenses incurred in carrying out the "provisions of the

act shall be payvable solely from revenues or funds provided or to
be provided under or pursuant to the provisions of the act and
nothing in the aect shall be construed to authorize the guthority to
incur any indebtedness or liability on belialf’ of or payabie Ly the
S:ate or any political subdivision thereof.
i. The aggregate principal amount of bonds, notes ar cilier ob-
ligati011-s, including subordinated indebtedness of the authority,
may not exceed £600.000.000.00. It in any fiscal veor appropric-
tions by the Legislature to the authority, and amounts received i
accordance with contracts entered into with the toll voad authori-
ties, if those amounts are not included in legislative appropriations.
shall be in excess of £143,000,000.00, plus, if applicallc, ax i ;z;:»-c’aisc,
in total, i the amount of State payments made by tle ihiee toll
road auilorities, the ageregate principal amount of $600,000.000.00
shall be reduced by an amount equal to the excess. In eomputing
the foregoing limitations there shall he excluded all the bonds,
notes or-other cb]iga‘rions. ineluding subordinated indebhtedness of
the authority, which shall be issued for refunding purposes, pro-
vided that the refunding shall be determined biv the authority to
result i a debt serviee savings. _ ,

The autherity sliall minimize debt ineurrence by first relving on -
appropriations and other revenues available to the authorite lelore:
incurring debt to meet its sta‘hﬁor}' pui'poses.

The authority shall not iveur delit at any time in avy Qe

dn-excess of the difference hetween the amsunt of appivpelaiings




27
28
%
30
31
32

2 and other revenues to théaﬁthorify theretofore made in that-fiscal *
year and the amount which the Depart‘nient of Transportation is

permitted to commit for transportation projects under the act in
that fiscal vear as indicated in-the Ludget, plus reasonably neces-
sary expenses, réquired debt reserve fu“d ;, debt service and out-

standmfr financial obhvatlons from prior ﬁacal vears of the

authontv

Debt which would have been incurred- purcuant to thls sectlon
which is not incurred in any fiscal vear, may be issued in sub--
sequent years.

. Section 10 of P. L. 1984, c. 13 (C 21 :1B-10) is a}‘lended to
read ts follows:

10. In any resolution of the authon’rv qutl-orxzu‘ﬂ or relating
to tlie issuance of any bonds, notes or ot.her obligations or in any

indenture securing the bonds, notes or other obligations, the au-

thority. in crder to secure the payment of the honds, notes or other

obligations and in fic‘adition to its other powers, shall have the

power by provisions thereln, which shall constity ite covenants by

the authority and contracts with the holders cf the bonds, notes or

~ other obligations:

a. To pledae all or any part of its revenues or receipts to whieh

its right then exists or may thereafter come into existence and

other monevs or funds as the authority shall determine and the

- moneys derived therefrom, and the proceede of any Mpds. notes

or other obligations;
b. To pledge any aoreement including, without .umtanom the
contract or contraat" referred to in'section 23 of the act, contracts

with the toll road authorities or other State 'wencxes, and anv

. grant, contract, or agreement with the federal government or the

revenues or payments thereunder and the proceeds thereof;

To covenant against pledging all or any part of its revenues
orkreceipts,Or its agreements and the revenues derived thereunder
or the proceeds thereof and other'moneysv or funds as the authority

_shall determine and the moneys derived thereirom or against per-

‘mitting or suffering any lien on any of the foregoing;

d. To covenant with respeet to limitations on any right to sell,b
lease or otherwise dispose of any property of any kind;

e, To covenant as to any bo'rda,‘notés and othicr oblicuitions to
be iszued and ‘the limitations thereof and the terms ond con dlth"“:
thereof and as to the custody, apphcatlon, investment, aand dispe-
sition of the proceeds thereof; _

f. To covenant as to the issuance of additioz .al bonds s, or notes




“or other ‘obligations or "if"'to limitations. on the issuance of addi-

tional honds, no'reQ or o’dm ohlications and on-the incurring of

. other debte by it:

g. To covenant ac to the pavment of the principal of or interest

;on the honds, notes, or other ‘ohlizations, as to the sources and

* methods of payment, as to the rank or priority of any bonds, notes

or ohligations with respect to any lien or security or as to the
acceleration of the maturity of any bonds, notes or obligations;

h. To provide for the replacement of lost, stolen,I destroyed or
mutilated honds. notes or other. obhqahons.

" To covenant against e\teﬂdm': the time for fhe payment of

bonds. notes or other olﬁlwn’nonc or interest thereon:

i. To ecovenant as to the redemption of bonds, notes or other
obligations and privileges of exchange thereof for other honds.
notes or other ohlizgations of the authority:

k. Subiect to the rights and security interest of the -holdefs

from time to time of bonds, notes or other obhvatlons herotofore

or hereafter 1s=*110d by each of the toll road authorities or other
State amencies. to covenant, or modify or otherwise revise any
covenant, as to the enforcement of any term in any agreement
entered into pureuant to the aet, to which the authority is a party
or an assiznee, fixing amounts of funds of the toll road authorities
or other Stato g zencies to he paid over to and received by the au-
thority in each vear or other peried of time. including any term
concernivg the fiving of toils aud other charges b the toll road
authorme~ ov other State ag cencies, at rates as shall he 1‘)ecessér}'

to provide ‘e amounts of funds:
1. To covenarn:t to create or authorize the creation of special funds

or monevs to be held in pled' e or otherwise for })aunent oT ‘re-

demphon of bonds. notes, or other obligations, reserves or other
purposes aund as to the use, investment, and disposition of the -
monevs held in the funds: '

m. To ésta‘.ﬁish, modify or otherwise revise the procedure, if any.
by whicli the terms of anv contract or covenant with or for the
benefit of th_e holders of bonds, notes or other obligations mav he
anrended ern mrmnd tiie amount of bonds, notes or other obliza-
tions the holders of which must consent thereto, and the manner in
whick the corzent may ke given: ’

n. To provide for the release of property, agreements, or rev-

enves and receipts frem any pledee and to .reserve rights and

pewers i, or the right to dispose of. property which is sub1ec' to

a pledge:
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o. To prn’\‘ide for the rizhts and liabilities, powers and duties

arizing upen the breach of anv covenant, condition- or ohlization

‘and to “'rocm-i“e the events of defanlt and the terms and conditions

upon wiich anv or all of the bonds, notes or other ohligations of
the authority <hall become or may be declared. due and pavable
before maturity and the terms and conditions upon which anv
declaration and its mnquuercés may be waived; '

To vest in a trustee or trustees within or without the State

“such property. rights. powers and duties in trust as the authority

‘may determire, and to limit the rights, duties and powers of such

trustee: v

q. To execute all hills of sale, convevances, deeds of trust and
other instruments necessary or édm*_enient in the exercise of its
powers or in the performance of its éovenants or duties:

r. To payv the costs or expenses incident to the enforcen:ont of
the honds, notes or other. oblwatlons or of the provisions of the
l‘e\olutw" or of any covenant or aﬂleement of the authomt\' with
the holders of its bonds, notes or othm ohh.,t.tIO“s:

s. To limit the rights of the holders of any honds, notes or other

obligations to enforce any pledze. or covenant securing the bonds,

‘notes or other ohligations; and

t. To make covenants, in addition to the covenants herein ex-
press;y autlorized, of like or different character, and to niake
covenants to do or refrain from doing acts and things as may be
necessary, or cwvn\'e;d'ent aad desirable, in order to hetter seeure
bonds, notes or other ob.lrratlme or which in the absolute (h&m etion
of the aut holm' will tend to make bonds, notes or other obliga-
tions more marketable, not\\’lthstandmg that the covenants, acts
or things may not be enumerated herein : :

6. Section 20 of P. L. 1984, ¢. 73 (C. 27:1B-20) is amended to
read as follows:

20. There is hereby established in the’ General Fund an account

¥4\

entitled ¢‘ Transportation l’mdc Fund Account.” During the fiscal

Vear bef"llll‘.ll - July 1, 1984 and during each succeeding fiscal vear

in which ‘he authorlt\ has bonds, notes or other ob‘loahonc out-

standmc:. the treasurer shall eredit to this account, commencing
with the last business day of August 1984 and on the last business
day of each »ucceedmg calendal month, an amount not less than
$(,333,333.00, nrovided that if the effective date of the act shall he

later than July 1084, the initial credit shall be an amount equal to

that which would have been credited to the account had the act

becone effective o July 1, 1984, and Ffurther provided that the
. N . . * . - L
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~amount -eredited dul'iix any - fiseal vear shall not be less than

£88,000, 000 00; and an ammm’r mmvalent to moneys received by the

~State in accordance with any contracts Fentered mto] with toll road

authorities or other State agencies. The treasurer shall also eredit
to this-account. in accordance with a-contract between the tréasm‘er
and the authority, an amount equivalent to the sum of the rev_enueé
due from the increase of fees for motor “vehicle registrations
collected pursuant to the amendmenrt to R. 8. 39.:3-20 made by this
act and from the increase of fees for motor fuels nser identification
markers collected pursuant to the amendment to section 10 of P. L
1963, c. 44 (C. 54:39A-10) made hy this act and from the increase
in the tax on diese] fuels immesed pursuant to the amendment»to -
R854 :39-27 made by this act. ]’)TO\'ldCd that the total amount
er edu(d durine the fiseal vear heginning July 1, 1984 =hah not be
lees zhan €20.000.000.00 and that the total amount credited during
the fiseal vear heginning July 1, 1985 and during every fiseal j'eﬁr
thereafter shall not be less than $30,000,000.00. No later than the
fiftth businecs day of the month f"ollm\'inc the month in which a
eredi! has heen nﬂsdo, the treasurer shall p‘l\’ to the authority. for
ils purpeses. as pr ovlded hereiu, the amounts then credited to the.
Transportation Trust Fund Account, provided that the payiients.

to the authority shall be subject to and dependeit upon appropria-

tions heing wmade from time to time by the Legislaiwre of the

amounts thereof for the purposes of the act.

7. Section 23 of P, L. 198, c. 73 (L. 27:1B-23) is arended to
read as follows: ‘ » ,

23. In order to implement the arrangement jt:rm*ided for in the

~ act. the treasurer, the commissioner and the authority are hereby

authorized io euter into, wodify or oz’]z‘eru'ise rerise, one oY more
contracts. The contracts shall commence with the fisca! vear.
beginniug July 1. 1984, andiprovide forthe eredit to the Trunsporta- |
tion Trust Fund Account in the amounts provided for in section 20
of the act and for the ]'wa}‘menfio the authority of the amounts
credited to the Transportation Trust Fund Aecount in accordance
with the provisions of seetion 20 of the act. The contracts shall also
provide for the pﬂ’rﬁem by the authority of the amomnts pravided
for in section 21 of the act and for expenditures from the Special
Transportation Fund, as provided ii: section 21 of the act. The
contract or contracts shall be on terms and conditions.as determined
by the parties and may contain terms and conditions necessarv and
desirable to secure the bonds, notes and other obligations of the

‘authority, provided, however, that the incurrence of any obligation
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by the State under the coutract or contracts, including any pay-

ments to be made theretnder from the Tra k_ror'tatio'rTrmt Tund
Acdount or the Snerm] Tlax;cportatlon Fund, shall be suhject to

“and dvpendont upon appropriations being made from time to time

by the Legislature for th‘ purposes of the act.

8. Section 3 of P. L. 1932, e. 16 (C. 27 12B—a) is ﬂmended to

read as fcllows:

3. The authiority shall be a body eorporate anrd poiitie and nzall
have perp:-tual succession and shall hava the following powers:

(a) To adopt bylaws for the regulation of its atfairs and the
conduct of its bu~1ne=5' ,

(h) To adopt an official seal and alter the same at pleasure;

(¢) To maintain an office at such place or places within or with-
out.the State as it may designate;

(d) To sue and be sued in its own name;

(e) To acquire, ¢onstruct, maintain, repair and operate projects;

(t) To acquire, lease, build, improve,_‘maintain énd operate one

or more ferrvioats and otlier craft hetween a point in Capa Ma
A 3 pe May

" county, New Jersey, and a point in Lewes, Delaware, and to trans-

port passengers and freight betweeu said points by nieans of such

boats;

(e) To '“cquire in ccoye 1at10n with *he Department of Tinviron-
mental Protecuou limited roadside areas adjoining said projects
and transfer any or all of such areas to the Depa1tm 2ut of Environ-
mental l’rﬁtectmn, so that said depmtment may maintain such

areas as roadside parlx

(h‘ To issue bords or notes of the authority and to provide for

the rights of the holders thereof, as prov 1ded in this act;

(i) In the- t\ermce of anv of its pow crs, t0 fix ard revise
from tim'e to time and charge and collect toll; or other chary ~es-for
aansﬁ over or use of any projeet ¢ cquued or co*utructed hy it;

(J) To establish and enforce rules and regulations for the use

of any project;

(k) To acquire, hold and dispose of real and personal property
in the exercise of its powers and the performance of its duties

under this act: ,

(1) To acquire in the name of the authority by purchase o other-
wise, on such terms and corditions and in such manner as it may
deem proper, or by the exercise of the power of emirent domain,
any land and other propertv mclud’nfr lard under water and ri-
pa.nan rights, within or without the State of New Jersey, which
it may determine is reasonablv necessary for any project or for




the .relocat‘ionb. or reconstruction of -any public highway by the aun-

thority under ti:e provisions oi this act or for ‘thie construction of

any feeder road, wiiich the authority is or may be authorized to

construet and,any_axid all rights; title and interest in suci land
and -othey -property, inciuding pubhc launds, parks, play gloand

reservatio:. g, highways or parkways, owned by or i which any

_ county, city, borough, town, township, village, or .other political

stubdivision of the State.of New Jersey has any right, title or in-

46 terest, or parts thereof or rights therein and any fee simple ab-
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solute or any lesser interest i private property,; and any fee simple
absolute in, easements upon, or the henefit of restrictions upon
abutting property to preserve aud p' otect projeets:

(m) To locate and desiznate, and to establish, limit and control
suck points of ingress to and egress from each project as may be
liecessary or dezirzble in the judgment of the authority to insure
the proper operatios: aud maintenance of such project, and to pro-
hibit entrance to 'suchv project from any point or points iot so
designated: _ ' o A N '

(n) To take title or any lesser interest to any land or other prop-
erty in the State of Delaware in ary marner permitted by the ]é\\’s

of Delaware. Wheunever sueh property located in the State of

Dalaware eannet he acouired by the suthority in its name or in

that of its nominee. or *frustee by agreemient, and the iliglhway

‘Department of the State of Delaware is willing to condenm such

property for the use of the project, if reimbursed by the authority
for the condemmnation money or damaf:es awarded in sucl condem-
niation and the expensoé therecf, the authority is authorized and
empowered to enter into an agcreement of reimbursenient vith the
Highway De]':artinexlt of the State of Delaware for cuch condemna-
ﬁoz’u money or damacces and expenses and to secure the same by
a deposit of eash or otherwise and to reimburse the Highway De-
partment of the State of Delaware or other proper department or
agency of the State of Delaware for all condemnation money or
damages and costs legally awarded or incurred in such condem-
nation: - »

(0) To malke and enter into all contraets and agreements neces-
gary to incidental tn the perfoimance of its duties aud tle execu-
tion of its powers uuder this act: - ‘

(p) To cojxttruc(, maintain. repair and operate any feeder road
or any public hizhway connecting p'xrir of a project or two or more
projects, which i tie 0 sinion of the autiority will increase the use

of a projeci or projects, {0 take over for maintenance, repair and
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operation any existing pubiic highway as a feeder road, and to

realign any sueh existive nublie highway and build additional see-

tions of road cver new alignment in conneetion with such existing
public hizhway; ' A

(u) To appoint such additional 0“‘1cerQ {who need rot he members
of the authority) and employ suek: conqﬂtmn eugineers, attorneys,
a(cou“tah“. coustruction and firancial e\pelt ~upenmeA dents,
managzers aid othe; eniployees und igents as the zuthority deems

advisable and as may he necessary in its mdomenf to fix their

‘compensation: ard to promote and discharge such officers, em-

~ plovees and agents, all without recard to the provisions of Title 11

of the Revised Statutes: ,

(r) To receive and acéept from any federal ageney, subject to
the approval of the Governor, grants for or in aid of the acquisition
or construction of any project, and to receive and‘acc_epz‘ aid or
coutributions. except appropriations by the Legislature, from any
source, of either money, plopert\' lahor or other tmng*_of value,
to be held. u:ed and applied only for the purposes for which such
erants and oontnbutlons mav be made:

(s) Suhject to the rights and security inter ests of the 110‘ders
flom time to time of bouds or notes heretofore ov hereafter issued
by the New Jer=ey Highway Authority, to enter into, urodify or
othercise revise contracts with the State or the Nev Jersey T rans-
portatxoa Truet Fund Authority established by section 1 of the
“New Jereev Transportat-on Trust Fund Authority Act of 1%4 ”?

P.L. 1984, e. 73 (C. 27:1B4), plondmg for the pavinent from the

revenues of the Highway Authority to the State or to the New
. ol A A } ]

Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority of the amount or

amounts of revenues that may Le set forth in or determiued in
ac'cérdanoe iith the contracts. Any contracts authorized pursuant
to this sectlon may include condx’uons and covenaints necessairy and
desirable to facilitate the issuance and sale of bor:ds. notes and
other obh“atlons of the New Jexsev Transportation Trust Fund
Autliority. Any arrreementa entered into between the State and the
Hightway -&uthomt\' purcuant to this subeectxon shall termmate

upon the effective date of any agr eement entered into between the

New Jersey Transportatlon Trust Fund Authority and the High-

way Authority provld ng for the pavment of revenues of the High-
way Authority direetly from the {Iighway Authority to the New
Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority: o

(t) To do all acts. and things necessary or convenient to carry

out the powers and duties expressly prowded in this act: and




122 - (u) To cxerace 'ﬂl ‘of the foregoing powers in the State of
123 Delaware insofor as pernutfed by the laws of that state, and to
2124 apply to the authoriﬁesin.the State.of Delaware for all franchises,
125 permits and licenses necessary to exercise such powers. ' '
126 © Nothing contained in this act shall be construed to authorize or
127 empoewer the authority to acquire State proper’tv by the exercise

128 of the power of eminent domain.

-1 9. Section 11 of P. L. 1962, c. 10 (C 27 120—11) is amended
2 to read as follows: v

-3 11. The authority shall be a public body ‘corpomie»and. politic '
4 and shall have perpetual suecession and shall have the following

-5 powers: '

"6 (a)} To adort brlaws for the regulation of its affairs and the
7 condust of its husiness: o
8 (b) Tb adopt and have an official common seal-and alter the same
9 at pleasure: o

10 (c) To mamtam an office at such place or places within the State

11 as it may designate;

12 (d) To sue and be sued;

13 (e) To acquire, constrnet. maintain, improve, repair ard operate

14 projeets: '

-15  (f) To construect, mamtam. Improve. repair and operate. feeder

16 roads: ‘ v

17 () To issue bouds or notes of the authority and to provide fm-.

18 the riehts of tiie holders theveof, as provided in this act:
19 ','(}s) Tu the exercizc of any of its powers, to fix and revize from
90 tiwe to time and charge and collect tolls or other charges for
21 transit over or use of any project acquired or constructed by it:
22° (1) To esiablish rules and re5‘1llations for the use of any project:
23 G To a(qune. lease as lessee, hold and dispose of real and
24 perscnal property or any interest therein, in the exercise of its
25 powers and the performance of its duties under this act: ’
.26 (k) Toacquire in the name of the authority by purch‘ase or other-
27 wise, on such terms and conditions and in such manner as it mav -
28 deen: proper. or by the exercise of the power of eminent domaii.
29 any kind and otiier properiy which it may determine is reasonabhy
80 meceszary for any project or for thv' relocation or reconstruction
31 of any public highwav by the authority under the provisionz of
82 this act or for the eonstruction of any feeder read. which the au-
3 thority is or may be anthorized to construct and any and all rights,
34 title und interest in sueh land and other property, includiny puklic

35 lands. ks, 1:‘:9.(. "ndk reservations,” hishwave or parbwavs
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owred by or in which any county, municipality or other govern-
niet:tal vﬂ-dwmon of the State has anv right, title or interest, or
parts t]vplﬂoL or rights th elem. and any fee simple ahs solute or any
lesser inferest in- \ate property, and auy fee simple absohlte in, -
easems:in dpo,., av the benefit of restrictions upon abutting prop-
erty to preserve and protect pfojects: '

1) Ta locate and desigrate, and to establish, limit and control.
such poivts of inoress to and exress from each project as may he

necessary or desivable in the judement of the authority to insure

the pie “per operation and maintenance ot such project. and to pro-

hikit en'srance to such project from any point or points not so
desiznated: - : N
(m). Subject ‘o the limitations of this aet, to acquire, construet,
naintain, iniprove, repair or operate any public ‘highway connect-
ing with any ene or more projects. which in the opinion of the
authority will inerease the use of a pfoject or projects, to iake over
for piainte;nuce, improvement, repair or operation any existing
puhlic 'hi;?h\*._':l}.’ as a feeder road, and to realicn any such existing
public hizhway and build additional sections of road over new
alignmé'zzt in connection with such existing public highway:

{(11) To receive and accept from any federal agency, subject to

~the approval of tha Governor, orants for or ir aid of the acquisition

or eonatruet on of any prejeet, and to receive and aceept aid or

coutritutiors from any other source, of e1thor money property,

lator o1 other things of »a‘uo, to. be Leld used and apphed only.

for the purnoses for which such orants and contributions may he

(0) Subject to the hmltatlox.s of tlus act, to determine the loca-
tion. tvpe and character of any pro,]ect_and all other matters in
connection with such projeet: |

~(p) Suhjeet to the rights and security interests of the holders

from time to time of honds or notes heretofore or hereafter issued

bw the New Jersey Expressway Authority, to enter into, modify

or other: ise revise contracts \\‘ifh the State or the Department of
Trausnortation: or the New Iex_\ev Transportation Trust Fund
Authority established by section'4 of the ‘“New Jersey Transporta-
tion Trust Fond Authority Act of 1934 P. L. 1(‘»64 e. 13 (C.

271B-4). pmwdmn for the payment from the revenues of the

‘New Jersev Expresswa}' Authority to the State or to the New

Jersev Transportation Trust Fund Authority of the amount or

amounts of revenues that mav be set forth in or determined in

accordance with the contracts, provided that the payments shall
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- be used solely for finanicing highway and transportation projects

in thie counties of Ocean,; Burlington, Camden, Gloucester, Atlantie,

Salem, Cumberland and Cape May, including the payment of prin-

«cipal and interest on any bonds, notes or other obligations issued
~or entered into by the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund

Authority, the proceeds of which shall be allocated by the New
dersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority to highway and
trahsportatidn projects within the counties aforesaid; any con-
tracts authorized pursuant to this section may include conditions
and covenants necessary and desirable to facilitate the issuance
and sale of bonds, notes and other obligatons of the New Jersey
Transportation Trust Fund Authority. Any agréements' entered
into between the Department of *Transportation and the Express-
way Authority pursuant to this subsection shall terminate upon the
effective date of any agreement entered into between the Express-
way Authority and the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund
Au_thoi”ity providing for payment of revenues of the Expressway
Authority directly from the Expressway Authority to the New

J ersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority;

(q) To enter into any and all agreements or contracts, execute
any and all instruments, and do and perform any and all acts
or things necessary, convenient or desirable for the purposes of

the authority or to carry out any power expressly given in this

act.

10. Section 1 of P. L. 1866, e 8 (C. 27:23-5.8) is amended to
read as follows: ' ' _ ' A
1. The New Jerser Turnpike Authority shall have, in additien

to the powers heretofore granted to it, power:

a. To pay or make any advance or contribution to the United
States Government or the State of New Jersey or any ageney -
thereof for the purpose of paying the State’s share or any portion
thereof under the federal aid highway laws of the cost of constriie-
tion of any highway improvement determined by the authority to
be a major improvement necessary to restore or prevent physical

. damage to the turnpike project, for the safe or efiicient operation

of such project, or to prevent loss of revenues therefrom. ,.
b. Subject to the rights and security interests of the holders from
time to time of bonds or notes heretofore or Liereafter issued by the
New Jersey Turnpike Authority, to enter into, wiodify or other-
wise revise contracts with the State or the New Jersey Transporta-
tion Trust: Fund Authority established by section 4 of the *‘New
J'erse.v. Transportation Trust Fund Authority Act of 1984, P. L. _
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1994, 0. 73 (C. 27:1B-4), providing for the payment from the reve-

nues of the New Jersey Turnpike Authority to the State or to the

New Jersey Transpoﬁation Trust Fund Authority of the amourt.
or amounts of revenues that ma_{f be set forth in or determined in -
aceordance with the contracts. Any contracts authorized pursu-
ant to this section may include conditions and covenants necessary

and desirable to facilitate the issudnee and sale of bonds, notes

and other obligations of the New Jersey Transportation Trust

Fund Authority. Any agreements entered into between the State
and the Turnpike Authority pursuant to this subsection slall
terminate upon the effective date of any agreement entered into
between the Turnpike Authority and the New Jersey Transporta-
tion Trust Fund Authority providing for the payment of revenues
of the Turnpike Authority directly from the Turnpike Authority
to the New J ersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority.

11. Section 9 of P. L. 1948, c. 454 (C. 27:23-9) is amended to
read as follows: . | ' '

9. Revenues. - o ,

(A) The a.uthdi'ity is hereby authoriz‘éd to fix, revise, charge and
colleet tolls for the use of each turnpike project and the different
parts or sections thereof, and to contraet with any person, partuer-
ship, association or corporation desiring the use of any part thereof,
incluciing the right—bf—wajf adjoining the paved portioﬁ, for placing
thereon telephone, telegrai)h, elecfric light or power lines, gas
stations, garages, stores, hotels, and resturants, or for anj’ other
purpose, except for tracks for railroad or railway use, and to fix
the terms, condiﬁons, rents and rates of charges for such use;
povided that a sufficient number of gas stations may be authorized
to be established in each service area along any such highway to

-permit reasonable ecompetition by private business in the publiz

interest; and provided further that no contract shall be required,

and no rent, fee or other charge of any kind shall be imposed for

" the use and occupation of any turnpike project for the installation,

construction, use, operation, maintenance, repair, renewal, reloca-
tion or removal of tracks, pipes, mains, conduits, cables, wifes,
towers,‘poles or other equipment or appliances in, on, along, over
or under any such turnpike project by any public utility as'vdeﬁ_'ned
in R. S. 27:7-1; which is subject to taxation, pursuant to either
chaptﬂei"é of ‘the laws of 1940, as amended (R. S. 54:31-15.14

et seq.),-or chapter 5 of the llaWS- of 1940, as amended (R. S.

54:31-45- et seq.), or pursuant to any other law imposing a tax
for the privilege of- using-the public streets, highways, roads.or




“other public places hi this' State. ‘Such tolls shall be’ so fixed and v

adjusted as to carry out and perform the terms and provisions of
any-contract with-or for the benefit of bondholders. -Such tolls shall

not be subject to supervision or regulation by any other comniission,

beard, bureau or.agency of the State. The use and disposition of

tolls and revenues shall be subject to the provisions of the resolu-

. tion authoz izing' the issuance of such bonds or of the trust agrec-

ment securing the same.

(B) At any time that tolls are not requued for the purpose of -
carrying out and performing the terms and provisions of any con-
tract withor for the benefit of bondholders, the authority shall cause
tolls for the use of the turnpike projeets to he charged and collected
at the some rates as were last char"ed and collected by the au-
*thorih' urnder the provisions of S'a’heectmn {A) hereof and no change
or revision shall bq made in such rates, except as shall be Gpccrﬁ-

cally auth orized bv law. '

(C) All revenues and other furds of the authority not pledged
or otherwise required to pay or secure the payment of prineipal
aud interest on any indebtedness of the authority existing from
tinie to time under, and not othervise required for the purpose cf,
this aet shall Be’deposited to the credit of the State in such deposi-
tories and shall be reported to the State Treasurer and to the
Director of the Division of Budget and ‘Accouxlti;sg;j.‘at such times
and in smeh manner as shall be designated and preseribed by the
State Treasurer and said director. The requirement of this para-
araph shall be deemed to be satisfled during any period the New |
Jersey Turnpike Autherity shall have a contraet providing for pay-
ment of funds to the S_ta;fe or New Jersev Transportation Trust
Fund Authority created _pursiiant to P. L. 1984, e. 73 (C. 27:1B-1

- et seq.), and no payment in addition to that required by the contract,

or any modification, amendment or other revision thereto, shall he

" pavable pursuant to this paragraph.

This act shal) take effect immediatelx.

STATEMEXNT.
This hill would require certain State ofiicials, Qr'the New Jer-

- sey Transportation Trust Fund Aunthority. or two or more of these

as the case may be, to enter into negotiations with the New Jersey =

 Hichway Autherity, the New Jersey. Expresswav Authority zand

the New Jersey Turnnike Authority. for the purpose ! modifying

the present contracts eonceining the annual paynients hy the tol!




- road authorities to the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund,
“or other State fund for transfer or eredit to that trust fund. Cur-
rently, the toll road authorities make payments to the State amount- .
e to $24,:’)00,000.UO, arnually. Because the toll road authorities’
revenues have increased over the years since the original payment
contracts were entered into, 'and because the toll road authorities
may refinacee their debt to take advantage of certain tax laws, it
is an opportune time to reexamine the payments made by the toll
road authorities, and to ensure that the interests of the holders
of the bonds, notes or other obligétioiis of the three toll road au-
thorities and the transportation trust fund authority are properly

secure.

‘ TRAN SPORT:\TION—HIGH‘W.—\YS AND ROADS
Requires the New Jersey Tijansportation Trust Fund Authority,
or certain other State officials, or a combination thereof, to enter

_into contraet negoti_ationé with the three toll 1foad authorities.




SENATE, No. 3082
. VSTATE OF NEW JERSEY'

INTRODUCED MARCH 9, 1987
By Senators RAND, WEISS,‘MCMANIMON ‘and COWAN
ABeferred to Committee on Transportation and Communications -

Ax Acr concerning membership on certain authorities ai]d amend-
ing P. L. 1952, ¢. 16, P. L. 1962, c. 10 and P. L. 1948, c. 454.

BE 1T ENACTED Uy the Senate and General Assembly of the State
of New Jersey '

1. Section 3-of P. L. 1952, ¢c. 16 (C 27 LB—3) is. amended ‘to
read as follows:

3. As used in this act the following words and terms shall have

B o bO RO

the following méaningg unless the context shall indicate another
or different meaning or- intent: ,

(a) ““Authority’’ means the New Jersey Hth\\av Authority,
created by section 4 of this act, or, if said authority shall he

abolished, the board. body or commission sueceeding to the principal

© NSO

funections tliercof or to whom the powers given by this act to the
10 authority shall be given b\" law. , ' '
11 () < Cowmiissioner”’ means the [State Highway} Commissioner»
12  of Transportation.

13 (¢) “*Department’ means the [State nghwa\] Department of

- 14 . Transportaticn.

15 (d) “Project’’ or ‘‘highway 151‘ojec ’? means anf express high-
16 way, superhighway or motorway at such locations and between
17 such termini as herein established or as may hereafter be estah-
18 lished by law, and acquired or to he acquired or constructed or to
19 be constructed under the provisions of this act by the authority,
20 over which abutters have no easement or rights of liclt, air or
21 direct access by reason of the fact that their properties abut thereon,
22 together with such adjoinine park or recreational areas and facili-

" EXPLANATION—Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets [thm] in the above bxll

is not enacted and is intended to be omitted in the law.
‘Matter printed in ifalics thus is new matter,
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ties dir ecth related to the use of the e\p1 es: highway, ‘superhighway
or motorway as the authonty w1th the concurrence of the Depart-
ment of [Conservation and Economic Development] Environmental
Protection, shall find to he necessary and desirable for the conve-
nience and comfort of users of the hig‘h\‘véy project and feasible for
development pursuant to this act, and shall include but not be lim-
ited to all bridges, tunnels, overpasses, ullderpasseS, interchanges,
traffic circles, grade separations, entrance plazas, approaches, toll
houses, service areas; service stations, service facilities, communica-
tions facilities, and administration, storage and other buildings _

which the authoritv may deem necessary for the operation of such

- project, tocrether with all property, rights, easements and interests

which may he acqulred by the authority for the construction or the
operation of such project. A
“Project’’ or ‘‘ferry project’’ also means a ferry service for the

transportation of passengers and freight between such termini as

~ are herein established or as may hereafter he established by law,

and shall include but shall not be limited to ferries and other craft,

* bulkheads, docks, piers, wharves, warehouses, ferry terminals and

stations, parking areas, service stations, service facilities, com-

munication facilities and administration and other buildings which

the authority may deem néceSsarY for the operation of éuch'project,
together with all prdpe‘rty, rights, easements and interests, inelud-
ing land under water and riparian righté, which may he acquired
By the authority for the construction or operation of such project.

(e) ‘‘Bonds’ or ‘‘revenue bonds’’ means bonds of the authority

“authorized under the provisions of this act or any amendment

thereof or sup’plemen{ thereto.

(f) ‘‘Public highway’’ means and shall include any public high-
way, road or street in the State, whether maintained by the State
or by any county, mtv, borouoh town township, ullaoe, or other

- political subdivision.

(g) “Feeder road’’ means any road which in the opihion of the
authority is necessary to create or facilitate access to a project.

(h) “Owner’’ means and shall include all individuals, copartner-

ships, associations, private or municipal corporations and all

poht1cal 'subdivisions of the State having any title or interest in

- any propertv rights, easements and interests authorlzed to be

acquu‘ed by this act. : :

2. Section 4 of P. L. 1952, ¢. 16 (C. 27 :12B-4) is amended to read-
as follows: _ | o o

4. There is bereby established in the State Depértr'néht of Trans-

portation a body corporate and politie, with corporéte succession,
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" 10" be known as the “‘New J ersey Highway Authorify;?-’.’"The au-

‘thority is hereby constituted an instrumentality exercising public

and essential governmental functioﬁs,- and the exercise by “the .
aut}]ority-of the powers conferred by this act in the: construction,
operation and maintenance of projects shall be deemed and held to

“be an essential governmental function of the State.

The New Jersey Highway Authority shall coﬁsist of [seven}]

eight members, as follows: the Commissioner of Transportation,

ex officio, or his designee; and seven meinlers, each of whom, except

~ the Commissioncr of Transpoﬂaﬁon, shall be a resident of the
‘Statel[, who} and shall have a qualified elector therein for a period

of at least one vear next preceding Lis appointment. Each member

~ of the authority, except the Commissioner of Transportation, shall

be appointed by the Governor, with the advice and consent of the
Senate, for a term of five years and shall serve until his successor

is appointed and has qualified. Of the two members first appointed

_pursuant to this amendatory act, one shall be for a term of four

vears and one for a term of five years. Each member of the au-

thority, except tle Commissioner of Transportation, may be re-

- moved from office by the Governor, for cause, after a public hearing.

Each niemlier of the authority before entering upon his duties shall

“take and subscrile an oath to perforin the duties of his office faith-

fully, impartially and justly to the best of his ability. A record of
such oaths shall he filed in the office of the Seéretary of State.

Any vacancies in the membership of the autbority occurring
otlier .than‘ by -exniration of term shall be filled in the same manner
as the orizinal appointment, but for the unexpired term only.

‘The Governor shall designate one of the members of the au-
thority as chairman thereof and another member as vice-chairman
thereof. The chairman and viee-chairman of the authority so
designated shall serve as such.at the pleasure of the Governor

and unti] their respective successors have Leen designated. The

authority shall-elect a secrelary and a treasurer who need notbe

members. At the option of the authority the same person may be
elected to serve both as secretary and treasurer. [Four] Five mem-
Lers of the autliority shall constitute a quoruw and the vote of
[four} five members shall be necessary for any action taken by the
authority. No'vacancy in the membership of {he authority shall im- _
pair the right of a quorum to exercise all the rights and perform -
all the duties of the authority.

Before the issuance of any bonds or notes under the provisions
of this act, each member of the authority shaﬂ execute a surety

bond in the penal sum of $25,000.00, and the treasurer shall execute




a surety bond in the penal sum of $30,000.00, éach such surety bond
to Le conditioned upon the faithful performance of the duties of

‘the office of such member or treasurer, as the case may Le; to be

exccuted by a surety company authorized to transact business in

the State of New Jersey as surety and to be approved by the

_Attorney General and filed-in the office of the Secretary of State.

N O're‘svbolution or other action of the authority providing for the
issuance of bonds, refunding honds or other obligatiohs or for the
ﬁxing, revising or adjusting of tolls for the use of any highway
projects or paris or sections thereof shall be adopted or otherwise
made effective by the authority without the prior approval in writ-

ing of the Governor and at least one of the following: the State

~ Treasurer and the Comptroller of the Treasury. The powers con- -

ferred in this section upon the Governor, the State Treasurer and

- the Comptroller of the Treasﬁry shall be exercised with due regard

for the rights of the holders of bonds of the authority at any time
outstanding, and nothing in, or done pursuant to, this section shall

in any way limit, restrict or alter the obligation or powers of the

~authority or any representative or officer of the authority to carry

out and perform in every detail each and every covenant, agreement

on contract at any time ma ade or onterod into Ly or on 'e'xohalf of the

authority w ith respect to its bonds or for the benoﬁt protectlon or

: Qecurm‘ of the holdm~ theroof

A true copy of the mlnutcs of every meeting of the authontv shall
Lie foxtm\'lth doln(lml by and nnder the C”I‘t'ﬁ"‘ltlon of the scere-
tary tuemof to the GO\'CI’HOI‘ No action taken at such meeting by
the authonty shall have force or effect until 10 days (Saturdays,
Sundays and holidays excepted) after such copy of the minutes
~shail have be_eh delivered or the approval thereof by the Govérnor

~ prior thereto. If, in said 10-day period, the Governor returns such

copy of the minutes with veto of any action, except action to nego-
tiate or execute a collective negotiation azreement with a certified
public employee organization representing employees of the au-

thority, taken by the authority or any member thereof at such -

. meetmv such action shall be null and of no effect.

Dy ~

The members of the authority shall not receive compensation
for their services as members of the authority. Flach member shall -

be reimbursed by the authority for his actual expenses necessarily

“incurred in the performance of his duties. Notwithstanding the

provisions of any other law, no member shall be deemed to have
forfeited, nor shall the member forfeit, the member’s office or em-.

ployment or any benefits or emoluments thereof by reason of the

member’s acceptance of the office of ex officio member of the an-

thority or the member’s services therein,
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“The ex officio meniber of the avtlority may designate an employee
of his department to represent lim at meetings of the authority.
A designee may lawfully vote and otherwise act on behalf of the

member for whom he is the desiance. The designation shall be in

cawriting and delivered ‘to the authority and shall be effective until
- revoked or amended by a writing delivered to the authority.

3. Section 3 of P. L. 1562, chapter 10 (C. 27 120-3) is amended
to read as follows: _

3. Asused in this act, unles< a different meaning clearly appears
from the context: » _

(a) ‘“Authority’’ means the New Jersey Expressway Authority
created by this act; ’ v

~(b) “Bond’’ means any bond, and ‘‘note’’ means any note, of the

authority authorized pursuant to the provisions of this act;

(c)' “Commissioner’” means the [State Highway]} Commissioner
of Transportation;

(d) “‘County’’ means any countv of the State;

‘() “Department’’ means the [State nghwa\] Department of
Transportation; ] _

(f) “Feeder road’’ means any road which in the opinion of the

authority is necessary to create or facilitate access to a project and

" is not more than three miles in length from the point of its connec-

tion with the projeet;
(g) ““Governing body”’ means, in the case of a county, the quard
of chosen frecholders, or, in the case of a school district, the board

“of education, or, in the case of a municipality or any other govern-

mental subsdivision, the commission, council, board or body, v'by'
whatever name it may be known, having charge of its finances;
() “‘Municipality”’ means any city, borough, village, town or
township of the State but not a county or a school district;
(1) ““Owner’’ means and ‘inchides any individuals, copartner-
ships, aséociations, private or municipal c_orpdrations, and counties,
municipalities or other governmental subdivisions of the Svtate '

having any title or interest in any property, rights, easements and

interests authorized to be acquired pursuant to this act;

(j) “Project’ or ‘‘expressway project’’ means .any express
highway, superhighway or motorway at such locations and between

such termini as herein established or as may hercafter be estab-

lished b\ law, and acquired or to be acquired or constructed or tobe

constructed under the provisions of this act by the aunthority, over
which abutters have no easements or rights of light, air or direct
access by reason of-the fact that their properties.alut tiereon, and

shall include but not heé limited to all bridgees. tunnels, overpasses,
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underpasses; - interchanges, traffic circles, grade separations,

entrance plazas, approaches, toll‘ houses, service areas, stations and
facilities, communications, facﬂmes, administration, storage and
other Luildings, and other structures, d1rectl) related to the use of
the express highway, superhighway or motorway, intersecting high-
ways and bridges and feeder roads which the authority may deem
necessary for the operation of such pr'oj'eet, together with all prop- »
erty, rights; easements and interests which may be acquired by the
authority for the construction or the operation of such project; '

(k) ‘‘Public highway’’ means and shall include any public high-
way, road or street in the Sfate; whether maintained Dby the State
or by any county, municipalif_v or other governmental subdivision;
and .

(1) ““Real property?’ means lands within the State, above or

below water, and improvements thereof or thereon, or any riparian

or other rights or interests therein.

4 Sec’non 5 of P. L. 1962, c. 10 (C 27 170—0) is amended to

read as follows: .

5. ‘The authority shall consist of the [members thereof who shall
be appointed by the Governor, with the advice and consent of the
Senate, in the m‘mner, and tor terms and in the number herein-
after provided for, as follows:] following membms the Commis- .
sioner-of Transportation, ex officio, or kis (leszgnee and ﬁz,e mem-
Lers appointed by the Governor, with the advice and consent of the

Senate, as follows: one resident each from tle counties of Camden,

~ Cape May and Gloucester, and two residents from the county of

Atlantic. No more than three of the [said members] county repre-
sentatives shall be members of the same poliﬁcal party. Each
[such} appointed member shall have Feen a qualified voter of the
State for at least one vear preceding the appointment.

Eaeh member of the authority, except the Commissioner of

Transpertation, shall serve for a term expiring on April 30 of the

‘year ensuing after his appointment which corresponds in number to -.

the number of the members of the authority then authorized; pro-
f»‘-”i(vled,‘that the terms of the members first appointed shall be.so
arfanged that one of such terms shall expire on April 30 in each -
successive year ensuing after such appointments. Each member, o
e;i:Ce);t the Commissioner of Transportation, shall hold office for
the term of Lis appointment and onhl his successor shall have been
appointed and qualified. Any vacancy among the members shall he
filled by appomtment only for the unexplred term but such appoint-

ment shall not be made sooner than 15 davs after the occurrence of

such vacancy.
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5. Sectlon 7 of P. L. 1962, c. 10 (C 27 120—7) is amended to
read as follows: .
- 7. The powers -of tﬂhe.aut'hority sh_all be vested in the‘m'embers

- thereof in office from time to time fand a majority of the total
. authorized membership of the anthority shall constitute a quorum
~at any meeting thereof. Action may ‘be  taken and motions and
,resohmonc adopted by the authority at any meetmg thereof by the
‘aﬁirmatn re vote of a maJorlt\ of the members present unless in any -

case the h}l(.\vs of the authorx’ty shall require a larger number].

- Four members of the authority shall constitute a quorum and the
- wvote of four members shall be necessary for any action taken by

‘the authority. No racancy in the membership of the authority shall

impair the vight of a quorun to exercise all the rights and perform

all the duties of the authority.

The ex oﬁmo member of the authority may deszgnate an em-’

ployee of his department to represent him at meetings of the au-

thority. A designee may lawfully vote and otherwise act on behdlf

of the member for whom he constitutes the designee. The designa-
tion shall be in writing and delivered to the authority and shall be
effective mzti’l revoked or .amended by a writing delivered to the
authority. ' ' '

6. Section 8 of P. L. 1962, e. 10 (C. 27 130—8) is amended to
read as follows: »

8. The members of thé~author.ity shall serve without compensa-
tion, but the authority may reimburse its members for necessary

expenses incurred in the discharge of their duties. Notwithstanding

" the provisions of any otler law, no member shall be deemed to have

forfeited nor shall the member forfeit the member’s office or em-
ployment or mz?; benefit or erzolumenf’: thereof by reason of 1716
member’s acceplance of {he office of ex officio meml'er of the au-
thoan or the member’s services therein.

. Section 10 of P. L. 1962, c. 10 (C. 27:12C-10) is amended to
read as follows:

10. Any member of the authority, ercepz‘ the Comnncszoner of
Transportation, may be removed by the Governor for incapacity,
inefficieney, neglect of duty, miscouduct in ofﬁoe or otker disqualify-
ing cause but only after he shall ‘have been given a copy of the
charges aﬁalnnt bim and, not sooner than 10 days thereafter, been -

afforded opportunity for a hearing, in person or by counsel, with

‘respect to such charges.

8. Section 8 of P. L. 1048, ¢, 454 (C. 27:23-3) is amended to

read as follows:
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3. New Jersey Turnpike Authority. (A) There is hereby estab-

lished in the State - Department of Transportation a body

corporate and politie, with corporate succession, to be known

‘as the “New J ersey Turnpike Authority.”” The authority is hereby

constituted an instrumentality exercising public and essential-

goverl)mental functions, and the exercise by the authority of the

powers conferred by this act in the construction, operation and
‘maintenance ¢f turnpike projects shall te deemed and held to be

-an essential gov ernmental function of the State.

(B) The New Jersey Turnpike Authority shall consist of [ﬁ\ e}
siz members, [each of whom shall he a resident of the State who
shall have Leen a qhaliﬁéd elector therein for a period of at least
one yearb next preceding‘his appointment. Each member of the au-

thority shall beJ as follows: the Commissioner of Transportation,

‘ex officio, or his designee; and fire members appointed by the Gov-

ernor, with the advice and consent of the Senate, -each of whom
shall be a resident of the State and shall Lave been a qualified
elector therein for u period of at least one yéar next'p‘re‘ceding his
appointment. Each appointed member of the authority shall serve
for a term of five years and [shall serve] until his successor is
appointed and has qualified; excepf that of the first appointments
hereunder, one shall be for a term of two yvears and one for a term
of three vears, and they shall serve until their respective successors

are appointed and have qualified. The term of each of the first

-appointees hereunder shall be designated by the Governor. Each

member of the authority méy be removed from office by the Gov-

ernor, for cause, after a putlic hearing. Each member of the au-

'thorlty before entering upon his dutles shall take and subseribe

an oath to perform the duties of his office faithfully, impartially
and justly to the best of his ability. A record of such oaths shall

be filed in the office of the Secretary of State. &n) vacancies in

4 the memberslnp of the authonty occurring other than by expiration

of term shall be filled in the same manner as the orwmal appoint-
ment, but for the unexpired term only. |

(C) The Gov ernor shall designate one of the members of the
authorlty as chairman thereof and another member as vice chair-
man thereof. The chairman and vice chalrman of the authority
so designated shall serve as such at the pleasure of the Governor
and until their respective successors have'been designated. The
authority shall elect a secretary and a treasurer who need not he
members. At the option of the authority the same person may be
elected to serve both as secretary and treasﬁrer. [Three] Four

members of the authority shall constitute a quorum and the vote of
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“[threel four members shall be necéssai’y 'foli' any action taken by

the authority. ‘No vacancy in the membership of the anthority shall‘
1mpalr the right of a guorum to exercise all the rights and perform
all the duties of the = authority.

(D) Each member 6f the anthorite shall execute.a surety bond
in the penal sum of $25.000.00 and the treasurer shall execute a

- surety hond in the penal sum of $30,000.00 each such- surety bond

to be conditioned upon the faithful performance of the
duties of the office of such memler or treasurer, as the case
mayx he, to he executed by a surety company anthorized to transact

business in the State of New Jerseyv as surety and to he approved

by the Attorney General and filed in the office of the Secretary of |
State. ‘ ' '

(E) The members of the authority shall not receive compensa-

tion for their services as members of the authority. Each memher

ghall be reimbursed by the anthority for his actual expenses neces-

sarily incurred in the performance of his duties. Notwithstanding

the provisions of any other law, no member slhall be deemed to have

forfeited, nor shall the meniher forfeit, the member’s office or em-
ployment or any benefits or emoluments thereof by recson of the
memler's acceptance of tle office of ex officio sucndlci of thé au-
t7¢012‘ i or tle member’s services therein.

(F) No resolution or other action of tlie anil 011.\' providine fo
the issuance of honds, refomdin: g Lon(]g or other o poatxouc or for
tle fixing, revisine or adinsting of tolls for the use of any turnpike

project or parts or sections thereof shall be adopted or otherwise

‘made cffective by the authority without the. prior approval in

writing of the Governor and at least omne of the following : the State
Treasurer and the Comptroller of the Treas sury. A true copy of
the minutes of every meecting of the authoritv shall be forth\vith
delivered by and under the certification of the secretary thereof,
to the Go‘vé,rnoi No action taken at such meeting hy the anthority
shall have force or effect until 10 days, exclusive of Sétui'days,
Sundays and public holidays, after such copy -of the minutes shall
have been go delivered. If, in said 10-day period, the Governor
returns such eopy of the minutes with veto of anf‘. action taken hy
the authority or anv member thereof at such ‘meeting, such action
shall be null and of nc effect. The Governor may approve -all or
part of the action taken at such meeting prior to said 10-day period.
The powers conferred in this paragrapli (F') upon the Gd\'ernor,'
the State Treasurer and the Comptreller of the Treasury shall be
esercised with dne regard for the rvichts of the holders of honds

of the authority at any time outstanding, and nothing in, or done
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pursvant to. fhisTjeracraph (T shall in any way limit, restriet

90 or alter the obligation-or powers of the authoﬁtv or any representa-
D1 tive or officer of the émhority to carry out and perform in every
92 detail cach and every covenant, agreement or contract at any time
93 made or entered'into by or on helhalf of the authority with respect
94 to its honds or for the 'ir’»eneﬁt, protection or security of the holders
95 thereof. - o |

96 - (G) Tle or oﬁ(zo member of the autlority inay deszgnafe an
97 employee of his (7epa7'fment to represent him at meetings of the
08 autherity. A desiguec may lawfully vote and otherwise act on Le-
99 half of the menber for whow lie constitutes the designee. The des-
100 ignation S."all be in writing and delivered to the anthority and shall
101 le effective until revoled or amenrlerl by a writing delivered to the
102 auﬂzont_/ .

1 9. This act shall take effect immediately.

, STATEMENT

. Thi_s kil provides that the Commissioner of Transportation shall
be an ex officio member with voting powers of the New J ersey
Highway Authority, Expressway_Author-ity" and Turnpike Author-
itv. The mémhérfshi_p ol each of the authorities shall thus be in-

B croaced hy omne, as shall the quornm required-to conduct business.

In adc.mon, ‘the Commissioner of Tlanaponauon may designate -

an emplm ee of hm uepartment to represent him at any particular

‘meetmfr of the authority. A deelonee may law fully vote and other-

wise act on lvehalf ‘of the eomm1==1oner.

-\UTH()BITTES AND REGIONAL CO'\I'\IISSIO\TS

Adds Commissioner of Tranonrtatlon as ex oﬁicw voting member

of the toll road authormes.




‘ SENATE, No. 3083
' STATE OF NEW JERSEY

,INTRODUCED MARCH 9, 1987
By Senators RAND, WEISS, IxIcBiAI\'I’MO.\’ a;ld COWAN
Referred to‘Committee on Transportation and Communications
Ax Acrereating a commission to study and make recommendations

concerning the role of the tol] road authorities in the State’s

transportation system; and making an appropriation.

1 Be1r Exactep by the Senate and General Assembly of the Staie
2 of New Jersey: ' - ' ‘
1 1.. The Legislature finds and declares that: -
2 a. The toll Toad authorities were created primarily for the
3 purpose of constructing various toll road projects under their
4 jurisdiction, a function which has since been accomplished;
5 1. Because the toll rcad authorities Lidve continued to issue new
6 or refunding debt, their organizational structure and' operations
"7 have continued iﬁtact, ahsent any abolishment, reorganization or
8 dissolution by the Legislature; )
9 c. Because of increased congestion and the greater complexity
10" of modern society, it is necessary to secure greater coordination -
11 of the State’s transportation system including State, county and

12 municipal roads and highways, public transportation, and the toll
13 roads; g ,
14 d. Therefore, it is in the public interest to create a “Toll Road
15 _Authorities Study Cemmission” to étud_v and make recommenda-
16 tions concerning the role of the toll road anthorities in the State’s .
17 transportation system.

1 2. Asusedinthisaet:

2  a. “Commissioner” means the Commissioner of Transportation

3 of the State of New Jersey. '
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h. #Toll road aufhdrities” r “authorities” mears the New Jersey
l'""f"]vv-'-lvf .\11ﬂzorit’~'~ the New J ersey Expressway Amhomty and
the New Jer sey Tm npike Authority. ' »

o "Treacuer nieans the State Treasurer of New Jerzey.

There is created a “Toll Road Authontxes Studv Conm~1~51on
to corsist of 17 members as follows: a. five shall be members of
he Senate appointed by the President thereof, of whom no more -

than three are to be of the same pohtlcal party; b. five- shall be:

~iembers of the General &Saemb‘) appointed by the Spezker
: ﬂlereof of w hom 1:0 niore than three are to be of the same: polmcal

part}-" and c. seven members, one of whom shall be the commis-

sioner ex officic, one of whom shall be the treasurer ex ofﬁglo, and
the remaining five of whom shall be public members appointed by
the Governcr as follows: one shall represent the users of public
transportation in the State, one shall be l\no“‘ecs.ﬁe able or versed
nfr ~n~p01tuuon or luvhwa\' plaining, oune shall have extensive
kiowledge or e\peneuce in the adnnmstratlve organization of
State governmez_xt and the remaining two shall Le citizens of the '
State. W"‘non‘appointix‘” the phohc members, due consideration
ol be given by the Governor to the nonpartizan subject matter
uzzdﬂr constderation by the commission. | '

™

The initial 1members shall be appo.nt ed \\1‘1*11. 30 daysz of th

11e

effective date of thi,s act. All members of the commission chall

_serve without co'np'entatio“' xeept that public members shall Le

reimbursed for their e\pensee actually incurred in the per"'orp’mnce
of their duties. Vacancies in the mcinbership of the coinmission
shall be E!?ed‘ in"the sanie manner az the 01‘1;;‘1:1'&1 appointments
were made. _ ' | , | ‘
Each ex officio meniber may desigrate an emplovee of
m"mher departnient or af'éz‘-cv to represent the member at meet-
ings or hearings of the commission. All desif'neés riay lawfully

vote and otherwise act-on hehalf of the members for whom they

“constitute the de31gnee.

4 It ~hall be the duty of the conimisﬁon to study and make
recoinniendations concelnmg the role ot the toll road authorities
in the Qtate s transportation S)atem. The commission shall con-
sider but 1ot be limited to the following subgecks:

a. A review of the present role and furctioning of the toll road
authorities in the State’s transportation system:

b. A consideration of the appropriate future role and functioning
of the authorities in the State’s tmnsportatlou system, with partie-

ular emphasis on achieving a more coordirated and integrated
system;
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e, An examin (.‘hnv of the past and present pronocalc to change

the role and function of the toll road authorities, including but not
. limited to, propoeale fo ano] sh the authorities, “consolidate the

three authorities into one au ihority, an},om‘ the commlssmner in

place of the enrrent hoards of the anthorities, ar:d to merge the
‘horitiés within the Department of Transpoﬁ‘tat‘o‘l, as well as
sunﬂar proposalc made or adopted in otler states; and
d. A consideration of the financial imaplications of any change
in the role of the autherities, mcludmg a wllslderatlon of the
finaneial relationship between the authorities and the State and
the possible allocation of toll road revenues.

The ccynmission shall report its findings ard reconinendations

bl

to the Governor and the Legislature with any proposed legislation

it may desire to recammend for adoption hy the Legislature no

later than one vear from thie orcanization of the commission:

5. The commission shall organize as soon after the appointment
of ‘its mwemhers as is practicable. The commission shall elect a
chairman from among its members and the chairman shall appoint
a secretary who need rot be a member of the commission.

G. The commission shall be entitled to call to its assistanee and
avai! 1t elf of the services of such employees of any State, county
or unici pal departnient, board, bureau, commission or agency as
it may require and as may be available to it for its purposes, and.
to cinploy such stenographie and clerical assistance and ineur

traveling aid other miscellaneous ‘expenses as it may deem neces-
sary in order to pexfom) its duties, within the limits of funds-
anpr oprla’reo or otherwise made available to it for its purposes.

7. The conunission shall have all the powers provided by the
provisions of chapicr 13 of Title 52 of the Revised Statutes.

8. The commmission may meet and hold hearings at a place or
places it designates during the sessions or recesses of the Legis-
lature. o - ’

9. There is appropriated $15,000.00 to the conunission from the

General Fund o) eﬁectuate the purposes of this act.

10, Thiz wer shall take efiect innuediately and shall expire on
the 30th day after the submission by the eommission of its report

and reecommendations to the Governor and the Legislature.

STATEMENT
The time is 1ow propitions to study the role and function of
the toll road authorities in the State’s transportation system, in

view of the increased necessity to secure greater coordination of
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o the parts of that system. To this v’CI‘ld this bill provides for the
' cstablishment of a “Toll Road Authorities Study Commission” to
study and make recommendations cm‘cernihg the role of the toll
~road authorities in the State’s transportation system. The com-
mission is to consist ot 17 members as follows: five are to be
members of the Senate appointed by the President thereof; five
are to be inembers of the General Assembly appointed by the
Speaker thereof ; five are to be public members; and the remaining
~ two iuembers are the Conunissioner of Trausportation and the
State Treasurer ex officio. The commission is given one year to
complete its work and to report its findings and recommendations
to the Legislature and Governor. The sum of $15,000. 00 is appro-

Cpr iated to the commission.

AUGTHORITIES AXND REGIO,NAL COMMISSIONS
Creates conunission to study the role of the toll road authorities
in the State’s transportation system, appropriates $15,000.00
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* - SENATOR WALTER RAND  (Chairman): - Good afternoon. My

name “is. Walter “Rand’ ‘and “I'm - Chairman® of the ﬁ“Senéte o

Transportation and Communications Committee. I would 1like to
welcome you here today to this public hearing. At this time
"let me introduce to you those persons who areApresént heté at
. the Committee table. On my right 1is Senator Gagliano and on my
left is Senator McManimon. If you wish to give testimony today :

and have not notified the Committee, please give your name to

‘Peter Mahoogian, our Committee Aide who 1is sitting right next
to me, and also Madelyn Rumowitz, who is the staff assistant to
the Majority, and John Strachan who is the assistant to the
Minority. ' | | o v'

I call this public hearing to order for the purpose of
‘receiving testimony concerning"three bills dealing with the
toll road authorities, namely $S-3081, S-3082, and S-3083.
S-3081 requires the renegotiation of the contracts with the
three toll road authorities to increase the amount of the
annual State payment from the aggregate amount of $24}5 million .

to $49 million -- a doubling of the amount of the payment in

the case of each authority. It should be noted that. the toll
‘road authorities' revenues have incteased since the original
payment contracts were entered into. ' ,

5-3082 prOVides ~ that - the Commissioner  of
Transportation shall be an ex officio voting member of the
three toll road autho:ities. ‘The membership of each of the
" authorities shall thus beaincreased by one, as shall the guorum
required to conduct business. ’

S-3082 creates a Toll Road Authorities Study
Commission to study and make recommendations. concerning the

"~ role of 'the toll road authorities in the State's transportation

- system. - The Commission is to consist of 17 members: Five
Senators, five members of'thefAssembly, five public members,
and ‘two ex officio members -- the Commissioner of .
Transportation and the State Treasurer. The Commission is to




look into the present and future role and functioning of the
'toll road authorities in the State's transportation system,
proposals for change, and finally a consideration of the
.finéncialv implications of any change in the role of the
authoritiés.b ‘ . . _ ,

These bills thus address the relation of the toll road
authorities to the Sfate‘s‘transportation 5ystem in regard to
the Department of TransportationL the financial contributions
of the authorities, 'and their future role. Thank you for your
attention to my remarks. We look forward to the testimony to.
be presented here today. '

Before we start and call those people who are going to
testify before,us, Senator Gagliano, I'm sure, has some things
to say. And Senator'McManimon{ I will call on you afterwards.

- SENATOR GAGLIANO{ Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
‘I don't have any prepared-remarks{ I think, though, that the
- concept of these hearings is very timely because the tolllroad
authorities in New Jersey have—~ They've basically done ‘a good
job. Théy have expanded over the past several vyears. Their
revenueS'have‘expanded, and I think that it is a good idea for
us to look at the entire situation so that we can help out in
terms of bringing what we do through the Department of
Transportation and what the toll road authorities do through
- their 1nd1v1dua1 commissioners, to bring them together bettei
| So, I m happy that you've introduced this legislation and I'm
Very interested in what the testimonies will bring us. ‘

| SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Senator Gagliano.

‘Senator McManimon?

~ SENATOR McMANIMON: I have no real comments to make at
this_time, Mr. Chairman. I'm going to be a listener today.
 SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much, Senator. The next
speaker that we will hear 1is Mrr'Joéeph Sullivan, the Chairman
of the New Jersey Turnpiké »Authority. Good afternoon sir.
‘It's a pleasure to have you with us. 4




JOSEPH A "BO" SULLIYVAN: Thank you. ' Good
~afternoon. . ‘As Chairman of’the;NewgJerséy*Turnpike'Authority. I
appreciate ‘this opportunity  to ‘offer comments to you upon
‘Senate Bills 3801, 3082, and 3083. Although throughout my
remarks, I will refer frequently to the Turnpike specifically,
I believe that most or my comments and points apply equally to
the New Jersey Highway Authority, which is the Garden State
Parkway, and the Atlantic City Expressway. 1I'll attempt to
keep my statement brief so as to allow ample time for questions
by the Chair and other members of the Committee.

_ Senior members of the New Jersey Highway -Department
and Atlantic Expressway are present and I'm informed that
~they'll be happy also to answer questions. Chairperson Lois
‘Braithwaite, of the Atlantic City Expressway is here and will
give a statement. Executive Director George Zilocchi of the
New Jersey Highway Authority has submitted a‘statementvandfis 
alSo on hand to answer any. guestions that may appertain to
their individual authorities. o ' -

My comments will be rather general in nature, even
'though”many'bf-fhe issues raised.by these three bills wunder
discussion are of a technical legal nature. Therefore, with
the permission of the Chair and the Committee, we would 1like
the opportunity to submit after the today's testimony a written
statement prepared by senior attdrneYs, general counselors, and
-bond counselors, rather than take up your time with that type

of technical testimony.

“SENATOR RAND: Mr. Sullivan, that would be fine. And
along with your statement, we would like to have, before you
start —— and .I'm sure this Committee will and I know that
‘Senator Gagliano would 1like to see that —= we'd like to have a
‘Statement as far as your revenues are concerned for the last
five years, and your expenditures. . We think that you probably
have that in your annuazl report, but I don't know if we have
-all the five annual 'réportsu., If,.You can .get. us. that
information we'd be most happy. ' o

New Jereey Stete L




;MR. SULLIVAN: We'd be happy to furnish that.

SENATOR RAND: Thank you very much. ‘ “
, MR. SULLIVAN: With respect to Senate Bill 3081 which
-is designed to provide for negotiated modification of Turnpike
| payments to the State, and as the Chair recognized earlier, to
double those payments from the Turnpike from $12 million a year
" to $24 million a year and also provide, if hecessary, for any
refinancing which might be necessary to do that.

I'd like to just take a brief moment to explain that
the way the Turnpike operates is that the operation of the
roadway, the day-to-day operatiohs and the maintenance service,
. are ‘previded -for from toll revenues. In addition, toll
revenues are used to retire‘existing debt. When the Turnpike
was started and as it continues, ma]or cap1ta1 expenditures are
made avallable through borrow1ngs ‘in the private sector. In
order to -borrow money -=-= Turnplke.reVenue bonds -- we have to
promise}’ss a. borrower, certain things to those who are willing
to loan us the money. Those promises arekgeneraily‘referred to.
as bond covenants. They are contractual obligations of the
‘Turnpike and of any authority so borrowing. -And they are what
‘the 1lenders rely upon‘based upon the rating ageney's analysis
of those covenants and of the amount of financial coverage that

- is pro:ected that the tolls will cover.

"I'd like, if I could just for a second to read Jjust
) some small portlons as it relates to the contract that we
~signed with the State of New Jersey on April 17, 1984 in order
to make those contributions. Title 27, 'section 23-7 provides
in part, that: “The State will not limit or restrict the
rights hereby vested in the Authority to fulfill the terms in
'any‘agreements made with the holders in the bonds, or in any
way impair the rights or remedies of the holders of such bonds
until the bonds, together with interest thereon, are fully paid
and discharged." And further reference to that agreement is
provided in Sections (sic) 27, section 23-9 under "Revenues"

M?wnf\? lj ,‘%,; ﬁl‘ o




which traces the ‘flow of funds ‘and how  the . Turnpike must

allocate those revenues -as they -come in. .-And as :amended  on
July 10,v1984,.that.section,provides that: . “The requirement of
‘this paragraph will be deemed to be satisfied during any
period. The New Jersey Turnpike Authority shall have a
contract providing for payménts of funds to the State of New
Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority created pursuant to
Public Law 1984," etc. “"And no payment, in addition to that
paragraph required, under the contract or in the amendment
thereto, shall be payable pursuant to this paragraph.” '

SENATOR RAND: That's a 20-year contract?

MR. SULLIVAN: Yes, Mr. Chairman. |

SENATOR GAGLIANO: What section is that? I'm sorry.

MR. SULLIVAN: Twenty-seven, 23 — 9. I think that to
that extent there may be a slight difference, Mr. Chairman,'
between the Turhpike agreement with the State and the
agreéments that the State has with the other toll road
authorities. But I'm—— . '_ o o

 SENATOR RAND: They are 20 years, except the Atlantic
City Express_iS‘in perpetuity. ‘ E
MR. SULLIVAN: Correct. | |
' SENATOR GAGLIANO: How much was the borrowing under
that, Bo? The total borfowing?','
~ MR. SULLIVAN: Two billion dolliars.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: That was $2 billion?

MR. SULLIVAN: Yes sir. Going intbkdanuary 1984, the
Turnpike had outstanding bonds in the amount of approximately
three quarters of a billion dollars. We did a refinancing in
‘84 to allow us, within the new covenants, to allow us!to.give
the State the $12 million.

'SENATOR RAND: When was that refinancing done?
" MR. SULLIVAN:-,That.refinancing waS'donejin'August of
"“84. :




SENATOR RAND And that was' for how much money for the
entire debt? . S . |

MR. - SULLIVAN: That was 3just a. refinancing 'of the -
entire $750 million— }

SENATOR RAND: Of the entire debt?

'_MR.‘SULLIVANE --and what we did was by doing a load
of high refinancing, we were able to reduce the amount of the
debt outstanding from three quarters of a billion down to a
half a billion. Prior to that'Arefinancing there was no
provision that would have permitted.the Authority to make the
'Contribution to the State in accordance with the centract.which '
we were enterlng 1nto with the State. |
' Having done that, we then went out in anticipation of
the widenlng and 1mprovement progrmn in November of 1985 and
’ralsed $2 billion for that w1den1ng Those covenants: are
'similar and those are the covenants that I ve just referred to
in this testlmony _ ' : o

, - SENATOR - RAND: - And then you reflnance—— You ‘didn't
reflnance that $2 b11110n° _

MR. SULLIVAN What happened on that Senator, is that
we prov1ded it, because in late 1985, when we went outrwith-
thlS bond issue, interest rates, the tax-exempt sector, were
~around 10%. We prov1ded that the bonds would exist in a
7sh0rt—term-'var1able rate ,mode until - such time as the rate_
reached 7.25 or lower. We hit that down spike in the earlier
npart of this year. ~And in Febrﬁary,'in fact, we did convert
the same bonds, notAnew‘bonds, but converted those bonds from
the short-term variable rate mode to a long-term fixed rate
 mode at 7.2%. o | ; v :
SENATOR RAND: And that's where you save -- about $348
million. - | |

MR. SULLIVAN: That's correct, Mr. Chairman. 'Rates
are back up substantlally at the present time.

- SENATOR RAND: We don’ t want you to refinance it.




."MR. TSULLIVAN: '1'a - llke to take credit for belng
smart, but 1 think 'I'm. lucky ‘

SENATOR RAND: ~It's.to youricredit”that'you did it at
that particular time. You grab a hold of whatever advantagey
that you can get a hold of, Mr. Sullivan. _

MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you. If we were to “have to
refinance and to rewrite the covenants again to change the
payments again, I think it would be at great cost to the
Authority and eventually to the toll payers because of the rate
slippage in the meantime, as provided for in that bill.

' SENATOR RAND: Forgetting'the covenant and forgetting
your bond structured payments, you don't  have any reserves?
You have surplué accounts; you have no reserve accounts?

MR. SULLIVAN: All the reserves which we keep,
‘Senator, are allocated again in the section which I first
_réferredvto’the.revenue flow of funds where the.monies;gd‘intd
‘separate potsvfor-security for the bondholders. Anything over
and above that is used for operations and--— ’ ' ,

.  SENATOR RAND: Could ~you give this Commlttee a copy of
all of the reserve funds that ‘you have and earmark_them_for
 what purpose? ' ;

"MR. SULLIVAN: Absolutely, Mr. Chairman.

SENATOR RAND: I tell you that so that you Kknow,
because thefe is a question as tb the amount of reserve funds
~and as to what categories they are stlpulated for, and as to
whether you need those type of reserve funds 1n the various
categories for that total plcture v

'MR. SULLIVAN: What we do in setting up the reserve
funds, 1is really to try to fblloyz to the greatest possiblé
- -extent the formats and.reserveS“thaﬁ»are required by the rating

-agencies: 'Standérd and Poor's, and Moodys. . There's a way of
- cutting your nose to spite your face, if’you will. If you have
insufficient reserve funds, you get a poorer ratlng pay hlgher
~interest rates, and over the long run, pay more money.



SENATOR RAND: I am not attempting‘ in any way to put
you in a corner —- at least_this Committee member is not, and I
don't think my'other Committee members are —-— to put you 'in any
‘precarious position where you don't fulfill the'ébligations of
your bond covenants. What we want to do, very frankly, is to
see if there are_some.——'I don't what to use the word "hidden;“
because_ that's realiy not- hidden -- but I know there are pots
allocated and I know enough about finance to know that there
are various pots and sometimes they can be consolidated. If
that be the case, we're not trying to force yo’u with a gun,
very frankly, Mr. Sullivan, to give us $12 million dollars
more. That's not the purpose of this. = We'll develop a
r‘atioﬂnal'e of why we're doing this a'l'i_t-tle bit later on after
you've .testvif_ied. But we think we're entitled to look at those
respective budgets, where that surplus is allocated and for
 what reason. _ o v . | o -

A " MR. SULLIVAN: We will provide you, Senator -- Mr.
Chairman -—. with the flow chart of funds and match that flow
chart up with the revenue allocations  in accordance with the
bond covenants and hopefully it will be cleared up so that I
can understand it. ' ’

SENATOR RAND: Senator Gagliano? , _

SENATO_R GAGLIANO: Mr. Sullivan, I guess what I would
like to know 1s ,‘whet'her or not the Turnpi'ke .has had any
experience with respe-ct' to Moodys, Standard and Poor"s, when
'-an.d if you suggested to them that, "Well, the State of New
Jersey needs a little bit more money." In a ‘situation where we
‘have $2.5 billion worth of indebtedness, we have an inco'me»‘
- stream of whatever it is, and we have certain requirement of
_reconstruct‘ion and maintenance and repairs, 1s there any point
in which there would be an amount of money that you could pay
“over to the State of New Jersey for services rendered or
'somet.hing which would be insignificant in terms of your overall
income? By that, I hate to Say the $12 million is




insignificant,jit'szcertainlyﬁnot;tb me, but! Il just.wondered.if
there was any way that that would ‘be sort of a diminished
payment that you could say, “Well, we can do that." And I
think I'm saying it from another direction than what the
Chairman is talking about. He's saying that these thihgs-can
be consolidated. I guess I'm saying that there may  be some
services that the State could render or has rendered, or will
render or some‘cooperative-effort'which_would justify that much
of a contribution. Because after all, we are all the same
island. You're not a separate island. We're all together in
this and we may need more money. | |
MR. SULLIVAN: I understand the guestion, Senator. We
do in fact assist the State in other ways which I will mention

later. We partlally funded the Route 3 Corrldor Study from -

“Hudson, Passaic, and Essex.Countles. We partially have funded
the Meadowlands Transportation Brokerage System, and do things
like that.” Again, I don't know the exact answer as to where
ydu get beyond a diminishing  number and get into some sort of -
a problem with the rating agenciés_ “2And that's the question.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: You haven't consulted with them at
~this point? - - . | |
» MR. SULLIVAN: No, we haven't. And the other question
is that I don't know where you trigger legal action, if ‘you -
will, on the part of the bondholders for violation of a
‘covenant and a contract. Again, with the permission .of‘ the
‘Chalr and the;Commlttee, the attorneys and thé bond counsels
-will see to it that they address those issues in their legal
briefs. v '

. SENATOR GAGLIANO:- Thank you.

SENATOR RAND: Senator McMan1mon° ‘{negative response)
Senator Cowan? (negative response) » _

' SENATOR RAND: Mr. Sullivan, when you structure your
bondxvpayments,~;they are based on a source of revenue. The
structure of your 1985 bond offering--+ How does that compare |




with your’revenues that ydd'projected then, the revenues that
ydu projected in '86 and '87, and how do they compare with the
actual revenues? Are they the same, are ‘they lower, or are
they higher? | '
. MR. SULLIVAN: In the interest of financial prudence,
e follow the rule when we do the ‘structure and do the
projections of wusing conservative estimates as to what our
revenue growth will be. We estimated when we did this $2
billion issue originally in 1985, we projected an annual
revenue growth based upon traffic numbers of approximately 4%
per annum. In fact, it runnlng about 7. 5% per annum.

SENATOR RAND Let me interject, and it's not that I
want to stop you -- the flscal advisors that I have tell me--
'Is that 1in exc1tement of  the statement that Sullivan made?
(comment to a man in the audience who dropped his camera --
laughter) The_ flscal dv1sors "that I have asked for s some -
einformatidn.tell.me if there is a variation of the projection
of revenue anticipated for the stream of your payments, and
there is a differential —- let's take here, 3% -- then you have
the ability iﬁ'that'3° to not disregard the covenant, but to do
1those thlngs that the board of dlrectors or the commission
wants to do. 1Is that true or not? . ’ |
" -~ MR. SULLIVAN. I really don't know, Senator. I think
that's a question for-- | ‘ . ‘

| SENATOR RAND: Senator'Gagliano, do you have thef—v _

SENATOR GAGLIANO: That is the minimum amount that I
was talklng about. .

MR. SULLIVAN That's the questlon that 1 thlnk w111
have to be addressed by bond counsel. :

7 ' SENATOR RAND: Because, well very frankly, the thrust
of, I think, this Committee's idea is to certainly not 1in any
way tamper with your mechanism of f1nanc1ng, but certainly if
your revenues are 1ncrea51ng and we think that the State of New
Jersey offers roads which certainly embellish the getting on of
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our system -— .and when I.'say your system,: I .don't mean  your
system, I mean our systém -— and we just think that in the eyes
of reality ‘and ‘pru;ience, ‘that it's not too much to ask provided -
it causes no harm or it causes no impact on your financial |
status, on'your ‘rebuilding of your road, or on any - of the_
services.. And that's, I guess, the thrust — and I'm g'lad‘ that
you brought it out with the help of Senator Gagliano. That's
the thrust of what I'm trying—— If I thought that the $12
million additional that we were asking-- 'And by the way, I
don't think that this bill is the total answer. |

I believe that somehow that through the Treasurer and
-the Department and your people, that it ought to be a growth
",'f.igure-in the future as I think all the toll. authorities—— As
" the revenues, as the amount over thevanti,cipated cost of your
'»financing and your services, if it goes up 5%, I think that the
State is entitled to a little piece of it. 1 don't think that
we should be asking for it in the sense of charity, but I don't
think,:we shbuld hit you over _the head. I think that there
'ought to be a negotiated process. ;

Maybe this bill is not the way to do it. I'm ‘not
going to argue that point. Maybe the bill is just a triggering
mechanism to allow the Department to sit down =- and I don't
mean to hit you over the head — or stick a gun —- evéry six
months or every YEar,! but we just finished a $2.7 billion —
which you helped. There's no question about it. We are not
looking forward at a $4 billion proposal. Of course, I won't
get on that. I don't think that a .f-oﬁr—yea: program 1n the
‘future is the answer to our problems. - I think rather, ‘a longer
- program— And I want to face that so that this Cormnitte;e and
i thi'svkLegislatu're at least has the ability of gettingk all the
'resources that are necessary for that endeavor. - 7

o MR. SULLIVAN: I appreciate that Mr. Chairman. . And if
you::don.‘;.t disagree, I would like to add .that first of all, our
,widvening program, as you've mentioned., ~is < designed to be a

11




20-year build. We agree that short-term projects in
transportatibn these days -—- the time seems to go so fast and-
the State changes so rapidly, that it's difficult to do
short-term pro;ects that accomplish where you want to be at the‘
appropriate time. ' .
o Secondly, the one other factor I think we have to
~ consider in studying this issue with you is the bottom line
that wherever the money goes to, it eventually must come from
the toll payer. = Based upon our originai estimates of those
conservative estimates of . eonservative' grewth, and high
interest,kwe'had originally planned ahd'projected in the bond
covenants that we ‘would be raising tolls -- this was . in
November of '85, We“were'fbrecastihg a toll increase for July
of '86. Well, here we are now —— mid-June of '87 —— and thanks
to_the'fact that we've been able to have the traffic growth and
the consequent - revenue growth.'aceompanied ‘with 'savings in
interest rates, we have been able to suCcessfully to postpone '
that toll increase. : So, I think that's a consideration'that as
we all work together that I just wanted to add that one piece
to. the equatlon _ o

SENATOR RAND: Absolutely. Senator Gagliano?

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Bo, if you can remember, what were
the gross revenues of 19862 ' - '
’ MR SULLIVAN - About $186 million. We average about a
- half of million vehlcles a day and the average toll is around
99 cents and the average trip is around 26 miles.

SENATOR GAGLIANO One hundred elghty six mllllon for,
‘86 and you think you are up around 7.5%.

"MR. SULLIVAN: This year we are up around six.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Six percent? '

MR. SULLIVAN: Yeah. o | |

SENATOR GAGLIANO: So, it would be about 190 or 198 by
the end of this year. Close to 200 million.

MR. SULLIVAN It starts to run into money.
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"#:7 SENATOR ‘RAND: 5 “'Yes it - does. _:.{“"We:'h-ave'_‘to,jtsimply'>'say :
that we just want you to help us out. ' '
~MR.  SULLIVAN: ' The toll revenues was $173 million and
concession revenue was $8 (sic) and then we had income from the
~investment and miscellaneous income. So the total revenues
were $193 million, up from 181 in '85. ' So it's—
 SENATOR GAGLIANO: One ninety--? |
MR. SULLIVAN: One ninety three point three.
SENATOR GAGLIANO: One ninety three overall, that
included interest income on whatever you could invest.
MR. SULLIVAN: Yes sir. In '85 it was 181, o
- SENATOR  RAND: Gee, there's our 12 million.
(laughter) You will find us not very hard to deal with.
MR. SULLIVAN: I never have, Mr. Chairman.
SENATOR RAND: ‘Senator Hurley.
SENATOR HURLEY: Nothing, Mr. Chairman.
SENATOR RAND: Do you want to continue? You may
continue -- absolutely. o '
| MR. SULLIVAN: As I said, Mr. Chairman, with your

permission, we will provide additional documentation, legal"‘

briefs, etc., on that subject. With your,permiséidn,_l'd like
to move on to Senate Bill 3082 and 83. | ’

3082 provides for making the Commissioner . of the
Department  of TraﬁSportation the -ex offidio member iof the
~authorities with voting power and the power to. designate a
voting = representative. . . Presumably, - this . bill intends to
pr.ovide “the Commissioner -of Transportation with a modicum of
control over the éuthorities -and enhance commﬁnications' and‘
. cooperation. . And Bill 3083 is designed also to secure greater
coordination of the “State's transportation - system..
':Specifically,bwith reference to Bill 3082, the amount of time
.required>'to be a wvoting . commissioner should be taken into

account, I believe. I've known and worked with Commissioners” © = -

vof.&Transpottation from -Lou Gambaccini, Ann Canby, John
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:Sheridan,fand Roger Bodman. Now I have the pleasure of working
with Commissioner Gluck. _ |

SENATOR RAND: This was Commissioner Gambaccini's
originallbill, if ybuvremember.‘ ‘ '

MR. SULLIVAN: Yeah, a long time ago. ‘ .

SENATOR RAND: I want you to know that the Honorable |
Commissionef Gluck did not'p:eSS me to put this bill in. 1In no
way did she 1nf1uence me. ‘
| | SENATOR MCMANIMON: Well, she's got a lot of time.
(laughter) o , v

MR. SULLIVAN: The point is that I have never met a
Commissioner that felt that they were under worked and over
staffed. They are extremely busy and have very broad .
responsibilities. I'd 1like to point out that the meetings
alone for the authorities, I think you have to,‘conServatively,
at least allocate, at a very, very minimum, a day and a half
per month --. days in preparation in reading the materials that.
are requlred to part1c1pate thoughtfully in the meetings, and
»anotherfhalf a day at least to participate in the meetings
'themselves.:'And ongOing'throughOut any given month there is a
lot of data that comes through from the staff that has to be
‘reviewed. So -that again, as a minimum, I’think what you are
talking about for the Commissioner of Transportatlon is adding,
with three authorities,fat least five full days of additional
work to his or her schedule. The idea—- :

SENATOR. RAND: That's why we have assistant
' commissioners. And they are good. We have a good professional
~staff. | : | ; _ _ ,
' MR. SULLIVAN: Oh sure, I work with them all the
'Vtime. The use of proxies or desi:gnees have never previously'
been permitted at the independent authorities. I think to
delegate that type of power to paid staff would probably send a
signal of reduced independence of the authorities and pteStige
to the Wall Street—- | |
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" SENATOR =RAND: It ‘was never our inténtion to have a
lesser person - rather . than '——:=no '1ess":than an assistant
commissioner. - We feel very. stiongly about that. You're
"absolutely right. Of course, we'll hear from the Commissioner
— maybe she's got some other ideas.

MR. SULLIVAN: It should also be noted, I think—-

SENATOR GAGLIANO: She'd have the meetings on
Saturdays of Sundays so she could make them herself.
COMMISSIONEHR HAZETL FRANK G L UCK:
(speaks from audience) Of course. That's what they are
objected to. ' :

MR. SULLIVAN: It should be noted that the Department
of Transportation has also its own set of priorities,
“especially regarding appropriations and ‘allocations of
reépurces._ These priority pressures, it would -seem, would
automatically prima facie create inherent conflicts of interest
with broad legal and constitutional questions. = Then again,:the
iawyers will submit their ideas on that-particularvsubject. 1
think by complete change of character and independence of the
Néw]Jefsey independent toll road authorities, certainly to the
detrimental image of the reputation of the authorities, with
the rating agencies and bondholders. With regard to the issues
of control and coordination as is often the case, and as we all
F-well know in govetnment, there's 1s sometimes a vast gap
between the reality and the perception.. Even the Bill  3083
cites that the toll roads authorities were created primarily
for the purpose of constructingvvarious.toll roads projects and
line five because the toll roads authorities had continued to
issue new debt. The organization structure and operations have
continued which seems to be an inferential —-- - at least by
inference -- anvidea-that.pe:petuates the myth that we were
there to perpetuate ourselves or at least at the staff level.
‘I.would just like.toAkndwvin.our enabling legislation-- Title
‘27,Jsection.,234i —— the primary duty of the Turnpike is to
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construct, yes, but also maintain, repair, and operate Turnpike
projects' ‘which are 1éter defined, embodying every known Safety
device, so that our legislative charge is broader than just to
construct the road to begin with. The perception which we've
all seen and which is often quoted in the media is that ‘the
toll roads are respon51b1e 'to no one -- they go their own merry
way, arrogantly ignoring the interest of others and the common
good in an effort to succeed in only eelf—perpetuation‘. |
Nothing, I think, could be Vfart'her from the truth than that
perception. ' ' - .
’ We would be happy also to share with the Chalrman, the
‘Committee, ‘and staff . the volumes of documents of
correspond_'ence,v memoranda, and minutes of meetings to show the‘
emouht-_ of continuous and eXttaordinary interaction that goes on
between the various agencies irivolved ‘in transpot_tatiOn within
the State. As to the issue of goVernment control, several
points should be made. ' _ o
: iFirst of all, the Governor . has absolute veto power
over .any action that the Authority takes. Second, at every
Turnpike meeting, whether it be public or ‘exempt, there are
preSent »' representatiVes of the Governor's Independent .
Authorities Unit, the Office of the Treasurer of this vState,
'vénd the_~ Department of Transportation. After every meeting,
seven sets of minutes are sent to the Department of
~Transportation for review in «coordination, and five sets are
F;sent to the Office of the Governor and the Governor's Office of
Policy and Planning. |
In addition we routlnely coordinate with the Office of
- the Governor»_and the Governor's Counsel, and work with, on a
continuing basis, the Department of Environmental Protection,
the Department of Commerce, the Department of Community
Affairs, the Federal Highway Administration, the Regional
Planing Association, North Jersey Transportation Coordinating
Council, the Department of Transportation, New Jersey Transit,
Garden State Parkway, “the Atlantic City Expressway, the New
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York/New Jersey jPort=¢AuthoritY,‘rthe‘.Hackensaék' Meadowlandé
Development‘Commission,"thQSports'Aqthority;fandaeveryicounty
and municipality that is touched by the Turnpike. We also work
with the State Planning Commission, and as you know, with the
legislators and their staffs. I personally, in addition, serve
an the Assembly Task Force on the 21St, Century for 'Future
Planning. ’ | '

We -are a member of +the Port Authority Regional
Communication . Center whereby New Jersey roads  and
transportation systems are tied in with those in New York State
under the Port  Authority heading of TRANSCOM and are
contributing to that. We participate ‘financially and by
~membership in the Meadowlands Transportatidn Brokerage Ride
‘Sharing Program, and .we participaté with the Department of
Transportation and help fund and work in the Route 3 Corridor
Study. We routinely interact with the Chambers of Commerce‘é—
State, regional, and local —-- with the Rotaries, first aid
squads, fire departments, the Jérsey-Motor'Tfuck Association,
and with the various labor unions that we are involved Withd

-WithAspecific reference to our widenance project, we
have an engineering staff person ' liaison. with every
~municipality  that's affected by the improvemeﬁt ~and
-construction}’ We're working with the major utilities. We're
involved with all the soil conservatioh districts and numerous
independent environmental groups. We're also involved with, on
avday—to—day,basis the Army Corp. of Engineers, the U.S. Coast -
Guard, the.Federai Environmental Protection Agency, the offices
of Air and Water Quality,‘Fish and Wildlife, and the President
of the United States Office on Environmental Quality, and also
‘with our U.S. Congressmen and Senators.

This type of cooperation, I'd like to add, lead to ‘the
cbnstrﬁctiOn of Interchange 13A seven years ago, whereby the
Turnpike did not have the funds to do it alone and the 13A was
~built at the Elizabeth ~end .of Newark Airport,"on' a tried
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-part—time basis with the Port Autherity and the Department of

. Transportation. It really alleviated the need for DOT to build

the Route 81 by pass through Elizabeth. And I might add that
13A 1s today very, very rapidly growing and widely used. I
~think for anyone ‘who 1lives south of Newark Airport it has-
prov1ded much better access to that airport.

Also last year, a memorandum of agreement was signed
'between='the “Turnpike and the ‘Department of Transportation
.outlining joint programs to be cooperatlvely worked on as part
of our widening and mass transit system and the Hudson County
Waterfront Development. We're extremely proud of this factual
record of cooperation, interaction, and coordination with other
groupsu'and agencies. h wWe' re proud' that the International
v’Bridge,~Tunne1, and Toll Road Association considers the three
independent toll roads of New Jersey to be the best in the
~world and frequently calls’ upen all of our authorities for
adv1ce and technical expertise. ' -

F1na11y, I'd like to point out ' that the Governor's
- Task Force on Transportatlon in 1983 did study our roads
| extensively and part of that report is what 1lead to the
ereation of the Transportation Trust Fund. And I refer your
staff to that report also.

That concludes ‘my remarks, Mr. Chairman. I'd be happy s

to answer any. further questions at this time.
, SENATOR RAND Senator Cowan, do you have anyth1ng°
(negative response) ;Senatdr»Gagliano? o
' SENATOR GAGLIANO: Mr. Sullivan, I think we're very
fam111ar with the operation of the Turnplke - I think it's very
‘well managed and I really apprec1ate your comments because it
does remind‘us of how involved you have to be because7YOu go
through so many eounties and so many municipalities. But, what
I see here is the need for us to ‘address :the transportation
‘problems,of the State, and this is going to take revenue from
many sourees. I would like to be able to see'support from the
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Tutnpike Commissioners somehow  for “the monies™ as* outlined in

the bill. " Your gross.revenues will probably hit $200 .million

this year and I don't have;any;idea-of'What'your.bond,payments»
are, what. your maintenance charges and what your construction
_costs. will be. And maybe $12 million is more 'than you can

afford—— _
' SENATOR RAND: We can be talked to, Senator.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Yeah, but I think there are certaln

amount of contacts, I don't know how to.put it, but I remember
the contacts, for example, between places where you have your
interchanges and DOT has either our mass transit or highway
systemsewhich touch, so to speak, where lots of work has to be
done. I guess that's what I'm looking»at, where we could, on
‘'some cooperative basis — even if we 1look at those and study
-those and say., "Well, here we are," as you  did for 13A, and
say, "We need another entrance to Newark Airport." It was
going to be stifling beeause'of—— Was it 14? : o
MR. SULLIVAN: Yes, Interchange 14.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: - It is always so tough. You needed

13A very badly. We came up with 1t and 1t s ‘helped
tremendously. Again, that was .a cooperative effortfand I think
that the-- What was the Turnpike share? |

MR. SULLIVAN: Thirty.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Was it 30 or 40 million? Wasn't it

~about a $80 million job? »
‘MR. SULLIVAN. Yeah I paid a third. ' e
SENATOR GAGLIANO: Yeah. That's $27 million anyhow.

So, 1 guess that's what I'm looking at. If there's any way

. that we could come to an agreement“to“increése the support that'
-we get,and'yet; we don't want to trigger -a toll increase. TIt's
. not - a matter df saying, "We'll take it even if_)mni have to:

ecollect more money." I don't think we want to do that.

SENATOR.‘RAND ~ No, but in the same sense, we- don t-

nwant them to blame us if they have to have a toll 1ncrease 1
want to be very, very clear on that.
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SENATOR GAGLIANO: That is why it was a part of my
»speech} ‘I want that in the record that we don't want-. to
‘trigger —- infanything we do or suggest -- a request. We don't
'want to be the ones that trigger a toll increase. What we want
to do is to work together and see if we can have some more
mdney available to us. , _
| MR. SULLIVAN: . Mr. Chairman, Senator Gagliano, I
agreé. ‘Basically, we're all on'the same team here, trying to
work forv the betterment of the. State. and the transportation
system. And specifically with respect to some of the questions
that Senator .Gagliano raiseé, the agreement that we do have
with the State Department - of Transportation addresses several
Or many of those exact issues. We're currently working with
the DOT to design and build a park & ride at Interchange 9
wh1ch is at ' the northern end of our southerly expan51on1ng of
the Jamesburg/Cranbury | ‘area  which, if you study the
demographlcs ‘and travel patterns in that area, is certainly
needed and will assist in the mass transit system*and help get
those people to work in a more convenient way.
- At Interchange 10, on the ~site of the old Raritan
Arséﬁal, we again are ’workinq "with the Department of
Transportation and New Jersey Transit to put into place a park
& ride at that very critical areaAin'MiddlesexVCounty for the
same reasons. At Interchange 11, where the Garden State
. Parkway comesr‘together' with.bROUte 1 and é and the Turnpike,
just above, vjﬁst north of Interchange 11 is a rail facility
which we understand in working with New Jersey Transit, they
are going to try to tie in for commutation. ~ If they are
‘sucCesstl in doingithat, we have pledged to build a shot from
vourf toll pléza so that, for example, 1if you're driving,
Senator, from your area of Monmonth County, you could drive up
the Parkway, get off of‘at Interchange 11, and hit‘a parking‘
' iotv’on a straight “shot, and get on .a New Jersey Transit
facility which - again we hope will facilitate . mass
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/transportatidn. use in that 'aréé-‘for‘*the"convenience “of ““the
commuters,.espec1a11y from Monmouth and Ocean .Counties and from.
the easterly part. of Middlesex County. _

Furthermore, above  that, at Interchange 133,
specifically, we're . working with the Department of
Transportation, New Jersey Transit, and the Port Authority.

And I'm sure you are all aware, Mr. Chairman and members of the

Committee, ‘that there's been a lot of talk about the Port
'AuthOrity 1mp1ement1ng people mover systems ‘and other transit
systems within Newark Airport. And we are looking also to
build and operate, in conjunction with the Port Authority/New
Jersey, a park & ride. facility and service for the Airport at
~ the area of Interchange 13A.

Further, on our Newark extension, 'where we connect
with the Holland Tunnel, as we all know, I think Route 495
which 1is the lbop ‘into the Lincoln Tunnel, is  eXtreme1y
congested. In _an attempt to alleviate that, we're working
again with the Department of Transportation‘ and the  Port'
"Authority whereby if the Port Authority continues with its
study, they will run a mass transit 5ystem,:probab1y.a bus, up
"Hudson County from approximately the entrance of the Holland
Tunnel up to the Lincoln Tunnel and we will provide the
necessary ingress and egress ramps for that and are working
with them in that planning stage. , |

We're  working also with the Department - of
_ Transportation with respect to the:“Trans—Hudson crossing
problems at the Lincoln Tunnel and they are studying the
possible relocation of Interchange 17 to see if we can free up,
-sdmehow, that bottleneck that exists right now with tremendous
~traffic that's there. LThe_exClusive«busllane.is now operating
in '50% in excess of capacity. I'm pleased to say that we work
closely with' New Jersey Transit and DOT on that.

Hopefully, also with respect to mass transit, if we
are able to widen the westerly extension, we felt that there's
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a great unused park & ride facility already in existence in the
parking . lot of the Sports Complex.- If we can bring traffic
d0wnvor'up the westerly exrenSion.and have people park at the
Sports Complex then in conjunction with the DOT and New Jersey
- Transit, bring them into the Lincoln Tunnel on exclusive bus
lanes or the like, that that will help the situation.

| We also have on the drawing board, New Jersey Transit
reactivating the Weehawken Tunnel for 1light rail, bus, mass
transit facilityv to service Hudson County in that tremendous‘
growth that's going onvthere. In that respect, we have pledged
to build a park & ride facility in the vicinity of that.
Currently'we have under way the engineering Steps to expand the

. V1nce Lombardi park & ride facility.

_ So, those are some of the thlngs we're doing Senator

and Mr. 'Chairman ‘We do view ourselves as part of a team and
‘we're proud to be on that team. New Jersey,'I think, is going
" in the r1ght d1rectlon and we're just very pleased to be part
of w1nn1ng the game. ‘ :

'SENATOR GAGLIANO  Excuse me. Bo, are those, the
thlngs that you listed in reSpecf to the park & rides and
 various other fac111t1es—— Have they actually been authorlzed
to be planned for by your englneers and consultants’
MR. SULLIVAN: Well, we're doing them one at a time,
Senator{ R el ; '
' SENATOR GAGLIANO: Do you have ass1gned engmeermg
consulting contracts on each of- these’ - |

MR. SULLIVAN: On the Vince Lombardi we do. On the
others we're at the plannlng stage and we do not move forward
unless we - have  the cooperatlon of the Department of
1Transportation and the Commissioner's staff and our staff.
- COMMISSIONER GLUCK: We'll do it tomorrow.
SENATOR GAGLIANO: Well, those items that you listed
- like all the members of this Committee -- I'm very much in
favor of park & ride facilities. We really need them before
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we run out of space. to put them:in;.?With”respect1to}thbse%”
‘items, have you'provided.the=funding;for;them,infthetoverall;$2
billion bond issue? _ o -

MR. - SULLIVAN: For some of them, yes; for some of
them, no. The ones that are not provided in the funding will
come out of our regular capital expenditures revenue. We do

. not consider construction of park & rides —- which basically is

" rather inexpensive in the overall scheme of things; you don't

have to put down eight inches of gravel and sand and allkof
that stuff -— we don't consider those to be extraordinaty ,
capital expenditures. And we do not see a need for an
additional bond issue to do those projects.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Thank you. ‘ ,

'SENATOR HURLEY: Could I follow up on that, Bo? These
projects that you are talking about, we know about DOT's dream
list, wish 1list, whatever it is—— How far in advance - do " you
make these projects public? For example, could xnake7:them—r.'
How much could you tell this Committee? ¥You told us today,ebut
could you show us <n1Apaper.about those things that you just
mentioned or others? = Can you provide us with a list of those
things that yéu plan? . , - ‘

MR. SULLIVAN: We can show you the location on maps .
We ‘don't have any specific engineering specs which is, you
know, a 100 scale or a 30 scale.
: SENATOR HURLEY: You must have a wish—-

SENATOR COWAN: - What is it, in the pre—planning now?
Is that the— | I | -

MR. SULLIVAN: Each individual one depends on the
. case. .I\knowethat they are very close to designing Interchange‘
8A. o | | |

. COMMISSIONER GLUCK: (speaks from audience) May 1I

~just respond to you. .We have an agreement with'theliurhpike
‘ Authority as a result of going over the original Tutnpike '
widening project that .allow for .these five park & rides that
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" Mr. Sullivan has been talkingvabaut. (Inaudible) came out of
that agreement to scale that_original Turnpike widening and to
add facilities for mass transportation. I will bé’happy to -
supply "you with copies of that agreement. That is public |
information, obviously. _ S | -

MR. SULLIVAN:' But there are no detailed drawings.

SENATOR HURLEY: Through you, Mr. Chairman, what I was
driving at is, is that part of a master plan that you now have
~and is therefore for' us or other people to see, or is it
somethlng that s just evolving and continues to be evolving?

‘MR. SULLIVAN: No, no. It's a plan and the locations’
-are sited in the maps And the experts at the staff level can
_take you—— | N
“SENATOR COWAN How long'ago did-ybﬁICOnsummate this
'hhagreement’ | - o o | |
' MR. SULLIVAN: That agreement was Signed last summer .

SENATOR COWAN. Last summer. So it's in existence—-

COMMISSIONER GLUCK: After I took my hand off the
Bible) I went to a press conference with Bo.

SENATOR COWAN Last May,_so it's all formallzed now.

'1Ehat S the main thlng And you can, even as the Comm1551oner,

fsupply us with the agreement wh1ch indicates all of these - thlng
MR. SULLIVAN Yes. } :

' SENATOR HURLEY: Excuse me. - One more. You mean that

"everythlng that you've mentioned . there 1s part of - that

agreement? L
MR. SULLIVAN Yes. o
SENATOR HURLEY: I may shift gears one other——

-~ Through. the years we've heard rumors prior to your tenureship

there. I don't think I've heard it since you've been there,
but we heard some rumors about the traffic on the southern end
of ‘the Turnpike vis-a-vis the traffic on 295 and at least a
potential desire ;for ‘the Turnpike to do away with some toll
facilities on the southern end -- let's Say three or four. Are
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those plans anywhere around’ 'Have you- ever contemplated that?
Not even in the archives? S 7 ‘ _
MR. SULLIVAN: I think that may be in the archives,
~ Senator, because I think in certain sections in the southern
part of the State, 295 and the Turnpike are directly parallel
and are very close to one another, and I think one of the
’reasons ~there might have been> some political acrimony ‘that
ex1sted between the ‘then head of the Highway Authority of the
, State and the Turnpike Authority—- ‘
B ' SENATOR HURLEY: It was actually a part of the
" testimony before the Assembly Transportation Committee several.
ago. ' , '
MR. SULLIVAN: That s right. :
SENATOR'HURLEY ~ And I think in 11ght of our 1nqu1ry‘
here today, we ought to know what your plans are.
~ MR. SULLIVAN We don‘t have any plans to ellmlnate_
any tolls in the southern part of the State and 2[ have, in
fact, included those revenues in our bond prOJectlons Someone
ment1oned—— : o '
 SENATOR GAGLIANO: We would hate to see you delete
"any. That's (inaudible) contemplated revenue. |
MR. SULLIVAN: You talk about a wish 1list. Rather

J than a wish list, I h-a’ve a ‘personal 'expectation that if the
growth ‘that's occurring in 'the’ southern part of the State
continues the way it is, the next Chairman of the NeW_Jersey
Turnpike Authority is going to have to grapple with.theaissuesv
of wideniﬁg the Turnpike in. the . southern section. . And
something else which as soon as we can get our head above water
so "'to speak which I think needs to be studied, is ‘a connection
l.between'the'New Jersey Turnpike Authority-and the Atlantic City
QExpressway. Because so many people come from the south across

rthe Delaware MemorialVBridge,zget on the Turnpike, -and find it
ldifficult,to‘find their way over to the most prestigious resort
.. in the world, Atlantic,City.k7 '
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SENATOR RAND: Build a road from Exit 2 over to the -
Atlantic City Expressway.. It's easy, it's about 16 miles.
(laughs) ' o ' o
' MR. SULLIVAN: Hazel was going to do that. ,
COMMISSIONER GLUCK: As soon as I get a new (1naud1b1e
—-— speaks from audience). _ _ '
| SENATOR HURLEY: Mr. Chairman, one other comment.. The
very'_extension‘ that you're talking about is part of what is
beingIStudied now in that South Jersey Transportation Study.
. So, we should know at least at this.date and time how people
feel or_how'consultants feel about what should happen there as
a connection to the Expressway or any other. 'Thank you. -
MR. SULLIVAN: Thank you, Senator.
SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon? |
'SENATOR McMANIMON: 'j I thought Senator Hurley would
Jump on the little ‘issue in your presentation that projected
progects——. It seems rather 1ron1c that ~you started everything
north of New Brunswick and we dldn t hear any other prOJect
g01ng from New Brunswick south.
- MR. SULLIVAN, Jamesburg north .
SENATOR McMANIMON: I think bas1ca11y here we are in
the most heavily traveled area right now with major corridor
'right»here'on Route 1. We know the problems we've got and the
spin-off effects there. It's rather ironic. I would like to
see what your projections would be for future changes or
‘adjustments from New Brunswick right on down through the
Delaware ‘Memorial Bridge,_ Just so we get an indication,’
because you know, things are moving southward. .
‘ ~ MR. SULLIVAN: Interestingly enough,rSenatcr, when we
- did the originai 'survey in '82 and '83 as to origins,
'destihations, and projectiOns, we had orlglnally thought that
~ 'we would be widening the roadway which was our estimated guess,
~off the top of our heads, from Interchange 9 in New Brunswick
north.
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' SENATOR McMANIMON: Nine to Cranbury.
_ MR. SULLIVAN: Yeah. And when the numbers came back
:they taught us that from Interchange 9 to Interchange 11 there
~is existing sufficient capacity where we are dual-dual 12 1ane
‘road. But that.where we needed widening was from 9 south to 8A.

SENATOR MCMANIMON: Nine to Cranbury. |

- MR. SULLIVAN: My guess is Kknowing what'is.going on

south of 8A -- that it won't be too long where 8A south —-- at
least Interchange 4 is going to have to be.changedr '

SENATOR McMANIMON: One other gquestion. In respect of
these- being a proposed piece of legislation, you made one other
statement of the fact that there were little constitutional
questions. I think :basically, it would be—- We'd be a
remissive’ Committee if we were not made cognative_AOf the
spe01f1c areas where you feel the ramifications-- So, at least
‘we have to know ‘what avenue we have to pursue. , N
| MR. SULLIVAN: Those items, Senator, will be covered
’byvlegalimemoranda and/or briefs which would be supplied to the
Committee ‘and to the staff by the senior ‘attorneys, 'generai
counsels, and bond counsels for the various authorltles

SENATOR McMANIMON: - One other questlon 1n progectlon'
The east/west cornicept of the Turnplke and the Parkway—— Have
they given any more addltlonal thought of that in respect to
Central Jersey or South Jersey? ‘ |
 MR. SULLIVAN: We restudied it. If I have my year
- right, I believe in 1972 the Turnpike had a plan and was going
out to bid and-haduacquired_the.right;of way to build what was
called the Toms River Expressway or on a ;mrtisan basis, the
Drisooll Expressway which would connect just south of East
Brunswick to Toms “River. That became a political debate in

"'1973 Those that were opposed to the building of ‘that

expressway won the election and canceled and threatened to veto
any further minutes of the Turnpike, should they.proceed, - We
are just in the prooess‘now, these 14 years later, of selling
all the properties. 4
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SENATOR MCMANIMON: It's unfortunate. It's a major
problem we had with the central corridots as our only
‘(indaudible) on 92. But I'm th1nk1ng about the tie-in from the
~ Turnpike to the Parkway. ' '
' MR. SULLIVAN: We restudled it in 1982 and the traffic
data and escalation of cost of construction that had occurred”
‘in those intervening nine years indicated that for us to have
built it, even'owning'the right of way, would have necessitated
a 100% increase in tolls. on the entire Turnpike. Based uPon
that data, it was the consensus of the Commissioners of the
Turnplke with the advice and . consent of the Governor that the
pro;ect be left to dle, if you will.

. SENATOR RAND Anythlng else. Senator Cowan’

SENATOR COWAN': That s enough.- ‘

SENATOR GAGLIANO Mr. Chairman.

SENATOR RAND: Yes. S S |

| SENATOR GAGLIANO: I have one other question. Bo,

maybe the counsel could answer it 1f 'you can't. 'I'think you
- probably 1can. ~ For example, if the ‘Turnpike 'Authdrity ’
| CommiSsioners decided ‘that they. should, in addltlon to what

‘,hyou ve already planned and you.got $2 b11110n, so to speak set

'a51de for what you have already planned -- if for example,’
someone conv1nced the CommlSSloners and ‘the Governor that it
would be a good idea to have a eastern spur/western spur and
Clet's say it would‘cost —= for a connection -- 1tkwou1d,cost'
$30 ot $40 million, under those citcumstahces, how would Ybu go
- about acquiring'that finanCing’ Would you have to do another
‘f1nanc1ng on top . of thls one or would you amend this one’ - How

.would you do 1it? - _ o
' MR SULLIVAN: We would do an additional financing.
A SENATOR GAGLIANO ‘Based upon the projections of the
'these revenues. | | o |
MR 'SULLIVAN: ‘Correct, Senator. o v
- SENATOR GAGLIANO: That s what I'm saylng You end up‘:
.having_bne:er.twe exits-- .

" 9 0y :,’.
i .-;'] CKV'Q” Yoo TR
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MR. SULLIVAN: What happens frequently in the norm is
up until the enactment of the so-called tax simplification in
- Washington, this entire project probably would not_have'been4
funded»in this way. One of the reasons we went out for the
entire $2 billion earlier was to have that money in the bank
and be able to take advantage of the right to have reinvested
proceeds Vhich today we have not spent much of this money at
all. This money is invested and earning,interest at taxable
rates while we're paying tax. exemplaries; Therefore, that
money is accumulating for the project. And we were able to get
grandfathered in under the old tax law. I think it was wiser,
because it just proves that we just proved that we saved a lot

of money by doing that. _ - o
R Absent that tax reform 1eglslatlon in Washlngton, thie'
project would probably have con51sted of ten $200 million bond
issues . each. And as frequently is the case, it's very
'dlfflcult on a flve—year project to exactly judge how muoh>
money you are going to need. Completlon bonds are frequently
 issued as a new issue or as an additional issue. To do another

major project, Senator, I think in addition to this, rather it o

be a spur or a connection, there would be another bond issue.
VBut’you would’havefto be careful to make sﬁre thatvit would be
subordinating bond ‘issue and: that'those bondholders would be a
subordinated to the prlmary flrst right bondholders under these
'covenants v | v
SENATOR - GAGLIANO Thank you

SENATOR HURLEY: Mr. Chalrman _ ,

| SENATOR RAND: 1I'll get rlght to you in a second ‘YOu'
couldn' t do that under the tax laws today, could you? ' :

“MR. SULLIVAN: With the reinvested proceeds? No sir.

'SENATOR RAND: And number two, I wanted to answer
Senator Gagllano that there are some people who ‘think even the
$2 billion prOJect is entirely too high for one toll road. So,
I don't know about them g01ng out to do anything: addltlonal
‘right at this particular moment . ‘Senator. '




A SENATOR GAGLIANO: I was referring to Senator
McManlmon and his request to the things which he- made, in a way.
SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley : _ .

7 '-SENATOR HURLEY. 1 realize that we could talk to each
one of these authorities for "days, but I want to just
hyPothesize a minute. Everybody keeps talking about a spur at
the southern end g01ng over to the Atlantic Expressway Can't -

' .the Atlantic Expressway handle more traffic? I mean, why

should we‘ be talklng about-- . They' re building a third lane
now.' Why - should we talk about puttlng more traffic on that
.same road? :
SENATOR RAND: They are building a third'lane.

. SENATOR HURLEY: I know. They are doing it now. But
I said why should we—- ' S o L

. MR. ' SULLIVAN: '~ I wasn't’ referring to a situation

‘Senator where we would be addlng trafflc ‘What I'm thinking -
‘was I was trylng -to .ease the transportatlon- for the ‘currentl
peoplé who are using it already. It s difficult. If you drive
up,  for example from ‘Washington, a lot of people from the

7'Ba1timore/Washington area drive up and avail themselves of the v’:

iwonderful advantages offered by New Jersey in Atlantlc C1ty
They come across the brldge and get on the Turnplke and it's
not really clear nor convenlent to get on ‘the Expressway
SENATOR HURLEY: Thank you Mr. Chalrman o
' 'SENATOR RAND: Thank you. very much. Mr. SUllivan, I'm
f,g01ng to ask you to do us a favor. I hope you are not ‘going to
leave. . I'm golng to call on Assemblyman Mazur . ~You are
:speaklng for all of the authorltles Am I correct’ | |
‘ “MR. 'SULLIVAN: Chairperson Bralthwalte of the Atlantlc
City Expressway, I believe, has a statement. _ ‘
~ SENATOR RAND  Okay. We'll get to you in a few
" minutes. Assemblyman Mazur would you-- I don't. want tc hold
'youAUpy I know you have other commlttee meetlngs I know you
_ have a statement to make. And Comm1ss1oner when -did you want
;_to speak? . After Assemblyman Mazur. '
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ASSEMBLYMAN D.BENNETT MAZUR: Thank
you for your invitation. - o -

SENATOR RAND: Good afternoon, Assemblyman Mazur.
Glad to have you with us. I know you enjoy appearing before
this house. ‘ v v -
ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: = Always before you. Mr. Chairman
and members of the Committee, thank you for. the opportunlty to
appear " before you today to discuss what I consider to be a
candalous situation which exists in our State transportation
- system. While'this scandal is not on a level with Irangate or
Watergate, the situation regarding our ‘independent highway
authorltles ‘which could be called "tollgate" (laughter) . is
nonetheless a serious one which requires immediate attention by
_ the Leglslature

The three initiatives sponsored by Chalrman Rand under
'con51derat10n today are important steps towards checklng the -
runaway powers that these public authorities are exercising. 1
believe participation by the Commissioner of'Transportation and
the Treasurer on the boards of these authorities will result in
a better coordinated transportation sYStem and - in greater
accountability to the public. I would suggest to you that you
consider. addlng the State Public Advocate to the boards as well
thereby 1nsur1ng that at least one member of each authorlty
will be repreésenting theblnterest of the motoring pub11c,' '
»i I also congratulate you oh your proposal to seek a
greater contribution from the -toll road authorities  to the
;Transportation Trust Fund, our major funding mechanism for
transportation capital projects. The breakthrough agreement»
~with the authorities which led to their participation in the
- current Trust’Fund put an end to the myth perpetuated for years
by'thelauthorities themselves that their bond covenants would
prohibit such involvement. In shaping the original Trust Fund
concept in 1984, you proved, along with Assemblyman Bryaﬁtfas




Chairman of the‘Assembly'side, that the toll road authorities’A
could no longer Justlfy shielding their hundreds of m1lllons of
~dollars for proflts whlch they call reserves from benef1t1ng
the public at large.

I therefore support S- 3081 and S- 3082 and urge their
prompt enactment. But with all respect, Mr. Chairman, I do not
think that your third bill, $-3083 goes far enough.

- It has been over elghteen months since the New Jersey
Turnp1ke Authority took one of the most audacious actions ever
taken by a public agency in our history. Without ~any prior
~consultation or approval of the Legislature, the DOT, or of any
of its sister. transportation'_aQencies or authorities' -— I
understand the Port Authority was notified three days before
the announcement -- the'Turﬁpikerannounced a massivepeXpansion
of its roadway, and promptly issued $2 billion: in bond debt to _
finance it. To'pay'the debt the Turnplke proposed to 1ncreasevl‘
its tolls by as much as 140% over current rates. N
v - This means that the person travellng from Mlddlesex
County, for example, to New York who paid $5 00 1n tolls for
'thelr tr1p in January of this year would be paying $10.20 in
etolls for the same trip. This factors in the 50% toll increase
- recently 1mposed by the Port. Author1ty on their crossing. It
is. clear to me, as I believe it is to the taxpayers of the
~-State, that these 1ndependent hlghway authorltles have: outllved'
‘their usefulness and we 1n the Legislature are to blame.

We created these monsters in the late 1940s- and early
. 50s because our newly ‘adopted- State Constltutlon prohlblted any
ded1cated taxesL‘ Therefore, the Legislature created the

’;hlghway authorities to expeditiously construct 'these'prOads

-~ which have become so vital to the economic life of New Jersey.

AThe author1t1es would sell bonds to finance construction, then
tcollect tolls until the bond debt%was paid. Then they were'to
‘go out of'business, 1eaving the highways to serve the public as
- free roads. The statute establishing the Turnpike Authority
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goes so. ‘far as to require that the Authorlty cease to ex1st as
soon as its debts are settled. ,

But we have permltted these bureaucratlc anachronlsms
to contlnue, perpetuating their own existence by perlodlcally
issuing new bonds or refinancing their existing debt. They
live and 0perate‘ianirtual isolation adopting whatever plans
or projects they Wish‘without regard to or_consulfatien with

“any other agency or institution) and with the public be damned
attitude concerning the cost of their extravagances because
they can raise tolls at will and we pay the bill. The
authority members themselves are not accountable to the publlc
and cannot be recalled or voted out of office. '
‘ Employment w1th one of these toll roads 1is ‘eo .'

- political, that these agenc1es enjoy w1despread reputatlons as
patronage'havens, where only the connected need apply It's
tlme for a'change I have introduced two bills along ‘with
Assemblymen Karcher and Bryant which would brlng cohes1on and
control of New Jersey's transportation system g A

_ The bills would permit a broader appllcatlon of the_
‘tremendous revenues and capltallzatlon ab111t1es created by the
three toll roads to other 1mportant needs such as mass trans1t,
park & fide, and State and local roads such as Routes 1, 4, 9,
17, 18, 21, 29, 35, 42, 55, 70, and all the others we all know
about that-are choking our State‘wlth cars that can't move from
‘here to there. But perhaps most importantly, by abollshlng the‘
three toll road authorities and brlnglng the‘respon31b111ty for
these highways into the State DOT, 1large capital expenditures
and = their tresultlng huge toll increases would bev’hore
accountable to the public A | - '

Something is wrong, Mr. Chairman, when the Turnpike
Authorlty can appear before this Committee as they did on
October 6, 1986 and brag that they are making $60 million a
year by relnvestlng the revenues from their 1985 bond sale of
$2 billion.. And 18 months later).a shovel has yet to go into
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'_the ground on this project, and the public cannot access any of
these funds. If we had just half ~of the money that the toll
roade‘authoritles are sitting on, we could fund Transportatlon
‘Trust Fund II and III without increasing gasoline or any other
' taxes. o _ ' B
' I realize that this is a somewhat ‘radical proposal and
 that your' approach  through S-3083 is more traditional.
However,_our bills were not put in for show, or to merely call
attention to this situation. I believe that .the time has
arrived for the Legislature'to move decisively on the matter of
the toll road authorities and that move should be to end their
~independence and thus unify our fragmented 'trehsportation
-"netWork | ' ‘ ' - ' ' '
' I am confident that this would be the f1nd1ng of the
Study Commlss1on proposed under your bill. And since my bills
are  not likely to recelveb consrderatlon under the - current
- Assembly leadership, I hope S-3083. is enacted quickly so that
'i1t will arrive at its only loglcal conc1u31on, the independent'
toll road authorities must go." o
o SENATOR RAND: Thank you very ‘much, Assemblyman. Mazur.
‘ ~ ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: I have copies of the statement, if
’you would like it. | R o A ' , 'v |
SENATOR RAND : | I wouldhappreciate that' -1 do want to .
tell you that under no circumstances do I relegate your bill to
wavsecondary pos1t10n.’bThat is not the purpose of 3083, nor was .
it'meent'in any way as én‘answer to your bills. I just didn't
feel competent enough very frankly and I didn't think we had
the expertise. at this particular moment to move in the
dlrectlon of any partlcular ‘manner. And I "thought' that.’a
Comm1s51oh ~comprised of respon51b1e people and people that had
- some expertlse would give us a study of the three alternatives
of whether as Maryland where 1t is under the direction of the
DOT, or whether they want to stay the same, or they ought to be
umbrellaed" of some. nature." I,‘very frankly, will admit to
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you that I lean towards certain possibilities but preclude
none. So I thought that this was probably, if yéu write it in
the conventional method of moving it in a direction—- I
thought it is a bill that has an opportunity of gettlng through
both sides of the Legislature. I do want to tell you one thing
‘that you will probably disagree with me. We have removed the
Treasurer from the bill. The only person that'we are putting
on under these bills is the Commissioner; and of course, the
reply to Mr. Sullivan is that when he gave me thé litany of all
the people that they are connected with, what's one more in the
‘Stew, so to speak? So it really doesn't really make that much
difference, but it makes us feel better if the Commiésioner is
on there. ’ | - _
' ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: I understood that ybu'originally
had propoSed to have the Treasurer.on it and it was amended out; v

SENATOR RAND: Yes. . Gentlemen are - there any
quest10ns° Senator Hurley? o x

SENATOR HURLEY:. No gquestions.

SENATOR RAND: Senator Gagliano? )

SENATOR GAGLIANO,, Assemblyman Mazur when you use the
wor& scanaalous, do you think it goes that far, really? I mean
I gquess we have ‘responsible people attempting to run these
organizatibns and I think they are fairiy well run. Maybé»we
tend to agree w1th you that a $2 bllllon bond issue 1is quite
heavy, but I th1nk they are fairly well run. I had qu1te a bit -
of experience of just u31ng the Connectlcut Turnpike over the
‘past several years, having gone to school 1n:New England at

about the time it was built and having several of my children

go to. school in New England. That is an abomination.  The
tolls from that road went directly, as I recall it, to the
‘state coffers and to the point‘ where there was “almost a
revolution in Connecticut to take away the toll booths. People
wére~willing for the state budget to assume the operation'bf
that road because it was not being cared for. That'slpart‘of'




it also. - So, it 'qualifies for Federal - funds for
reconstruction.  But there were years when it was totally
neglected. . - . '
| ' ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: It's toll free now. e
SENATOR GAGLIANO: It's toll free now. I haven't seen
that neglect on our toll roads. I pay a lot of tolls, I'm sure
- like everybody else, and I haven't seen that neglect that I did.
see in Connectlcut and there wasn't anythlng to be proud of in
Connectlcut. So, I know what you want to do eventually ~and
-that is to turn'it all over, baokbtovthe State’gOVernmeht. I
just: don't know if vwe'd be wise to, do that. I think I'd
Certainlytwant to know what happened in Connecticut? I think
they were using those tolls to balance the state’budget'and not
puttlng it back 1nto that road. And that was a very.heavily ,
traveled road not, I don't thlnk -as heavily traveled ‘as the
New Jersey, but certalnly it had lots of trafflc , o
' ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: = Well, my use of the word
scandalous:Was in reference to the patronage. I take a certain
amount of poetic license to indioate newspaper editorials on
V_that partlcular subject to probe ‘the patronage,’etc.;Aetc{
| SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon? A :
. SENATOR ~ McCMANIMON: Well I appreciated = his
presentation, ‘but I have some serious reservatlons about - _some
'oﬁ his statements. I thlnk. we have, w1thout a questlonable
doubt 'outstandlng authorities in the entire. country. And the
‘mere fact “that they have ‘built a reserve, maybe in that
‘'specific area -- you may be on ‘target -- the fact that we '
should have acces51b111ty to ‘some -of those reserves-- But I
‘think I like the present operatlonpthe way it is. I think it
has been most'successful; and this State has truly benefited by
rit;y But I think there are some good points in your
"presentatiOnf You can rest assured ‘that we will take it into.
con51deration. I w111
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' ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Those of us who studied public
administration and those of us who have dealt with bureaucratic
entities as you have, will, I'm sure, recognize that these .

‘agencies, particnlarly, the authorities -- not Jjust New

Jersey's, but nationwide -- tend to develop ‘a very narrow,

provincial-- | o - o
SENATOR RAND: An autocratic realm. Is that  what

‘you'te trying to say? .
v ASSEMBLYMAN'MAZUR" To perpetuate themselves,,Yes. A
remarkable instinct to perpetuate themselves. o ’
SENATOR MCMANIMON: You'll notice that the Governor
made a statement recently‘too with respect to the red tape that
the government bufesncracy sometimes - is our biggest downfallt
too —— such as DEP and a few others. | : |
 SENATOR RAND:  You do bring out something that 1Is
challenging and since it's going to be in the‘record, I think
we owe an obligation certainly to the charge that you made, and:
I'm going to mmkebit very clear that we will be asking the
authorities to submit to us, and of course they have a basis as
the number of-employees in the past fivevf— as 1984, '85, '86,
'87-— And I would imagine as commensurate with an increase in
tréffic,rcertainly it might show an inérease. VBut I think that
this Committee is entitled to see what -- to answer what you,
if that be the case-— We w111 ask the respected au*horltles to
give us a schedule of the employment for the past five years'
and compare, commensurate with its growth 1in revenues and
-everything else. I think that this Committee is entltled to
that and I th1nk that you make a very serious comment that I
think deserves an answer. P
ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: The particular case in point which
vbrought these ed1tor1al comments were related to the Axlantlc
City. Expressway o V :
| SENATOR RAND: I don't want to go into any
_individuals, but I think we will ask each authority to submit
that to us. ‘I think that is a fair pron051tlot‘ Assembiyman
Mazur, I thank you very much. ’ S |
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ASSEMBLYMAN MAZUR: Thank you gentlemen. o
' SENATOR RAND: And now you will hear from our side.
(laughter) 'If we don't finish today, we will continue on .

Monday at 10:00. ‘So this is an important hearing. I'm sorry:‘f

about that, but it's- quite important that we handle this.
'Commissioner, it's all yours. now, vwhether ‘you agree or you
- disagree with us. » ‘ v :

.~ COMMISSIONER GLUCK: Thank you Senator. Gentlemen, I
am here ' to testify on behalf on S-3082 on behalf of the.
Department of Transportation and the Governor of the State of
New Jersey. Let me begln my remarks by saying that I have
_recently had ‘the opportunlty to motor through several states,
~and ‘there's no question in my mind that the State of New Jersey:

" has some of the best roads, even though we are constantly

"crltlcal of ourselves'4— and that's the way it should be --
that I've had sometlmes the misfortune to drive over in other
‘states Hav1ng sald that, I also will agree with you, Senator,,
“that I think. that the authorltles do a good job in the State of.
New Jersey. - The’ authorltles were_created by the Leglslature
~and they are respon51b1e, obviously, to their bondholders and
. they are also respon51b1e to the ;@ople of the State of New
'5Jersey '

, ,The_, State‘ifhaS»: a $4S bllllon -inVestment inb
"transportation infrastructure in this State. We need to be
1ab1e to coordinate all phases of transportatlon networks. By

law, the Commissioner of Transportation is charged with the.
| responsibility to develop a maSter plans for all modes of
,.tranSportation I submrt to you that if there has been one
’fthlng that I think has been lacklng over the years -is the
U’ ability to coordlnate and to make that plan, simply.becausevof
. human nature -- human feelings}'whatever you want to call it,

'.communlcatlons,' we don't “always  know _What's; happening
throughout the State of New Jersey. vis-a-vis transportation.
'You know that I Chair the board of New Jersey Transit, so
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‘obviously, there is certainly an amount of wisdom on the
Legislature's part to put the Commissioner of DOT on the
Transit Board as the Chair. There's a tremendous connection
there. . , ' , , - B

I also chair the Trust Fund Authority | which,
obvioﬁsly, is important to our prOjeCtS here in the State _The
three toll roads serve as an integral component of the Staté‘sv
transportation network,'and I think we all agree to that. And
they are not an island and they understand that as well.
Therefore, all three of them have a very 1mportant relatlonshlp
to the Department of Transportatlon and to the State.

Despite the statutory mandate that the Commissioner
oversee the operatlon of the transportation system, sometimes
we're at a disadvantage. The Department has no direct 1nput
-and no direct authority to monitor the toll road authorities'
operations. I'm not saying that we should have any direct
authority over the  toll roads or over - the authorities'
operations, but there is someone from my Department who goes to
the authority meetlngs but is never allowed in the closed
sessions. ' o I '

~ Now, there is. a lot of bu51ness that goes on in “the
closed sessions under ‘the Sunshlne Law, as we all know. It is
true that the Authorltles_Unlt of the Governor's office has a

representative-who goes*into‘those closed sessions. However,
that person is a competent individual -- there's no question
"about that -- But there are many more things that are happening

in the whole broad State picture. And I really think that the
" Department should be privy to being able to help pull some of -
that information, together in their advice'rto the Governor.
Sometimes it makes it difficnlt because of  the lack of "
information to advise the Governor on certain activities. ~And
the Governor, as you,Well know, any Governor, does not just
Simply veto minutes."I mean, that's always done with a dreat
deal of consideration and care; and it‘shonld be. B
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The‘effectiveness»and'thepefficiency.of_the toll road
- authorities in relation to the total transportation SYStem‘is
sometimes hindered in my opinion, because of the informal '
relationship The authorities don't see it that way. My
- friends on the authoritles don't see it that way, but after
51tt1ng here and llstenlng to the conversation of the testimony‘
and some of the questioning today, I would submlt to you that
your b111 is on point, and I would submit to the authorities.
that they also need an advocate —-- that link between the State
government and the' Leglslature and their own particular
authority. That could stand them Jjust as much good as they
‘mlght think it would stand them ill. . | |
 We urge the Legislature to ~adopt the bill. We think .

the State will benefit by it. We think that it allows for

greater input and greater‘ access to the ‘activities --— the"
~ planning which is absolutely paramount to what we're. trying to
do, and- better' coordlnatlon, ~obviously. It would provide
_better eff1c1ency' by coordlnatlng the act1v1t1es of all the
"ma]or transportation agencies and their activities 1in areas
‘such. as traffic control’ and' alleviation, access to and from -
jState highways e which I thlnk ‘was - the point that Senatorv
‘Gagliano was making -— local roads, and tOll_faCllltleS. This
'bill does’ not obv1ously ‘place the authorities under DOT'S
control. I ‘think you know that I've made. ‘the statement that
that “was  not somethlng that. 1 was 1nterested 'in.. The
',Commissioner"would only ‘have one"vote, and, of course,
obv1ous1y, the Governor would have the veto power _

" Now if you would indulge me for a few moments, I would
just.like to address-some»of the thlngs that were brought'up.
»"There- has' been, in the Atlantic City Expressway Authority's
"'statement -- 1 think Mr. 8ullivan mentioned it, “and I'm sure
that the Garden State Parkway would also agree w1th it - and
‘.tthat is. this charge of pa;'confllct of 1nterest yif the"

' Commissioner of the Department of Transportatlon sits 'in_ any
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- one of these authorities‘or has a designee. I éubmit ta'YOu
that there are many CommiSSione:s -~ Feather O'Connbr_being one
of them -- that sit on many authorities. Len Co(lbe_man on the
HMDC. 1In Feather's case, as was pointed out tQ:me, she sits on
authorities that,compéte.with'the State vis—a-vis debt. . That
is not a conflict of interest. ' And I submit to you that I
don't think that there 1is any precedent for calling the
appointment of  the Commissioner of the 'Department - of
Transportation to the toll authorities as a conflict of
interest. I don't understand that and I don't think that that
is really true. : ' ‘, E
With regard to the.day—to—day operations, I didn't --
I guess 1 wasn't aware that the dayétoéday: 0pe:ations of
running any one of these authorities was done at the authority -
meetings. I seriously doubt that any Commissioner'oﬁ any of
these authorities are involved in the day-to-day operations of
~ the authorities. I would submit that thé executive director‘
probably is the one who 1is responsible for the_“déy—tb-day:.
operations of the _authoritiesl And I would also say that I
think that for the Commissioner to be able to send a
representative, as the Treasurer does, to these authorities'
" meetings is a question  of vsending people who are of high
professional competenée]to these meetings, and I don't see it
as a detriment. L _ - | - o .
SENATOR  RAND: . »Subh as who would _vydu - send,
Commissioner? = Let me just ask you that. | - -
COMMISSIONER GLUCK: Jack Freidenrich, Jim Crawford,
Roget Nutt—-— o ' ’ _ |
' SENATOR McMANIMON: = They're . concerned  about the
Commissioner, hot thesé people, Walter. o _

‘ COMMISSIONER GLUCK: - That's right. They don't want me
there. But I show up from time to time. I have to take
exceptidn to the fact that Wall Street —- with bondholders --
would think that it might be a detriment to the reputation of
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" any authorlty to have representatlon from the State Department
of Transportation on it. Forgive me, but I really think that’
‘that's a specious argument.
'SENATOR GAGLIANO: Don't get upset.

| COMMISSIONER GLUCK: No. It's okay. And to have
someone to.'sit on there from the Department of Transportatlon:
-- to have the Comm1551oner on there -- is not, I mean, it's
.vnot even a modlcum of control. What it is, which is what I
- think the phrase was that_my good'friend Mr. Sullivan used --
'it's not a question of control. There are many'other votes on
these‘bauthorities It's a question of explaining overall .
administration and/or leglslatlve pollcy at certain times when
,certaln thlngs come up for dlSCUSSlOn I frankly submit to you
that I think there's nothlng wrong with that. I think' the
_vauthorltles could beneflt with that with regard to the park & .
‘.rldes that Mr. Sullivan talked about. It is true that we made
that part of an agreement in the scallng back of the Turnplke
‘w1den1ng progect ‘which I have to say. ‘ .
Inall falrness, the Department - and this WaS’before'
'i got there - did not see, or knew about it after the fact.
If we had been on that partlcular authorlty, I think we would
have known about it before the fact. I don't question the need
'for’the‘widening, I don't question the agreement that we came.
to With'regard'to the park & rides so that we have places. for
people to park and so we can get into a mass transit kind of
rmlnd—set wherever we can. But I think that this is something
~that we should have before the fact and not after the fact.
| . With regard to State Planning Commission -- a
5Commi$siOn that I sit on -- we did invite into the Department
all of the authorities to explain to them what the moving
target was‘ that we have - nowh in  the  way of "draft-“-—
prellmlnary State Plan so that we could brief them on it and I
think they apprec1ated that. And I don’ t ‘want to leave you
~with the thought that we don' t have cooperatlon. I would say
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‘that since, a lot of things have happened'in the 1ast’year that
have made the lines of communications a lot more open than'they :
were in the past. But the need to be able to coordinate all
of this is terribly, terribly,'importént, whether it's a people
mover at_the Newark Airport site, or from downtown Newark to
the Airport, or Elizabeth to the Airport; whether it's how the
Turnpike would feed into that or the Garden State Parkway,'or
whether it's the problems in South Jersey, we obviéusly have a
lot in common. . Those thing must be taken into consideration if
we're going to plan properly in this State and if we’re‘going
to have a vision, eventually, of what this State is going to be
by the year of 2010 or 2020. | | | | |
~ SENATOR RAND: ~ Commissioner, I want to say that Mr.
Sullivan appeared before us and we were satisfied with his
explanation. If we had some criticism, we would have directed
it personally at- him. But I feel very strongly that 1if you
weré sitting on that authority, that Governor Kean would have
not issued Executive Order No. 172 which provided for public
notice, bécause had you failed to tell this Committee of a
major situation 1like that, we would have chewed you out pretty
 'good. I don't think you;wquld;have left that to appear'before'
‘it has té'go in the paper without us knowing about it. '
I think that what upsets me more than anything -- and
I sit on the Independent Authorities —- when I read in the
papers what they are going to do réther than at least getting
‘notified at even 24-hours before. I pick up The Star-Ledger,

very frankly, or one of the major newspapers, and that's where
I read the information. I don't think that's the right way to

do business. And ev1dent1y,‘the‘Gove:not doesn't think that'é

 the”right way to do business, and'theklndependent Authorities

-=— we just posted the bill in the Senate -—‘that we don't think
that s the rlght way to do business. »

o ‘One of the Governor's counsels sits on there. Very

fine people. But we really have no control over the Governor's -
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Counsel. In other words, we really can't ask him to come
~ before us as we can ask you to come before us to give us some
 explanations. So, I feel very comfortable that that's where
you belong — not.you, but the position of the Commissioner of
,TrahSportation belongs I just think- it's drawing everything
’together Whether it be plannlng or whether-- This is a small
‘State and one hand ought to know what the other hand is d01ng
It 1sznot in any\way——' We're not here to demean any authority,
quite to the contrary. We are not here to criticize them on
their operatiohs. If 'anybody‘ wants to testify to. do that,
that's their business and we'll hear them. But I don't think
this Committee is here for the purpose of . taklng shots. That's
: not what our purpose is. . , S _
COMMISSIONER GLUCK: Senator, I . think, there's no-
questlon that the level of malntenance, the level of care, the
way these roads are cared - for are very dlfferent from what we'
do at the State 1evel—— _ _ _
| SENATOR RAND: Four to one, if I remember, isn't 'th'at N
correct? Or three to one? ' ' o
© COMMISSIONER . GLUCK: We would not have been in favor
bfof turnlng back the State- owned section ‘that are in the various -
pa:tsvoflthe Parkway, if in fact that wasn't so. I mean they
~deserve to haye them' They'11l handle them better. There are
things that we do well and there are. thlngs that they do well
‘and what they have done with the toll roads in this State, 1I
~think, is very commendable It's ‘not - a questlon of ‘that at
all. Not at all. It's a questlon of be1ng able to bring in
perspective, maybe that as a. nember of the admlnlstratlon as
'someone, as you said, who has to appear before the Leglslature,
,whichrd is somethlng that I do, 'app01nted by  the
administration-- It brlngs a p@rspectlve to the authorities.
Evehvyift'it's' people that I appoint, they understand that‘
process very well. They re here w1th me usually all the time.
And I agree w1th you.  I. thlnk 1nterest1ng1y enough it would
be very: benef1c1a1 to the authorltles o
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'SENATOR RAND: You spoke on S$-3082 and I understand

~that. You have no comment yet onvS—3083.’ Would you serve on . .

it if you were asked to serve on that, though as you do under
this bill, which is the study of the authorities? - |
COMMISSIONER GLUCK: Yes, I would serve. I have a
predisposifion.;as>_you: do and I want you to know that. My
predisposition is that if there's a piece of sdmethinq that"
-comes out andvthat.you think might be broken, it doesn't mean
that you have to fix the whole thing. A | '
SENATOR RAND: No, I understand. ‘
COMMISSIONER - GLUCK: My predisposition is. much like
Senator McManimon, and that iS’that I think the authOritiese
have done thelr job and I am not predlsposed to brlnglng them.
under the Department of Transportatlon _
- SENATOR RAND: I understand -- however your poeition'
is. I have'a,position.' I think everybody has a position.
'COMMISSIONER GLUCK: I would not close-- I mean, I
:.would be happy to serve. I will not close my m1nd to anythlngv
that came out, but that's my feeling rlght now. '
'SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan?
SENATOR COWAN: No. You're doing fine.
 SENATOR RAND: Senator McManimon?
SENATOR MCMANIMON: No. -
SENATOR RAND: Senator Gagliano? o
- SENATOR GAGLIANO: First of all, Commissionef) 1 would»
agree with you that there's absolutely no confllct bof_

interest. I . could not even imagine that there'd be a conflict
“of interest, that the Commissioner of this State could not
- serve on the authorities of this State. Absoclutely none,
whatsoever. I agree with you and if the New York bond counsel

" has said that, they are nuts. (laughter)
SENATOR RAND: - That's a p051t1ve statement. ,
SENATOR GAGLIANO: That's a p051t1ve stateme“t The
second one is that if we do get to_thls, I personally would
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like to see a situation where there would be either the
Commissioner or one designee until that person is replaced. I
think that it would be a step backward if, for example, the
-Commissioner didn't go, but one month it was Mr. A and the next
month was Ms. C. | . | . |
~ 'COMMISSIONER GLUCK: Oh no. I agree with you;l

SENATOR GAGLIANO: That could be a real problem
because then that person would not be able to know what's going
on and would “not " really command the ~respect of the
Comm1551oners who do a good job and are’ very interested. I
have seen that in certaln de51gnees You go there and who s
representlng him or her today? And the other people tend to be
turned off by rapid changes. - o : | _

And third thing is-— I think Walter and'I~have:been,;
'on the Committee too long. My third ‘comment is that this is a

small State. We really have to act as one unit, which is
<actua11y what thef Chairman said. We can't have these
1nd1v1dua1 1s1ands I can remember when one. ‘of the toll road_.

~authorities got to a certain point with their snowplows and
turned around 'practically in the mlddle of the road because
- that was as ~far as they were going to go And that is wrong.
You know. | . : - o
COMMISSIONLR GLUCK: We had that ‘with DOT too, by the
way. I'm sorry to say., but that's happened with us.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I know. It's wrong. And then

after a while, they . worked it out. They went to the
intersection and made a. turn or whatever '~ But there was_a time ,

o when they would stop, back up the truck - K-turn, and go the

‘t‘ other way, because that was the extent of their jurlsdlctlon

Well, we've gotten past that, I hope. But I think that this

could be good. I really think in overall plannihg ﬁor‘the good
of the people of the State, it would make a lot of sense.
' Thank you. - | | . : ' o
SENATOR RAND Senator Hurley?
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SENATOR HURLEY: I have nothing further. Certainly
I'm in concurrence with’Senator'Gagliano's remarks. ‘

SENATOR RAND: Thank you Senator Hurley. You know,
Commlss1oner, these three bills have taken me some seven to :
eight years. I say that they were not put in as an answer to
anybody and they were not put in just to be put in, because 1
heppen to believe that especially this §-3082 1is the
predecessor of a lot of things that could happen in a lot of
other authorities. We can't macadamize this whole State. We
have to have a certain amount of planning. We have to have a
certain amount of balance. And I just think that it's good for
everYbodY in the State 1if some responsible individual who can-
sort of bring it all togethef sits on there. Ahy,other comment
'that you would like to make? o | | ’ -

- COMMISSIONER GLUCK: ' No, thank you. I appreciate the'v
opportunity. The Governor appreciates it, too. | , o

SENATOR RAND: . Thank you very much. Wé feel that we
could callvupon'ybu again if we need to on any of this. Thank
you very much I am 901ng to allow Mr. Sadow five minutes sir,
- because I 'm taking you out of turn and I know you can 't get
‘here Monday. But ‘your Senator. asked me to give you that
courtesy and I'm dellghted to do it. It is now nine minutes
after four. » v | : 7
JACK SADOGW: Senator Rand, ‘members of the Committee, I
do thank you véry much for the'bpportunity to talk now. I just
found out about the hearing on Tuesday and I will be out of the
state on Monday. First may I say that my name is Jack Sadow; I
come from Freehold Township ijleonmouth County. I have been
1nvolved in mass transportatlon now pertaining to the Route 9
‘Corrldor for 11 years. I'm the member of the Route 9 Advisory
Committee, I'm the Chairman of the Freehold  Township
Transportation Board, I'm a member of the Bus Preferential
Treatment and Advisory Committee sponsored by the New Jersey
‘Transit Cofporation, and I'm also a member of the Monmouth

'County_Trénsportation Coordinating Committee.
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May I say thathI'm’disappointed. I assumed that there
are nO'other“persons that willjbe_talking or testifying before
thiS'Committee»that come‘from a volnntary organization and will
speak on behalf of those persons that 'this legislation will
pertain to -—- that's the commuter, the traveler. . We have
representatlves from the authorltles, from the motormen, .but
really no one here. ' S o B

| - SENATOR RAND: We re going to allow that to happen,
because we're not closing out this meeting.

» MR. SADOW: I 51ncere1y hope that's ‘the situation.
May I start off by-- And I'm working against the clock‘as fast
as I can sir. - "For eight years both authorities have

‘repeatedly rejected the concept of preferent1a1 ‘treatment of-
‘mass  transit ‘and have falled to be part of the mass
transportatlon'system network in New Jersey". What I've just
‘read is out of the ‘statement which I read before ‘this board in
‘March 1984, It s taken right out of context from 1984.

' At that t1me in 1984, 18 elected representatlves who :
were. contacted for the affected districts in regard to Joint
‘HResolutlon — JR 9 and 10 -- supported the resolution in
‘,regard'toipreferential treatment. And there were at that time
- numerous = editorials | endorsing _that - concept. “After = the
testimony of a'representative from the Garden State Parkway, it“
was recommended that the resolution for that joint action —-
the joint resoiution'-— be held over for a month, because the
agencies“seemed jto:;be‘ already acting to facilitate bus
'transPortation; Needless to say, that month went by, another
month went by, and that joint resolution died three years ago.

Three‘Years later, the authorities are still not part
of the mass transportatlon network They are part of the
’transportatlon network. They are on the,map,'bnt they still do
“.not partlclpatlng in mass transportation. In statements by the
.representative:of therTurnpike Authority,'thebBus Preferential =
Treatment-Advisory Committee meeting.—— again sponsored by‘New
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Jersey Tran51t and we've been working‘on this now for over a.
year, and 1 belleve there are over 45 members ‘to that group—-
.We have been told that as an example, at the Raritan Toll Plaza
120 buses go by there durlng rush hour and that it represents
less than one percent of the vehicle traffic and that nothing
can be done to alleviate the cbngeStion'of the traffic. They
continue to neglect the fact that those 120 to 130 buses. move
over 6000 people or over 50% of the people. One percent of the
vehicles move over half of the people during rush hour. And
the statement, again, made at that meeting unfortunately is
almost identical to the statement made in February in 1984.
‘Gentlemen, very little has changed.

May 1 say that the representatlve from both agencies
that I have come across or have listened to are. certalnly'
~articulate and are certainly very professional. Mass transit
advoeates ‘now understand after all these years; the‘iﬁessage
from both agencies. Their mandate, what is written, and these'r
documents creating the agencies, very poorly indicatevan act to
facilitate the vehicular traffic. Their_profeSSionals do that
extremely well. It's time to bring both ‘authorities into this
bgeneration to serve the commuters and the'_travelers ‘énd the
" citizens of New Jersey in this generation agaln, by beCOming'
part of- the mass transportatlon network. Move people, not just
vehicles. . ‘ |
o In December of 1986, the Central New Jersey
Transportation Department (sic) issued and sent to all the
-agencies a resolution requesting our elected representatives to
generate some sort of leglslatlon to take care .of that problem
and to direct the agencies to have a respo*1¢1b111ty to mass
ptransportatlon_and the -movement of masses of people, not just
vehicular traffic. R J | ' ’

May I add that Monmouth County followed with their -own
resolutions, again, which was sent toc our elected officials.
There were articles in the newspaper regarding'the.concept. I
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- think at this'point,.it's time for the Legislature to act, and
'certainlyvthe Central New'Jereey'Transportation'Board strongly
endorses the resolution -- the third one.- I wish it didn't
“take a year, Senator Rand. It's already 11 years we've been
talking to both agencies ' If there was any way that while the
survey and the rev1ew ‘were going on, that legislation could be
| generated to at least address ~the major problem - the
definition: of what the agen01es are respon51ble to do -- think
the commuters—— ‘ .
» _SENATOR RAND: That's why S—3082 is very important, at
least to put- the person who is in ’charge of the total
transportation-- She S not- only in: charge of the hlghways -

'_and‘When I‘refer to “she, " I m talklng about Comm1351oner Gluck
- but_the‘CommiSSioner-is in charge of the entire gamut and if
‘you don't begin to weave vin ‘mass transit with your highway
51ze, you are- g01ng to macadamlze thls thlng  And that's what
you are - g01ng to have, you are g01ng to have a real asphalt'
© jungle in thls State,dcomplete from one end to the: other I
v don t thlnk the people of this State want 1t that way o
' ‘ MR. SADOW Senator, agaln,'we do endorse the bllls
v.We look. forward to p051t1ve action. And agaln, I just urge the
'Commlttee that if there were some way that we could -- at this
p01nt,>wh11e weltake a year to evaluate it —-- could generate a
change in the mandate of both agencies, it would be
'=tremendouslyv helpfulprg’There has  been no improvement in
Vcommuting'time in all these years. And I cited to you what
happened in 1984, R | ' _ | '
- SENATOR RAND: Sir, I don't even know if the Governor
iskgoing to 51gn the bills - So, ‘the year is not that long, you
know. But thlS is the best 1n a conservatlve ‘nature that we
can act. Senator Gagllano° _ ‘ ' o .
_ : . SENATOR 'GAGLIANO: 'No, I have no questions. Thank
- you, Jack. ) _: o ‘ ‘ E |
' .LSENATOR‘RANDi- Thank you very much, sib.
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MR. SADOW: Thank you very much. .

SENATOR RAND: Representative of the New Jersey
.Expressway Anthority. I »see Donald Vass is here or is Lois -
Braithwaite going to testify? Or both? (positive response)
Both, that's fine. Good afternoon. At the inception, may we
ask you the same as we asked Mr. Sullivan: wOuid you submit as
quickly as you can, and send us your statements for the last
five years as to your revenues and your expenditures and your’
employee picture? Is there anything else Senator Gagliano’ (no
‘response) Mr. Sullivan, did we not ask: you for a summary of
your revenues and youriexpendltures, your bond indebtness, and
~your projections down the line? So we need about five or six y
different items of information. You don't have to bring it to
Us tomorrow, but within the next week to 10 days if you can get:
that to us. | ' v '

MR. SULLIVAN - Going back five years? .
. SENATOR RAND: Yes. I think that will give us a
prettylciear picture. Okay o o
LOIS E. BRAITHWAITE Thank you. I'm Lois
Braithwaite and I serve as the Chairperson of the New Jersey
Expressway Authorlty It 1is a pleasure to. appear before this
Senate Transportation Committee this afternoon. B o

The New Jersey Expressway Authority is respon51ble for

the operations of the Atlantic City Expressway, which presently :

serves as the main arterial highway moving traffic from the
metropolitan Philadelphia ~area to Atlantic City and the
numerous Cape May County seashore'resorts communities. .

_ During 1986, 37,037,486 vehicles traveled thegAtIantic
- City Expressway. This‘is a far cry from the 1,014,548 vehicles
which_ traveled ‘the Expressway during its first year of
operation in 1964 The region served by the Atlantic
'Expressway has been subject to dramatic and exc1t1ng changesﬂ
during the past several years and even more dramatic changes
andkexpansions are anticipated in future years. 1 concur with
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_and"join ‘with Chairman Sullivan of the New Jersey Turnpike
Authority in expressing.seridus eoncerns and deep reservations
'regarding' the-pmsSage of Senate Bills 3081, 3082, and 3083.
These bills raise serious constitutional questions and further
cdntain~provisions'which may impair bond covenants contained'in_'
‘the Authority‘s issued bonds under which revenues and_reserves;
are pledged to bondholders. | ' - '
The Authority's general counsel and bond counsel will
.be submlttlng in the near future to this Committee a wrlttenh
~statement dlrectIY‘addressing these legal issues and concerns.
In addition to Mr. Suilivan‘s comments, however, vaould like
to'point out the~following matters:for your consideration  from
the v1ewp01nt of the New Jersey Expressway Authorlty
' Senate B111 3081 prov1des for an increase of 100% 1n’v
contrlbutlons whlch' each toll ‘road . would make to . the
: Transportatlon Trust_’Fund.’_ In _the case of the Expressway

* Authority, this bill would mandate a payment of $5 million,

doubie'tﬂua guaranteed payment of $2.5 million presently - set

3forth in the existing greement between the Expressway
Authority and the DOT dated November 17, 1983. From: the
- Expressway = Authority's v1ewpolnt,» however,vbthis- ‘bill is
"unnecessary ‘The present agreement ’ proVides-'-that vthe'

Expressway Authority is' to make -a minimurn vgua‘ranteed State
" payment of '$2 5 million in any f1sca1 year. - The ‘agreement
:further prov1des, and I quote: , ’ ﬁ '

“In addltlon to the guaranteed minimum State payment"
set forth above, additional State payments may be determined
‘annually by consultatlon between the Authority and DOT and the
damount of such add1t10na1 State ‘payment shall be de*ermlned
based upon ‘the Authorlty s requirements for its Annual Budget:
in the next ensulng f1sca1 year of payment. ‘

Whether any sum in addition to $2.5 million is to be
‘ pald to the Iwansportatlon.'rrust Fund 1srpred1cated upon the
‘money avallable to the Authorlty to meet 1ts'annua1'budget inf
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the next ensuing fiscal year. The application of this
agreement resulted in the Expressway Authority . paying _$3'
million in 1987, $500,000 more than the minimum required by the.'
‘agreementQ VClearly,-the proposed legislation is not needed to
increase the present contribution which the Expressway
Authorlty makes to the Transportation Trust Fund.

- However, the bill does not take into con51deratlon ‘the
operating: needs of the Authority and its present debt
‘obligations, factors which are considered in the review process
by which the Department of Transportation may determine that
additional funds should be pald by the Expressway Authorlty
In 1986, the Expressway Authorlty had gross toll revenues of
$19,587,547. The proposed - bill would thus require the
Authority to pay more than 25% of its gross toll revenues to
the Transportation Trust Fund. | - . |

The unfortunate effect of this bill, if passed, would
be to place a burden upon the ability of the Expressway
“Authority to perform its legislated vduty of designing,
construeting( xnaintaining? and .operatihg a safe, high- SPeed,
limited access roadWay without regard to the financial needs of
the Authority and its obligation to its bondholders. The
ultimate effect 'might be to require an increase in,tqlls if
excessive funds fare'.required to paid to the Transportation
Trust Fund. ; D
' Senate Bill 3082 would add the State Comm1551oner of
Transportation as an exX officio member of thev'Board_ of
vComm1551oners of the New Jersey Expressway -Authotityf - This
" would appear to. create a substantial conflict between the
Department of Tfansportation and the New Jersey .Expressway’
Authority. This is especially true in 1ight of the fact that a
numberk of agreements exist between the Department of
Transportation and the Eypressw y Authorlty wh1ch spell out the
respectlve obllgatlons of both parties. Since the Commissioner -
of  Transportation already has final approval 'ef‘- these
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agreements on ‘behalf 'of the Department of Transportatlon,f
- participating as a voting member of the 'EXpressway Authorlty,
would allow the Commissioner to participate with the Authorlty,'
in an agreement whlch she much also approve for the Department*‘
“of Transportatlon o - , '

I'd like to point . out that at the present time a
' representative - of the Department of’_TranSportation 'attends
every meeting of the New Jersey Expressway Authority. Actions
of the Expressway ‘Authority are subject to approval of the
Governor, who may veto any action: taken by the Authorlty before
it» is given flnal‘effect. - Additionally, the agreement between
the New ’Jersey. Expressway Authority and the Department of
‘Transportation 'proyides for the Department . to review the

Authority's budget each year to ascertain whether additional

monies ' may be paid to ‘the Transportation Trust  Fund. = As
_presently structured the Comm1s51oner of Transportation has
the ab111ty to consult w1th the Expressway Authorlty before 1t
takes any actlon, can -make recommendatlons_ to the Governor
about any action which it takes, and has review authority over
the' budget G1v1ng 'theP Commissioner - of Transportation
addltlonal power ~as a voting member would appear to create a
clear conflict w1thout obta1n1ng any further beneflts for “the .
State of New Jersey or its c1tlzens ' A
Senate Blll 3083 proposes to establish .a seventeen
member study comm1s31on to make recommendatlons regardlng the
'role,-of toll road authorltles in the State transportatlonl
»;System Given the present interaction between the New Jersey
}'Expressway Authorlty and the Department of Transportatlon, as
‘well as the Governor s office, it 1s_questlonab1e whether any
_meanlngful recommendatlons Aw111 result from such a study.
-vcomm1551on - The‘ State Plannlng Act already prov1des"a
'rcomprehen51ve framework upon which all v1ta1 State agencies and -

B authorltles may coordlnate - future plannlng activities. It .

‘would thus appear that the proposed bill would s1mp1y dupllcate
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‘the efforts of the Governor's office and the Department of
Transportation which already coordinates the activities of the
various toll road authorities in the State's transportation

system. It would seem that the money needed to fund this

commission as well as the talent and efforts of those persons
appointed to serve on the commission could be better spent in
other areas of transportation.

~If the purpose of the commission is to find ways to

have revenue not needed by the Expressway Authority flow to

other areas of transportation in the State, the mechanism for

this procedure is already in place. If the purpose of the bill
is to find a way to replace the existing toll road authorities,

the question. of why it is necessary to replace an authority
which 1s operatlng eff1c1ent1y and carrying out 1ts legislative
mandate must be asked.

The Atlantic City Expressway is one of the safest,
most eff1c1ent and best maintained roads in the . ‘country. This
~ is clear evidence of the Authority' s,commltment to fulfill its
legislative Cmandate of operating a safe highfspeed' limited
VéCcess roaduay. Further, the New Jersey Expressway Authority
has recognized: its responsibility to cooperate with the State

of New Jersey, the New Jersey Department of Transportétion, and

any other governmental bodies to address the numerous
transportation related 1issues which ‘affect the South Jersey
region. ’ ' ' ‘

participate, at the last meeting of the Authority, conceptual
approval was given by the Authority's Commissioners'to'a'plan
developed by the Authority and the New Jersey Department of
Transportation to make road " improvements at the easterly

- 'As an example of this desire to cooperate and-

p terminus of  the Expressway on roadways which are entering -

Atlantic City. The need for these road 'improvements became
evident during a recent weather emergency. Severe flooding
occurs at this location which could adversely affect the public
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safety, since_vehicles have diffiouity in 1eavingvthe barrier
- island of Atlantic City during severe weather emergencies. The
- Authorlty has: agreed to pay for these road improvements. - | |
' Further, after receiving technlcal advice from the New
Jerseyh Department of . Transportation and the New Jersey
Department of Environmental Protection, the Authority recently
authorlzed ‘the undertaklng of the Route 30 Connector Study in
the vicinity of the Garden State Parkway eastbound. The
“results of this studyh,which_ is herein fully paid by the
Authority{'will permit the State to develop a sound plan for
future road - networking in this region. The Expressway'
'Authority_has further'recently'jOined“in‘a cooperative effort
with the public and private sector.to address‘changes regarding
' egress. and ingress to the Expressway at p01nts where major
‘developments 1mpact on trafflc flow. And I could go on.

Thus, it is our feellng that the underlylng concernsr“
of the Leglslature wh1ch may have prompted the introduction of
Senate Bllls 3081, 3082 and 3083 have already been satlsfled
by the Authorlty 1n actlon and 1n practlce I thank you for
~your cons1derat10n ' - - : B ‘

SENATOR RAND : ,Thankvyou very much., Senator McManimon?

SENATOR MCMANIMON:  I'm very pleased with the
presentation. No comments. ' A o

SENATOR REND: Senator Hurley?

SENATOR HURLEY No, I have no comments.

v SENATOR. RAND I will certainly address a couple of
the comments _ Ms. Bralthwalte, we believe we are on very- safe -
ground that we're doing nothing unconstitutional. You are a
creature of the Leglslature and the Leglslature has every rlghtr
_to act. So, we're d01ng nothlng that we're not permitted to
‘ do. And I know: that you are under a little different 51tuatlon

than the Turnplke and the Parkway because there is a mechanlsmv'

1n there where the State Treasurer can take-- That was wrltten
in. - And you are under ’a perpetuity clause of paylng that
“money, so I understand the d1fferent1a1 in there
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I will say to you the same as I said to some other’
people. There is a movement by a lot of people, as YOu heard
from Assemblyman Mazur, that they want to absorb the toll
roads. I think that the more conservatlve approach is 3083 and
there is nothlng wrong with looking over authorltles that have
lasted for over 50°years. And I very. truthfully think that lt
is really'incumbent'on the Legislature to soﬁetimes review what
past Legislatures have done and improve the situation orbmaybe
change it, or alter it, or fix it, or leave it the same if it's
that good. I have no problems with that. And we don't do it
in a tenor of retaliatory action. That's not what we're about.

. Quite to the contrary, we would hope.’that 3082 and
‘3081 would not have to be. We'teevery-happy; We're very happy
the way the Transportation Trust Fund was agreedaupon ——rthe_24
and half million. We think-that'the Turnpike, we think that
the Expressway, and we think thatbthe Parkway acted'responsiblye~
and responded to the needs of this State. . Maybe we couid work'
that out again.. I don't want to see 3081 -—- I'll be"very
'truthful with you. I would rather see the sitting down of the
Governor s jpeople and the Department - of Transportatlon And
.we'd 1like +to have a representative from our Leglslative
'Sefvices,.l‘ll tell you that, and sit down'and,see‘maybe what
we cah"work out. . Maybe "the doubling of the amount is too
much. Maybe it isn't enough, I don't know. But I did think--
,, MS. BRAITHWAITE It appears that we have already done
that, Senator Rand. ' R ; '
. SENATOR RAND: Then I will say this to you, that you
" will probably be exempt from that. But we certainly have a
right to sit down to project what your revenues are going to be
and if you're going to increase tolls. VWe':evnot.telling you
to or not. What we Say'is not going to stop you from doing it
~or not doing it. But I think that as a matter of lpublic_
policy, we in the State that represent the entire State, and we
are representlng the entire State as well as‘ our. = own
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distric‘t', have an obligation,' and we thlnk everybody has to
pltch in to help the whole State. ‘ .

MS.  BRAITHWAITE: »And we're willing' to do that,
Senator Rand. . : | o
' SENATOR RAND: And if you disagree with me, well then
:kso be it. But in no way are we attempting to use up your
authority 1n"running your business; in no way are we trYing.to
~take your money; in no way »ere ‘we trying to penalize you.
~ That's not the purpose. The purpose rather is to conduct a
l dialogue that we think will contribute to the,overall‘benefitv
~of this State. I would hope that everyhody would take that
into consideretion. ’We're not here'totohew anybody out nor are
tWe'here to take aanody's authdrity, or so forth. There‘might'
"be a study from the commission that mlght change the direction
of where we're going. That's ‘not altogether bad; and;I didn't’
eSay’that;it“s altogether_good. Assemblyman Mazur thinks that
that's altogether bad_end that we should adopt his proposal. 1
‘don't happen to;think that we should adopt his proposal. I
think we have to do what we have to ‘do in a normal conventlonal-
kmanner S R | -
o _Ms. BRAITHWAITE 1 think Senator Rand,' that by our
| actlons that we have ~indicated that we are Willing to be
cooperatlve ‘and help in any >wey we can to improve the -
transportation system of this State. A ' . ,

' SENATOR RAND: Ms. Braithwaite, I am sure of that. I
. have no problem with the=—'_I sometimes have a little problem.
h'fAtlantic City thinks they own it, and'they'don‘t own it. It is

Ca reglonal ‘transportation artery owned by the people of thls.

'_ State, not Atlantic Clty and not Atlantic County, and that sott'

of getsvmy dander up very frankly because it's just as much in
’ yCamdenv‘County and maybe ‘not as much in Gloucester, but it
| 1mpacts on those too. ~ So, it really doesn t belong to Atlantlc
- City. The truth of ‘the matter is that "the State would have
eftaken‘lt over ;f ca51novgambllng'had'never come here because
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they were bankrupt. They'd have been bankrupted already.' They
couldn't even begin to pay their interest on their bonds, let
alone pay off the1r bonds. So, we have a situation. Thank .
'goodness that they are d01ng well and God bless them. I hope
they do three times as.well because then maybe we will get
~three times as much money. I thank you for your testimony.
'MS. BRAITHWAITE: Thank you. '
SENATOR RAND: Mr. Vass, do you have anything that. you
would like to offer? ; - . o
DONALD B. VA SS: I would just like to make a couple
of general statements. ' '
SENATOR RAND: Yes, indeed. _ ,
MR. VASS: - Again, Senator Rand, I think you and I have
" had a very good wbrking relationship and I think your comments
in the past have always been relative to the Expressway. We
would like you to be able te do a little more because y0u3are a
very efficiently run opetation end_we encourage that - There
are a couple of'projects, as you know, that are very dear to
your heart and I'm sure that we will be to the Commissioner's—-—
 SENATOR RAND: And Senator Hurley. v o
"MR. VASS: And Senator Hurley. And I was‘surprlsed
and. grateful to hear Senator Gagliano talk about the .access
from the Delaware area -over to Atlantic City. There's a'
definite need for a connection to hit I-295 within New Jersey
Turnpike. We on the Expressway -—- and I'm part of that review
committee -- are looking for everything in the world for that
to happen -- which would generatebthe thoughts that you have
passed to us in the past about having access in the Camden area.
SENATOR RAND: But it's interesting to note that why I
want the Commissioner of Transportation on it is the very
report that they are going to issue at the end of this year
which says very simply that Route 40 is not that great big
connector from the Delaware Memorlal Bridge to Ptlanelc Clty ‘
Qu1te to the contrary -— the trafflc that's generated is within
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that dounty and intercounty and they have figures of ail kinds
‘to show it. That report, as I understand, will be out sometime
- ‘at the end of September ‘or the beglnnlng of »Octdber or
‘something like that. But I understand that—- '

. MR. VASS: There s a meeting tomorrow in Vineland on
it. o ,

SENATOR RAND: Yes. And I understand that they are
not saylng what they are 901ng to do. But they are saying what
2they,are hot going to do based on thelr studies. ’They‘re not
going to’build a super highway, they are not going to build a
freeway, but they do admit thatyit has to be improved, maybe
widened to a four lane highWay, etc., so forth and so on. But
I feel more comfortable ‘with that belng the case, certalnlyb
w1th the Department head on board. ' ‘

' SENATOR GAGLIANO Mr ~Chairman?-

SENATOR RAND Yes,_Senator Gagliano.
| SENATOR GAGLIANO: I just have one comment. I
yapprec1ate your comments very ‘much. I know. that the Atlantlc
Expressway does a very good jOb I just want to follow through
on the .1ssue of . confllct of 1nterest with respect to the
dComm1551oner ‘being part of the Authorlty ‘ That is no more a
conflict of interest than it is for the Governor to have the
right to. veto your minutes at any time he so chooses. The
Comm1551oner of Transportatlon is ' a direct representative and
'appolntee of the ‘Governor. So what the Comm1351oner of
' Transportation is ~doing in effect is ) representing the
Governor's administratioh» on your Authority. = And that's no
more of a cohfiict than what was set up‘legislativelvahen'it
| was said that the Governor may veto your minutes, and if the
' Governor vetoes your minutes, as you know, what you did was

'void -- dead. I think that that's the parallel I'd like to -
- draw. I would ‘argue tha+‘w1th any of the guys who get $500 an
~ hour anytime.. I belleve I'm right. I believe that the

v,Cemmi551oner—-' In fact I eyen think that sometimes it was an
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oversight; that 30, 40, 50 years ago,we did not pro&ide for the
Commissioner to be a part of the Authority. It might have been
a good idea. - , R o '
MR. VASS: 1It's compounded, if I may Senator, in our
present legislation, or in the agreement that we have with thé
DOT Trust Fund. The Department bf’Transportation has'the’rightv

to review our budget. It's a little bit unique than the
- Turnpike. That kind, with the Commissioner on the board and
having that other authority-- If one leaves, if you get rid of"

one, then the conflicts are not there. But there is a conflict
of a voting member from DOT being on the board and then at the
end of it or when you get to the budget -- also have just about

~the final say of whether the budget gets passed. That's where'_-'.

I'm— .
| SENATOR GAGLIANO: It's a conflict in a sense, but
also in a .sense it's a ,permitted conflict, recognizéd, and
~ permitted as part of our governmental struCturef just the way
it is when the Legislature set it up SO that the Governor can
veto your minutes. Let's say you decide to build ‘a bridge
that‘s'going'td cost $10 million and the Governor doesn't think
you should spend that kind of money. He just draws a line -
'through it. No bridge. ‘ R o | R :

. MR. VASS: We have another major-— We have a ban on .
‘billboards. You know if you go through a‘_proéess, you go_’
through an administrative-léw judge. We're~opposéd7to it and
then they ask the State DOT as Whét their findings are on it.
It ends up in a conflict and puts both DOT in a very
uncomfortable position as does the authority.b' Nothing gets
- accomplished. ' ' ’
’ | I wanted to give you one more number for you; because
we are, as mentioned a couple of times; relative'to’the number
of employees the Expressway  has. vaI’can just give you one
number to ponder: In 1964, the .road traffic was 740,000
vehiéles. There was:a little less that 100 employees on the
‘road. ‘Now thére are 37 million vehicles used on the
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Expressway and there are 206 employees If you use that ratio}_

- we have less people on the road now than were running the road

'back in 1964. I wanted Senator Rand to hear that number ‘
SENATOR RAND ~What's that? How many’

» MR. VASS: If you look at the numbers of employment in
1964 there were 740, 000 vehicles and there were less than -
maybe 99 to 100 employees And we can use that as a round
~number. One hundred employees for 740,000 vehicles. We have
37 million vehlcles and we have 260 employees. The ratio shows
' that we have less employees on the road now than we did in 1964.

~ SENATOR RAND: Mr. Vass, that will dispel-— - When
somebody makes a statement, I li_ke'to either disprove'vit or
certainly Vglve them credence for what: they said. thnd‘ when
‘'somebody makes a‘challenginQ'statement like Assemblyman MaZur,:
1 think”thatrhe-deserves an answer. And that's why-- '
“MR. .VASS:" I was hoping that numberm‘would givev you
© SENATOR RAND: And we certainly will convey that to
‘him; of course,'Whenbyou supply‘that_infotmation'too, we'll
have it. We also want one other thing,'your surplus accounts
for your reserves. We'd like to have those -- the little
pots. And I know at one time there were a lot of 1little pots
doWn there{ but I don! t thlnk that you have as many llttle pots
now. I did want to say to—— . , N
~ SENATOR MCMANIMON: - Walter is so much concerned with
'gthese errors, he really doesn t want your money —- (inaudible
due to commotlon) : o
- SENATOR RAND: I did want to say to Ms. Braithwaite
'”before you came on board -1 thought so highly of the'Atlantic
City Expressway that I wanted-'to ‘make them a regionalized
factor 1n the operation of the alrport and everythlng else. So
I want you to Kknow that I am a student of the Atlantlc Clty
’ Expressway for many years. and I think that they made ‘a mlstake
when Atlantlc C1ty d1dn t recognlze and Atlantlc County didn't

€62




recognize that‘could,have been a cdordinating'factor,for all
the’transportatien”in’that five ceunty or four county area —-—
both in mass transit and both in highway and both in the air.
I got so disgusted that very frankly I walked away and said
just do whatever you want down there. Now I understand that
“they are coming around to ‘realize that there has to be a
certain amount*of regionalization. I have people visit me from
down there every week. But, again, after spending four -years
in utter frustration, I thought I'd turn'my talents or whatever
I have, elsewhere. So, I want you to know-that_I'vevbeen very
‘cognizant of the Atlantic City Expressway. ‘'We do thank you
very much. ' ‘ '

'MS. BRAITHWAITE: Thank you.

MR. VASS: Thank you. ,

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Zilocchi, Executive D1rector of the
Garden State —— oh, one of our favor arterles
G E O RGE P. ZILOCCHTI: Thank you Senator.

' SENATOR RAND: Good afternoon, sir. j .

MR. ZILOCCHI: = Good afternoon, Senator. Senator, I
really don't have any prepared statement. We have submitted a
position paper which I'm sure'theFCommittee will review if~they.
have any questions they have subsequent to this meeting. I'l]
’ohly be too glad’to~try to aﬁswer them. Some of the pos1t10ns
that were stated by the Turnpike and the Expressway Authorities
are, of course, similar to ours. I'd just like to state that
the position on Senate Bill 3081, we too in our position paper
raised a question -of the possible problem with our bond
j’covehant We raised that question only from the standpoint
.that we feel the Senate Committee would want to know what the
| problems would be so they could 1nvest1gate it even further.
Transportatlon Senator,' as you advocate and I
-'wholeheartedly agree,'is everybody's business. - It just doesn't
‘just beldng’to‘the‘ParkWay’or'the Turnpike, or the EipresSway{f
.HoerOT._dThe network has become so complex that often we find .

~that we interacting. Just to give you some examples of what
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we' re do1ng with DOT right .now. Of cdurse'we're quite proud
that we have 2500 commuter lots (sic) on the Parkway that we
built. Some of them are park & ride in conjunctlon w1th_DOT.
In fact, one of them, up in what we call Elmwdodvaommutery
Parking'Lot in the Clifton area, 90% of the users do not use
the Parkway to get to the lot and do not use the Parkway after
they park: in the lot. We have done thlS simply as a publlc
service and in fact, we have just recently met with New Jersey
Transit. We found the commuter lot is small, there 1is more
demand for it, and we have‘undertaken to foot the bill for the
cost of de51gn to see what has to be done to expand this
commuter lot. _ » _ - :
‘We're also talking with New 'Jersey Transit about
‘p0551b1e other commuter 1lots up and down the road, including
ut1lazat1on, ‘perhaps' off-season of the parking lot'bof the
~Garden State Arts Center for park . & ride situation. And’
lInterchange 145 in East’ Orange In Essex County there's a ramp
that carrles trafflc from the Parkway to northbound Interstate
280 which is inadequate rlght now to handle the volume that is

"’there : Though the brldge over I 280 1is entlrely on State .

_property, we.are d1scu551ng with DOT and have even offerred the
' p0551b111ty of gettlng ‘into the cost whatever is’ necessary t0'
‘look at it on a prellmlnary de51gn basis and p0551bly also a
final de51gn : v , ,
' ‘ . At Interchange 127 we are designing shoulders to be
constructed on the ramp “from the northbound Parkway to -
_ weStbound'on Route. 440. This shoulder work is in the area of
the ‘State jurlsdlctlon in thlS 1nterchange The congestion is
ﬁcaused by the 301n1ng of a one lane ramp from U.S: Route 9 with
two lanes from the Parkway just prior to a two lane brldge over
- the Parkway constructed and owned by JNDOT. . .
' At Interchange 105, we're also worklng at the Route 36
area.'which.'really is the NJDOT's responsibility, and we ‘are
taking the lead, again, recognizing the responsibility that we
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have -- that we have created the impact in that particular
area. At Interchange 102, we have also been involved with DOT
in trying to improve’not only the ramp network of the'Parkway,
"but also what effect it has on the roads in the area.

Interchange 100, which has been a’ major undertaking where we
have to widen the Parkway, in so doing we had to move twaQ
bridges, namely Route 33 and Route 66. We have ‘been in
- constant discussions with DOT, in coordination with DOT, and we
have done the work which is beyond, really;.if you want to get
technical,'the responsibility. But we look upon it as we have
an obligation to do that. , _ ' |

Of course there are other areas. But the main thing
is what 'was Jjust approved by the State House Commission
recently, which the Commissioners will ratify at' their next
authority meeting to take over, as referred’to by Commissioner
‘Gluck, the State- owned sections.

‘ SENATOR RAND: And we think that you should be given
credit for that, by the way —- monetary credit.

"MR. ZILOCCHI: P0551b1y yes. » ‘ :

SENATOR RAND: In other words, we discnssed»thatvand
what I said. You're taking the responsibility off of DOT and
to what that costs the DOT if there 1s to be any ‘agreement,
‘that should be taken into consideration.

MR. ZILOCCHI: Senator, I pointed out though, at this
. particular instance, just to express the cooperation and the
~coordination that is going on right now -—-— bes1des the takeover
of the maintenance and operatlon of these three sections, there
is a lot of work that has to be done which will relieve DOT of
that responsibility. Primarily, the tWo'areas»that we're going
to address is the Toms River area and the Cape May area. . We're
definitely going to do everything we have to do to get rid of
‘those two traffic lights down in Cape,May I_know that will
‘make Senator Hurley happy. ' ' '

' SENATOR HURLEY: Very happy.
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S SENATOR GAGLIANO: Then I can't win any more dollar
bets. e ' . o
MR. ZILOCCHI: And in Toms River, of course, which is
one of the most congested areas we have on the Parkway We are
alreadyvd01ng the preliminary de51gn that is needed to expand
“the roadway'in that eeotion. So, the message.that I want to.
- give is not just the expensive taking over the maintenance ahd'
operatiOn. There are enormous. capitai improvement expenses
that we are undertaking. And of course, the main section of 13
miles of Union and Middlesex, I have to be very frank with this
- Committee: ~There is so much that has to be done that at this
p01nt we .don't. even know where to start, but we have started
.the pre11m1nary study on that. v , 7
But, of course, as stated by Chalrman Sulllvan and the
,Expressway Authorlty, we - have reservations about. Bill 3081._‘We'
don't have reservations . about"thchohoept'of working'together'
to "resolve the transportation' problems of the State of New
Jersey. In regard to Bill 3082, I'm not going to take On‘my
good frlend Senator Gagllano, because'lfm not an'attorney’and‘
‘he. is an attorney and I know better. But I-— ‘ ’
© SENATOR GAGLIANO: = I'm not saying thmgs here as an

’_-attorney, I'm just saying thlngs (laughter)

| MR. ZILOCCHI: But I happen to know that you are an
: attorney, Senator. e S B
| SENATOR RAND: He's'not being paid for these’oomments
, MR. ZILOCCHI But our position paper does ralse the
.equestlon of the p0551b1e confllct of interest. And again, it's
not that the New Jersey nghway Authority feels that it should. -
fbe 1solated_and DOT has no bu51ness. I think I made that p01nt'
yclear alreadyﬂy, There are many interactions with DOT which
arequire,sighing'of}agreements and only from that point of view,
“with the-Commissioner of DOT votington that and then signing
yfthe agreement representlng both DOT and the casevthat-relateSh
~ to the Garden,State Parkway. From that p01nt the conflict of
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interest issue was raised. I'm not going to get into a legal
argument Senator. | - o o

SENATOR RAND: No, because Feather O'Connor sifs; on
many of those and has the same problem -- three times as many
or four tlmes many as the Commissioner of Transportatlon

MR. ZILOCCHI: I've 11stened to all of the testlmony
and I've heard Senator Gagliano come with that. I could have
sklrted it, but I figured I'd take it on anyway.

SENATOR GAGLIANO: We're all friends. .

MR. ZILOCCHI: But perhaps one alternative suggestion
that we just have, because we just don't’wént to come and be
negative and'say watch out for this and watch out for that, but -
we also like to try to be positive. We just ask the Committee
 what's in our position paper. ' The Commissioner of DOT, sitting
-on the varlous authorities besides gett1ng involved with other
matters—— But the main purpose that I see is, and maybe if I
misinterptet that, I'1l1 stand corrected, is to coordinate the.
major’improvements and necessary‘transportation issues in the
'Stetevof New Jersey And perhaps a more direct way is to set
- up- seme sort of — and I have no name for it -- some sort of

o 1dent1ty where  the Commlss1oner of ,the ' Department of .

Transportatlon would be the Chairman and the varlous toll roads
be part. of it to discuss capital planning and capital
imprdvements. And that all capitél improvemehts'wouzd have to
'be discussed and coordinated at this type of forum.

Again I just ask that it be considered. It's in my
position paper. As far as 3083, of course we feel that we are
very efficient and we're well run. I wouldn't say anything
otherwise. We do have controls, but I'll leave that as stated
in our position papers. I really have nothing to say I'11
gladly answer any questions. _

SENATOR RAND: Let me just say thank you very much..
. We appfeciate‘ you coming here today. Let me say this. 1
‘happen to think that you might look at 3081, 3082. and 3083 as
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" to go.

rather helpful, rathervthanvhindering.  I tell you the winds
blow no‘quod.f I mean I sense the sentiments of a lot of
legislators and a lot of people on the outside. There are

things that have happened 1n the past year which has" sen51tlzedv~_'

'a lot of public opinion. -And if we kdon t move in  this
direction, I have great fearslthat we're going to move in a
different 'direction. 1 think that this 'is a logical way to.
move: intelligentiy,’painfully ——‘maybe,ailittle slow, as you
heard here this afternoon. | ’ '

' ~ But it's a much more 1nte111gent approach. I tell you
very frankly, if you fight 3081, 3082, or 3083 —— I tell you
this as an individual who, I think, has the sense and pulse of
- a lot of thincjs that's happening —— vI' think you make a very
grievous error. - That‘s' my Vopihion. Again, you do as byou
please. You are your own independent autharity. ‘But there are

just a lot of things in the wind, and I think what 3082.and,"

.3083‘does is head them off'at the'pase, to use an old cliche.
I thlnk they re 1nte111gent and I th1nk they are the rlght way -

§-3081, I must tell you. I dldn t want to do 3081. 1
' would ‘hope that we could sit down .and talk about 3081. - I hope
'we‘ get that from Mr. Sullivan, I hope we get that from Mr.
,ﬁvass,kI hope we would get that from you, and that there might
be'aAway without legislation. I don't like legislation, very
frankly,ain that tenor. I don't'think it's the right way to
go. I have no ch01ce in the matter. And ofyc0urse, I disagree
with ‘your bond counsel, ~very frankly. - o .
' ‘I know that again, and to go back to the questlon that'7
I asked Mr ‘Sullivan is, that your bond payments are predicated
on your revenue. And if you, get in excess of that revenue,
they couldn t glve tinker's damn. They mlght' They have no
atlght ‘to tell you what to do- with that ant1c1pated revenue or
 that real revenue that you raised above that line. -
o And learned counsel here 1is very dlstlngulshed I'm
sure they know more about me. But»the people that I SPeak'te,I‘
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thlnk are pretty brlght and pretty 1nte111gent They. tell me
that I'm on the- rlght path. Your counsel, 1 understand#—
They're protectlng you in every manner. But I would hope, and
I_say the last thing before I turn it over to my cblleagues,.
that I would hope that we would have a better reception, very
frankly, both from. the Turnpike and yburself, because there is
a mechanism in Mr. Vass'_organizatian in which the Treasurer
. can recapture more money‘thanvthe initial'payment, That was
something that was put into their legislation a long time ago.

" So actually, if we get more money, and as I say, you
know, the day will come and you're going to raise tolls —— make
‘no bones about it. You know, we've got to be honest. The
Turnpikeeis going to raise tolls and the Expressway is going to
raise tolls -- when, I don't'know,jbut down the line. And I
think when that happens, you're going to have some surpluses.
I, vety frankly, don’ t want it to go for the arts. I tell you
that, You know my p051t10n I think it's a matter of publlc
policy. You're an instrument of the State dedlcated to running
- your highway, ‘and I think if you make overage in money, it's
‘entltled to come back to us for the beneflt of the taxpayers of
this State I don't say that in any manner of being an
adversaryvof yeurs. Iesay it in a very publicvmanner,”because

- that's what I believe in.

' "MR.- ZILOCCHI: Senator, I don't think we disagree in
- the scope. I think maybe we have some disagreement in ‘the
means, but I think in the scope, we're in compléte agreement.

SENATOR RAND: And I would hope that we could sit -

~down, very frankly-- ©Not me, I think it's incumbent for some
of the Governor's people to do that -- to sit down and discuss
it Maybe there's a way that you could-- You Kknow, we're

asking the people of this State for an increase in gaSOIine.
" We're asking them to put a nickel-- I mean, that was
proposed. We're asking to go on a $4 billion 4-year program.
We're asking the people of this State to go on a $2.450 million
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’vdebt wh1ch will cost. thls State s taxpayers over §5 bllllon 1
Just think that that's. wrong I think that if we can help that
L-and lower it - I. thlnk we mlght have to do that - but-
certainly,_lf you can chip in a 1little b1t, ‘and " Mr. Sullivan
~can chip in a little bit, and the Expressway too, I justwthink
that that's a wonderful.'thing. I think it's great public
relations for you. - - - |

You've caused better public relations in the last

~three years by me going around and telllng every group -- and
I ve.spoken to hundreds of groups —— that the authorltles are

doing their 3job, that they're contributing to the overall
» transportation'network of this State, that they kicked in $24.5
" million, and I say very plainly‘to them,vthat if they see the

need for more, I'm’sure'that they are going to acquieSCe to do
whatever they can above thelr bond covenant. That's the tYpe:
of cooperatlon that I would llke to have. If you can 't give us

$10'm11110n,,maybe you can give us $5 null1on._ But I think

that you certainly ought  to Consider_fas your revénues
-.increaseé—“l just think that that's the riéht thing‘topdofi
And I'd like to see that type of an expression rather than
 saying that itfs‘not;constitutional,;or‘the‘bOnd'eounsel tells

- us that we can't do that. It does-not impreSs this Committee. -
, ~MR. ZILOCCHI: But Senator, I come to you with that
"'and also come . to you with examples where we have cooperated
with DOT and not just in sp1r1t but also ‘monetarily.

o SENATOR RAND: Yes indeed. And certainly. Mr.
-Zilocchi, I have said that is to your credit. I wouldn't even -
want_to_penallze you because that ought to be a considerahle
;"part,of whatever there is.bvNo question about that. |

| ~ Senator Gagliano, I know you are waiting. _ ,
| ~ SENATOR GAGLIANO: No. I don't have any questions.
I ve sa1d it all. 1 o : |

SENATOR RAND: Senator Hurley’ o _
SENATOR HURLEY : I have to seize the opportunltles
' You went 1nto the agreement w1th DOT or the sections of the DoT
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highway that now comes under your jurisdiction. And you went
in with your eyes wide open about the two traffic lights in
Cape May County. Can you shed any light on what your plans are °
and when those plans might come to fruition? You want to do
away with the lights. You've already said that today. -
"MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes Senator. We are, at this point,
doing preliminary studies of what we have to do in general in
Cape May County and Toms River. At this pbint, I can't give
you much detail, butbyou can rest assured as I indicated to ybu_.
that once I get the iﬁformation, I'1l gladly sit down with you.
and discuss it with you. ’ ‘ -
SENATOR HURLEY: A couple of years ago, we had a Phase

I and a Phase II -- Phase I being all access to the,Parkwayv=
from those side streets, and the building of a -- you might
call it an ‘access road or a service road. Were those your

pians or were they DOT's plans and do they have any relevance.
today? : ' o o ' _
~ MR. ZILOCCHI: I don't recall them'<belng Parkway _
- plans. I could stand corrected, but I don't recall those.
' SENATOR HURLEY: So, they don't exist today, as far as
“you' re concerned? SO
MR. ZILOCCHI: That's right. But, I will be in’ touch
with you, ‘Senator. | o .
SENATOR HURLEY: As far as you Kknow how; you will bej
7building'overpasses? | ' ' B o
| MR. ZILOCCHI: Yes. That much I know.
SENATOR HURLEY: Thank you. | »
SENATOR RAND: We're not going to continue Monday,
because we're coming to a close, but ‘we will have one ‘more
publlc hearlng on this subject. . Thank you very much.
MR. ZILOCCHI: Thank you Senator. : '
SENATQR RAND: ~ Is there anybody else that wishes to
teStify?, I know theré‘were a couple of people. New Jersey
Motor Truck? They are not here? (no response) If not, we will
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'réturn to oﬁr original schedule on'Moﬁday at IOiOO,Fand-we will
not have a continuation of this~héaring on Monday. We will
have one more public hearing on these three bills. I want to
thank Mr. Sullivan, I want to thank Mr. Zilocchi, and I waht to

. thank Mr. Vass. Ms. Braithwaite, I do - appreciate it. I would
‘hope ybu: will leave here with some optimism for us. And I
thank evérybody>ve:y much for appearing.

(HEARING CONCLUDED)
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Judith H. Stanley, Chairman
Comms. L.M. Levey, R.S. Sambol, J.K. Robinson,
H.G. Buckwald

TO: -
J.J. Padovano, Jr., J.P. Miele,

FROM: George P. Zilocchi, Executive Director
SUBJECT: SENATE BILLS 3081, 3082 AND 3083

Attached is a proposedAp051tlon paper which I intend to submit
to the Senate Transportation Committee on Thursday, June 11, 1987
3082 and 3083. . S

,concernlng Senate Bills 3081,
The objectlves of the bills are more precisely dellneated in the

proposed p051t10n paper.
If you have any comments, please give me a call by tomorrow,
otherwise I will assume that you have no objectlcns to the

presentatlon of the position paper.

GPZ:g
Attachment

x




L o P | GardenStateParkway
: HeWJersey nghwa_y Auth_onty ~ Garden StateArts Center

EXECUTIVE OFFICES « WOODBRIDGE. NEW JERSEY, 07095 « (201) 442-8600

COMMISSIONERS -

JUDITH H. STANLEY, Chairman
© LIONEL M. LEVEY, Vice-Chairman

. - RICHARD S. SAMBOL, Secretary

" JULIAN K. ROBINSON, Treasurer : : : o :
JOHN J. PADOVANO, JR. - : : : e June 8, 1987

JOSEPH P MIELE , :

H. GEORGE BUCKWALD
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Executive Director

Honorable Walter Rand,
" and Members of the Senate
‘Transportation and Communlcatlon Committee
State House Annex
CN-068 ' '
Trenton, New Jersey 08625.

_ RE: Senate Bills Numbered 3081, 3082 and 3083

Deer Senator Rand &’Members of the Committee:

The Authorlty respectfully submits this position paper w1th
,respect to proposed Senate Bills 3081 3082 and 3083.

I. SENATE BILL 3081

Senate Bill 3081 would require the New Jersey Highway _
~ Authority to increase its present annual payment to the
~ Transportation Trust Fund Authorlty from $10 million to $20
‘million. The Bill would also require the New Jersey Turnpike
Authority and the New Jersey Expressway Authority to increase
-~ _their annual payments by twofold. The Authority is opposed to.
'~ the passage of Senate Bill 3081 for the following reasons:

1.  The Authority respethully'submltsithat Bill 3081
unconstitutionally 1mpa1rs the Authority's contract with
-its bondholders : : :

~ " In:the dual cases of New Jersey Highway Authority wvs. Sills,
109 N.J. Super. 424 (Ch.Div. 1970) and 111 N.J. Super. 313
(Ch.Div. 1970) the Court held that Chapter 352 and Chapter
414 of the Laws of 1968, which would have exempted certain
members of the New Jersey National Guard and Armed Forces
" from paying Parkway tolls, were unconstitutional impairments
0of the Authority's bond contract, in violation of Article 1V,
- Section 7, paragraph 3 of the New Jersey Constitution and
Article I, Section 10 of the United States Constitution.

"in the Sills case therCourt;coneluaed'that even‘if'those‘lawé
) were enacted under the guise of the State's police power, the
- laws were nonetheless an unconstitutional impairment of the
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obligation of the contract to collect tolls and maintain

- revenues for the benefit of the bondholders. The Court noted
that free passage that would have been occasioned by the laws .
would result in a future loss to the Authority of
approximately $27,300 a year. While this sum seemed small in
contrast to the total revenues of the Authority, the Court
nevertheless held :that the laws constituted an impermissible
impairment of the Authority's contractual obllgatlons w1th lts
bondholders.

In reaching this conclusion, the Court held that the

- Authority's bond resolution, which constituted its contract.
with the bondholders, required the Authority to collect tolls
and maintain revenues for the benefit of its bondholders. Any
legislation which would cause the bondholders' p051t10n to
deteriorate’ would violate those covenants.

Present Authorlty bond resolutions contain similar if not ,

identical covenants and, as was the case with earlier bond S
* resolutions, stipulate that the resolutions constltute a . c
'contract with the Authority's bondholders. :

Moreover, the existing bond resolutlon specifically refers to
and incorporates the terms of the 1984 State Agreement with
its limitation of the annual $10 million payment to be made by
the Authority to the State. In other words, when a bondholder
made a purchase of the bonds, that bondholder understood that
the State payments were capped at $10 million a year for
twenty years

'Manlfestly, Senate Blll 3081, if enacted, would not only
violate this particular covenant, but would also cause ‘a

. significant dimunition in Authorlty revenues. . The resulting
deterioration in every bondholder's position would constitute
an impermissible 1mpa1rment of that bondholder's. rlghts.'

oThe Trustees under the bond resolutlon are required to enforce
the rights of bondholders. 1In llght of such a clear violation
of the bondholders' rights, it is almost a certainty that the
Trustees will bring an action challenging the constltutlonallty

. of Senate Bill 308l.  The bond resolution requires the
Authority to pay for the costs of such legal action. Those
costs would be a substantial and unwarranted expendlture of

Authority revenues.

Authority Bond Counsel, .Carella, Byrne; Bain & Gilfillan,

~ has reviewed the provisions of Senate Bill 3081 and agrees
that the bill would constitute an unconstitutional impairment
of the Authorlty s contract with its bondholders. A copy of
the Carella opinion of June 8, 1987 is annexed. As the
Carella firm indicates, the Authority may not increase its
payment under the State Agreement without bondholder consent -
without precipitating a default.

3x
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2. Wholly aside from the question of whether the proposed
~bill is constitutionally defective, it is at the very least a
- breach of both the letter and spirit of the Authority's 1984

Agreement with the State setting forth the Authority's annual
- $10 million payment to the Transportation Trust Fund. That

Agreement was entered into after a lengthy and intensive

review of the transportation needs and objectives of both the

State and the Authority. As a result of that intensive

examination, it was agreed by both parties that the annual -
payment would be $10 million and that this payment would be

sufficient to meet the needs of the State for a period of
twenty years. Now, barely three years later, the State
proposes to abrogate that commitment and agreement.

3. In addition, the proposed bill would also constitute a
violation of the pledge of the State of New Jersey to ‘
Authority bondholders. That pleage prov1des as follows

" (N.J.S.A. 27:12B-11): .

"The State of New Jersey does pledge to
and agree with the holders of the bonds ¢r
notes issued pursuant to authority -
~contained in this act, that the State will
~ not limit or restrict the rights hereby
vested in the Authority to maintain,
- acquire, construct, reconstruct and
- operate any project as defined in this act
or to establish and collect such tolls or
other charges as may be convenient or
necessary to produce sufficient revenues
to meet the expenses of maintenance and
operation thereof and to fulfill the terms
of any agreements made with the holders of
bonds or notes authorized by this act or
- in any way impair the rights or remedies
‘of the holders of such bonds or notes _
until the bonds and notes, together with
interest thereon, are fully paid and
dlscharged. 'L.1952, c.l6, p.82, Sec. 11."

lSlnce Senate Bill 3081 necessallly dlmlnlshes ‘Authority
funds, it impairs the rights and remedies of Authority
-bondholders in contravention of the State's pledge.

" 4. The Statement'forming a part of Senate Bill 3081 provides
in part that it is an opportune time to re-examine the

‘State payments made by the toll road authorities because the
revenues of these authorities have increased over the years

‘since the original contract date. The Authority entered into

the State Agreement in 1984. 1In.1984, the Authority's total
" revenue was approximately $108,156,000. In 1986, the =

Authority's total revenue was $124,330,000. The Authorlty s
. projected revenue for 1987 is $129, 180_000 In 1984 the
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II.

»1ncreased

Authority's net revenue (after a prorata payment to the State
Transportation Fund) was $20,602,000. The 1986 net revenue
was $17,425,000. The projected net revenue for 1987 is
$3,919,494. These amounts, pursuant to the Authority Bond
resolution, must be transferred to the Authority S reserves or

: necessary improvement projects.

The proposed bill would require the Authority to double its
contribution to the State Transportation Trust Fund. Surely,
neither the Authority s gross nor net revenues have come close’
to doubling in the last three years. Indeed, net revenue has
decreased

The Authority's 1986 Official Statement shows that the
Authority will require additional net revenues in the years
1988 through 1991. If the Authority is required to pay an
additional $10 million to the State Transportation Fund, .
the Authority's shortfall in these years will be Significantly

SENATE BiLL 3082

Senate Billv3082.provides that the Commissioner of Transporta-

"tion will be an ex officio member with voting powers of the
- Authority, the Turnpike Authority and the Expressway

Authority. . The Authority is opposed to the enactment of this
bill for the follow1ng reasons:

1. While the- Authority is in agreement with the underlying

.~ concept that there should be continued interaction and

coordination with the Department of Transportation,.the
Authority does not believe that this bill is the proper
vehicle to continue and enhance the eXisting high level of

'cooperation

If the Commissioner were a member of the Authority[ the
Commissioner would be involved in the routine day-to-day

operations of the Authority. The Authority believes that th1s

level of involvement ill serves the Commissioner, the

Authority, and the public interest; rather the DOT should" be
aware of the major projects of the Authority which interface
with the overall transportation system in New Jersey. '

2. Indeed, there is presently a Significant level of
‘interaction between the Authority and the DOT regarding

numerous capital improvement projects which impact upon State

highways and other State transportation concerns. The

Authority is also involved in many discussions with New Jersey
Transit concerning commuter parking lots, park and ride
facilities, and other cooperative ventures. Most important]y,
the Authority is about to assume the responsibility and

‘expense for maintaining the State-Owned Sections of the

Parkway
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There 13 every reason to believe that the Authority will "

_continue to have numerous projects, contracts. and other.

cooperative efforts with the DOT. If the Commissioner of -

- Transportation were a member of the Authorlty, the

. Commissioner could not discuss, participate in or vote upon

© III.

any matter in which the DOT had an interest. For the
Commissioner to do so would be a clear violation of conflict
of interest legislation and the State's and the Authority's
rules and regulations regarding conflict of interest. Thus,
having the Commissioner as a member of the Authority would
serve to decrease rather than enhance the level of

cooperation presently ex1st1ng between the DOT and the

Authority.

3. The Authority will‘shortly set forth its position on

proposed Senate Bill 3083 which calls for a Commission to

- study the various authorities. One of the stated objectives

of that Commission is to consider a more coordinated and ,
integrated system between the Authority and the DOT including

- the role of the Commissioner of DOT with respect to the

Authority. If the Study Commission is to consider those
objectives, then this blll is premature.

4. The Authorlty belleves 1t has a better way to 1mplement a

- more coordinated and integrated system with the DOT.

Currently, a member of the DOT attends each Authority monthly
meeting. If the DOT requires a more substantial level of-
participation, the Authority respectfully suggests that the

‘Commissioner establish a monthly meeting with designated
" representatives of each authority. The Commissioner would be

able to set the agenda for such a meeting and concentrate on

~substantial future transportation planning and major capital

improvement projects of each authority. The Commissioner
would be fully aware of all of these major developments
without unnecessarlly being involved in day-to-day minutia and

_-w1thout running afoul of any legislation or regulations
‘pertalnlng to confllct of 1nterest o .

SENATE BILL 3083

© Senate Bill 3083 prov1des for the establishment of a Toll Road
:Authorltles Study Commission to study and make recommendatlons
concerning the role of the Highway Autho*lty, Turnplke o

Authority and Expressway Authority in the State's transporta-

“tion system. The Authority has the follow1nc observations
with respect to this blll

1. ’ThefAuthorlty belleVes that-it»is an-éffiéiently run and
well-managed entity which maintains extremely high standards

with respect to its operation of the Garden State Parkway and
the Garden State Arts Center. It is generally recognized that
the Garden State Parkway is one of the premier commuter toll

' roads in the United States. We believe that the Turnpike.
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- standing under the Bond Resolutions."

George P. Zilocchi

Executive Director _
Executive Offices O a4
New Jersey Highway Authorlty
Woodbridge, New Jersey 07095

RE: New Jersey Highway Authority
Dear Mr. Zilocchi:

- You have requested our opinion, as Bond Counsel to =
‘the New Jersey Highway Authority (the "Authority"), on the effect
of S-3081, introduced in the New Jersey Senate on March 9, 1987
and Stlll in Committee, on the outstanalng bonds of. the Authorlty.

‘ On April 26, 1984, the Authorlty and the State of New
Jersey entered into the "1984 Agreement Between New Jersey Highway
Authority and Treasurer of the State of New Jersey" (the "State
Agreement™), which provides that the Authority shall pay to the.
State $10,000,000 each calendar year for twenty years for the
development of State transportation projects. The State Agreement
further provides that "the obligation of the Authority to make.
such payments shall be on a parity with or subordinate to, as and
to the extent provided in the Bond Resolutions, the Authority's
obligations to pay -the principal of and interest on bonds out-
(Section 201) The State
Agreement provides that "the State and Authority have entered into
this Agreement with the intention that the amount of the State
Payment [$10,000,000] to be made by the Authority to the State
~during the term hereof, will constitute a sufficient contribution
- by the Authority to the State during the term of this. Agreement"-
twenty years. (Page 3 of State Agreement)

‘ - §-3081 essentlally provides that within 90 days after'
its enactment, the State shall enter into negotiations with the
Authority to "modify" the State Agreement to increase the amount
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George P. Zilocchi
June 8, 1987 '
Page 2

of the annual payment due from the Authorlty under the State
Agreement from $10,000,000 to $20,000,000. The bill provides

that "these negotlatlons shall be entered into in good faith by
all of the parties to the contracts, for the purpose of working:

out a mutually satlsfactory means of" changing the annual payments
to the amounts specified in this section, while protecting the
interests of all of the parties to the contracts, and the interests
of the holders of bonds, rniotes on other obligations of the...

- [Authority]." (Section 1) Section 5 of S-3081 gives to the
Authority the power to modify its payments under the State Agree-
ment "subject to the rights and security interests of the holders

. from time to time of bonds or notes" of the Authority. B

: On April 29, 1986, the Authorlty issued $340,000,000

_ Senlor Parkway Revenue Bonds, 1986 Series (the"Bonds") pursuant
to a resolution of the Authorlty adopted on November 15, 1984 and
entitled "Parkway Revenue Bond Resolution" as amended and supple-
mented. This Resolution, by its terms, constitutes a contract with
the Bondholders: "In consideration of the purchase and acceptance

- 'of any and all of the Bonds authorlzed to be issued hereunder by
‘those who shall hold the same from time to time...the Resolution
shall be deemed to be and shall constitute a contract between the
Authority and the Holders from time to time of such Bonds and
coupons, and the pledge effected by the Resolution and the covenants
and agreements therein set forth to be performed on behalf of the
‘Authority shall be for the equal benefit, protection and security

- of the Holders of any and all of such Bonds and Coupons..." -
(Section 103) : :

' ' "State Agreement" is deflned in. the Resolutlon to mean
the agreement "pursuant to which the Authority agrees to make annual
payments of not exceeding $10, 000,000 to the State or its assignee
for transportation purposes for a period of not more than 20 vears",
(Section '101) (emphasis-added) and "State Payments" is defined to

- mean the payments required to be made by the Authority pursuant
to the State Agreement." (Section 101) As was set forth in the:
Official Statement for the Bonds, the full disclosure document on
‘the basis of which the Bonds were sold to the Bondholders, the
Authority is obllgated to pay to the State $10,000,000 annually
for 20 years in accordance with the State Agreement. (pp. iii,
7, 22-23). In making their decision to purchase the Bonds, the

- Bondholders  understood through review of the Official Statement,

~which summarized the provisions of the Resolution, that the State
Payments were. cappea at §$10,000, 000 a year for a perlod of twenty v
Yyears. . . A

" a PROPESSIONAL con-ou'nou
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' The Authorlty has specifically covenanted to the Bond-
holders not to "create or cause to be created any lien or charge
on the Revenues, or such moneys, securities or funds" of the
Authority. (Section 707) Therefore, the Authority's annual pay-
ments under the State Agreement could not lawfully be increased
to mandate payment of $20,000,000 a year without violating the
Authority's covenant with its Bondholders. S-3081, which would
double the size of the annual State Payments, from $10,000,000

to $20,000,000, would, if enacted and imposed on the Authority,
constitute a material change of the Resolution and a breach of

the Authority's covenants with its Bondholders. The Resolution
provides that "any modification or amendment of the Resolution

and of the rights and obligations of the Authority and of the
Holders of the Bonds and coupons thereunder, may be made by a
Supplemental Resolution, with the written consent...of the Holders
of at least two-thirds in prlncipal amount of the Bonds Outstanaing.". .
(Section 1102) Such increase in the annual payments made by the
Authority under the State Agreement without Bondholders'_approval
would be an event of default under the Resolution since it would )
constitute a default by the Authority in the performance or obser-
vance of the covenants, agreements or conditions on its part to

be performed in the Resolution. (Section 801) The Bondholders

- could therefore declare the principal of all the Bonds then out-
standing and the interest accrued thereon to be due and payable

" ¢ immediately. (Section 801) ' The enactment and imposition of such
'leglslatlon as described above could constitute an unconstitutional

- impairment of the contract between the Authorlty and its Bond-
holders. See New Jersey Highway Authority v. Sills, 109 N.J.

Super. 429 (Ch. Div. 1970); 111 N.J. Super. 313 (Ch. Div. 1970).

: In conclusion, pursuant to the Resolutlon, the Authorlty
may not increase its payment under the State Agreement as described
‘above without consent of 1ts bondholders, without prec1p1tat1ng

~a default.

: Please let us know if you have addltlonal questlons
about this matter. S

Very truly yours,

'CARELLA, BYRNE, BAIW & GILFILLAN

Arthur T. Vanderbilt II

ATV:kmh
ccs. Thomas Crltchley, Esq
Martin Fox, Esqg.

A PROFESSIONAL COMPORATION

CARELLA BYRNE, BAIN & GILFILLAN q/\’




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
FxecuTive DEPARTMENT

EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 172

'WHEREAS, the New Jersey Turnpike Authoritp vas created by tne Neu.Jersey
. Turnpike Authority Act of 1948 (L. 1948, c. bSb) as an autonomous instrumen-
tality of the State exercising public and essential governnental functions in’
- the construction. operation end,maintensnce ‘of the revenue-financed facility
»known as the New Jersey Turnpike' end

WHEREAS, the New Jersey Highway Authority was created by the New Jersey
Highway Authority Act (L. 1952, c¢. 16) as an autonomous instrumentality of the
State exercising.public and essential governmental functions in the comstruction,

.operation-and‘maintensnce of the reuenue-finsnced tacility'knovn as the Garden
.State Parkwap; and ‘ ‘ '

WHEREAS, the New:Jersey Expressway Authoritf was created by.the New Jersey
EXpressuayﬁxuthoritf Act (L. 1962, ¢. 10) as an autonomous instrumentality of
the.State exercising public and essential governmental functions‘in thé con-
fstruction. operation and maintenance of‘the :evenueffinencod facility knpun %5
the Atlantic City Expressvay, and '

HHEREAS, the Governor is charged with the responsibility of safeguarding
'the public interest pursuant to,the ‘enabling legislation cresting these Authorities -
wnicn states that each Authority action shall not take effect until the Governor

_has reviewed .and approved such proposed actions; and ‘
_ WHEREAS, the expansion of these highways and incidental subordinate
operations may have impact upon important legitimate local interests which nust
. be given»due regardrsnd fairly considered oy'those Authorities charged with the
respbnsioility of effectuating_the public objectiue in & reasonable fashion:‘
and | |

'WHEREAS;'there exists the need ro‘balance the best interests of the_entire
State, for which the concept'oi these transportation facilities was designed.
with the concerns of thosc local governmental authorities and privete individuels
potentially impacted by a proposed project; and ‘

WHEREAS, in recognition of the vital importance -of publie input. to the

.implementation of transportation projects so as to identify community values

- . N -

aod concerns vith respect to the nature of the alternatives and the concerns -

and constraints that need to be accounted for in order to safeguard the public

/0X -




STATE OF NEW JERSEY
ExectuTive DeparTMENT

WHEREAS, to assure that potential adverse effects and local concerns
relating to any proposed project on these highways have been fully‘conaidered
in thé development of su;h'project, and that the fingl decisions éh fhe_project
are made in the best overall publicyinte;est; taking into consideration the
need for fast, safe and efficient transportation and pttendant services, and
‘the cost éf minimizing such a;verse effects on communities and natural resources
" and the disruption of community cohesion and aesthetic vélugs;‘

NOW, THEREFORE I, THOMAS H. KEAN, Governor of the State of New Jersey, by
virtue of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and by the Statues of
this State, do hereby ORDER and DIRECT:

1, Uithin forty-five (45) dayé from the date‘of this Exeeutive Order, the
New Jersey/;urnpiké,Authority, the New Jersey Highway Authority and the New
Jersey fxpressvaj Authority phall adopt, by formal resolution of tﬂeiproards,

a policy and implementing procedures to ensure the‘provigion of compreﬁénsive
information as well as the opportunity for maximum public cémment as part of
';he project development process for Authority highway pioj;cis.' | v
2. The policy and brocedures>£cr public pafticipstioh,shall, at a minimum,
proviae mechanisms for: '
| a. Adequafe public notice to advise of a proposed project that is
not an emergency of révting maintenance project; and _
b. A forum.which permics the Authority to make a public presentation
'of its plans and vhich allows those affected to adequately volce their opinions,
recommendations and suggestions in a timely manner; and | '
¢. The Author;ty‘to evaluate and respond to‘éll public comments &8s
an integral part of the project development'prbcess.
GIVEN, under my hand and fs*ea‘l, this
QO\LA_ day of
10 the Year of Our Lordy one
thousand nine hundred and
eighty-geven, and of the
Independence of the United

States, the two hiindred and
eleventh, - :

/s/ Thomas H. Kean
GOYERNOR

(s;eal)‘ //X















